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1 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel.) Call to order the Council's

2

Committee of the Whole meeting for March 11, 2002.

3

For the record we have in attendance, the Vice-Chair

4

of the Committee, Councilmember Hokama, as well as

5

members Arakawa, Molina, Nishiki, and Tavares.

6

Excused from the meeting, Councilmember and the

7

Chair of the Council Kawano as well as Committee

8

Members Carroll and Johnson. Member Johnson is on

9

her way and should be here shortly.
Good morning, members.

10

11 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning.
12
13

COW-2(3)

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)

14 CHAIR KANE: We have this one item on our agenda for this

15

morning. There's a couple of things that the Chair

16

would like to go over first, and I will allow the

17

Administration to do an opening statement as well

18

prior to starting. As far as public testimony, we

19

will do that, once we have opening statement from

20

the Administration.

21

Couple of things as far as how we're gonna be

22

running this meeting. As you can see, there was a

23

request by some of our colleagues here in the

24

Committee to have quite a few people here. And one

25

of our members in fact asked for everybody to be
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5

here.
And because of that and because of the tight

3

schedule that we have for this whole week with

4

Committee meetings throughout the week; and knowing

5

that this is only one of two Committee of the Whole

6

meetings, that the Chair's intention is to move

7

through this meeting with a very tight

8

how-we-handle-this-agenda item -- meaning that I

9

would ask that, instead of engaging in any type of

10

commentaries during the question-and-answer process

11

for the would-be applicants, I would ask that you

12

save your comments or your commentaries until the

13

discussion phase of our meeting. Okay? And I will

14

be very strict on that. In other words, when we

15

have people up here, ask them questions. Let's keep

16

it to questions, and that way we can move this

17

meeting along in an efficient as possible manner.

18

Any comments or questions from the members?

19

Hearing none, at this time I'd like to acknowledge

20

the presence of our Mayor this morning, Mayor Apana,

21

with your -- and if you can introduce Myles as well

22

as Corporation Counsel Moana, and we have, of

23

course, our Staff. Mayor Apana.

24 MAYOR APANA: Good morning and thank you, Vice Chairman.
25

Good morning, council members. I'm here today to
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1

introduce our first group of possible Boards and

2

Commissioners. And I say first group because we

3

have not filled all of the Boards as we have wished

4

to because of the low turnout of applicants.

5

In fact, some of the boards that are not here

6

today and names have not been sent down because no

7

one applied, and even some of those boards are below

8

minimum standards even to hold a meeting, and I

9

implore if you have anyone that would like to serve,

10

please submit the names to the board.

11

We have gone on a year-round recruitment. We

12

have gone through the web to ask people to apply. I

13

have gone through many different organizations

14

throughout my travels throughout our community and

15

asked people to apply, but somehow it's just not

16

happening. And I guess one of the reasons why is

17

because everyone is struggling to make ends meet

18

within their family.

19

Board meetings have gotten lengthier than

20

normal. And I think, you know, sometimes, I think

21

that's a good thing because people wanna get

22

involved, they want to dig deeper. We're giving

23

them all the information that they're requesting,

24

and they really wanna make a difference in this

25

community and sometimes that takes time, and not
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everyone have that opportunity to afford giving the

2

time to our community.

3

But today we have, I think it's 22 of the

4

40-something names we sent down, and they're here to

5

answer your questions. And with you will be my

6

Executive Assistant, Myles Inokuma, who oversees

7

this particular area.

8
9

And I just want to thank the commissioners,
the potential commissioners. Thank you for putting

10

yourself before the public. Thank you for

11

committing to serve the public because your services

12

are deeply appreciated, and I just want to say thank

13

you at this time, and I wish you all the best of

14

luck. Thank you.

15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mayor Apana. Mr. Inokuma, any
16

comments before we begin this --.

17 MR. INOKUMA: Yes, Mr. Chair. I'd like to make a
18

correction on our transmittal letter. We made a

19

mistake, and we had Mr. Warren Suzuki and Mr. Uwe

20

Schulz switched. Mr. Schulz would like to serve on

21

the Subdivision Standards Committee, and Mr. Suzuki

22

is, wants to serve on the Urban Design Review Board.

23

And we made a mistake in the transmittal letter.

24 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Corporation Counsel, any opinion to
25

that?
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1 MS. RAMAYA: No, I don't believe that this is going to
2

affect anything before this board today because of

3

the fact that these are not specific in terms of

4

application process. The information regarding

5

these candidates are for all of you, and there's

6

nothing different that they would need to submit

7

based on this typographical error.

8 CHAIR KANE: Is there any need, Corporation Counsel, for
9

the Administration to provide us written comments on

10

this because it is posted, under Sunshine Law, we

11

had to post it. It was posted with the public with

12

the understanding that these are in fact the

13

nominees to the various boards. And because we're

14

making a switch here, do we need some sort of

15

written comment from Administration so we have that

16

for our records?

17 MS. RAMAYA: I believe so.
18 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members? Any questions?
19

Mr. Nishiki?

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I've got a problem. Was it
21

a, you said a typographical error. I heard today

22

that these people wanna switch. So this is not a

23

typographical error. And then the posting --.

24 CHAIR KANE: Let's let the Administration respond, then,
25

Mr. Nishiki, since that was the comment that was
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9

given to Corporation Counsel. Mr. Inokuma?

2 MR. INOKUMA: Mr. Nishiki, it was a mistake on our part.
3

Mr. Schulz is here. And in his application form, he

4

really wanted to serve on the Subdivision Standards

5

Committee, and we mistakenly put him under the Urban

6

Design Review Board.

7 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, I'm done with that area.
9
10

I've got another area of concern raised by some
members of the public.

11 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Go ahead. Proceed.
12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If I can proceed. The personal
13

history forms and applications were never public

14

record. How is one able to come to examine these

15

applications and --

16 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair -17 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki, hang on. Let's answer that
18

question first before you proceed.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can I finish?
20 CHAIR KANE: How about if we answer that part of that it
21

first, Mr. Nishiki, because there's a response to

22

that very clean. Ms. Kawasaki-Lu?

23 MS. KAWASAKI: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Chair, the
24

applications that came in, as well as the personal

25

history forms, were part of the public record. For
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the first time, they were marked as confidential by

2

the Mayor's office, I had a discussion with the

3

Mayor's Executive Assistant, Myles Inokuma, and we

4

were all in agreement that the information that was

5

6
7

contained on those forms, not all of it was
confidential.
The things that were considered confidential

8

were the individual's home addresses as well as

9

their home telephone numbers. So what we did was to

10

make this available to the public; we did place a

11

note in the binders stating, and we notified all the

12

members, you know, not to distribute the forms, that

13

the Staff would handle the distribution of the forms

14

by redacting the personal information prior to

15

allowing the public to see it.

16

We did have requests from the public to look

17

at those documents; and so what I did was I redacted

18

all of the home addresses and the telephone numbers,

19

and I provided that to the public. So it is

20

available to the public and is part of the record.

21

The only things that were taken out, again, were the

22

person's home addresses and their home telephone

23

numbers.

24 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: These forms were able to be got by
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the public from whom?

2 MS. KAWASAKI: Yes, from the Committee Staff. Just like
3

the people from the public would come to our office

4

and request to see the binders. They would normally

5

be placed in the binder. The Committee Staff

6

provided that to the people from the public that

7

asked for it.

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So within the binders itself, this
9

information was not made available?

10 MS. KAWASAKI: In the binder there is a note that says to
11

please see the Committee Staff if you want to have

12

access to those documents.

13

There's no requirement that we provide the

14

documents in a binder. We are just required by

15

Chapter 92 of H.R.S. to provide members of the

16

public an opportunity to view those documents or to

17

make copies of them at their own cost should they

18

request that. And we are also given a reasonable

19

amount of time to produce that information. It does

20

not need to be immediately produced to the public.

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So the requests that were made by
22

the general public were all addressed, and

23

information was given to those that asked for them?

24 MS. KAWASAKI: Yes.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Any further
2

questions before we begin this meeting?

3

Mr. Arakawa?

4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I've got a couple questions
5

as to the last part of this. So when we got the

6

message, this was I think Tuesday, everything was

7

marked confidential. Okay, when did it not become

8

marked confidential? Because I haven't been able to

9

discuss this with anybody. I wasn't told we could

10

discuss this with anybody; and because it was marked

11

confidential, we kept it that way.

12 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair?
13 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
14 MS. KAWASAKI: Councilmember Arakawa, on the note that we
15

have marked that's attached to all of those forms

16

that were marked confidential, it says the Mayor's

17

office has marked the nominee's personal history

18

forms confidential. Although not all of the

19

information on the forms are confidential, please do

20

not distribute the forms or share them with anyone.

21

Please refer any requests to see the forms to

22

Committee Staff; the Committee Staff will redact the

23

necessary information prior to making copies of the

24

form for the requester.

25

So it's clearly marked for all of the Council
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members that, you know, not all of the information

2

is confidential, but that we would be handling

3

redacting it. I have spoken to the Mayor's office

4

and have requested that in the future should they

5

provide us with forms that are marked confidential,

6

that they should redact the information themselves

7

rather than leaving it to the Committee Staff to

8

decide what information is considered confidential.

9 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa?
10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes. In all of the times we've
11

had these before us, this is first time I've ever

12

seen it where it was marked confidential like this.

13 MS. KAWASAKI: That's correct.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And I'm wondering why there was
15

this change of process to make it so that it was

16

confidential so we couldn't distribute it? And I

17

did read this message, and it says very clearly,

18

"Please do not distribute the forms or share them

19

with anyone."

20

And at that point, you know, even though we

21

can refer to the Committee Staff, it doesn't say the

22

Committee Staff can give the revised form.

23 MS. KAWASAKI: It does state that on there that the

24

Committee Staff with redact the necessary

25

information prior to providing it to the public.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: It still tells me that this is
2

something, do not distribute or share them with

3

anyone.

4 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa -5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: But in any case -6 CHAIR KANE: Your point has been made.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The point being, why was this
8

exception made for this particular time to change

9

the form to make it confidential?

10 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair?
11 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
12 MS. KAWASAKI: The form is the same forms that we've
13

always received. For the first time as I've stated,

14

they were marked confidential. It's my belief as an

15

attorney for the Office of Council Services that

16

some of that information is confidential and that

17

can be referred to in Chapter 92 of the Hawaii

18

Revised Statutes which is the Uniform Information

19

Practices Act.

20

And that act basically states that when you

21

have a public document, you must make the

22

information available to the public. However, where

23

there is a direct personal interest in the privacy

24

of certain information, that information should be

25

considered confidential.
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When we look at attorney general's opinions

2

and information that we have gotten from the Office

3

of Information Practices, we have been informed that

4

the information that should be kept confidential are

5

home telephone numbers as well as home addresses and

6

mailing home, mailing addresses.

7 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
9

, Mr. Chairman. I can

understand that, but since we're using the same form

10

we've used before, and this was not something that

11

was placed in that category, why wasn't it placed in

12

that category before then? Is this a new ruling? I

13

believe the rules are the same and have been for

14

quite some time.

15 MS. KAWASAKI: This is not a new ruling. This rule has
16

been in effect for many, many years. However, as I

17

stated, it was the first time that the Mayor's

18

office had marked the forms confidential. To

19

address that, I believe that we took the appropriate

20

steps to address handling the confidential

21

information.

22

However, in terms of how the Mayor's office

23

handles it in the future, as I stated, I did speak

24

with Myles, and we are working out a system where

25

they would redact what they felt was supposed to be
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kept private; and whatever was transmitted to us

2

would be available to the public --

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. That's good. Thank you
4

very much. Hang on, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Inokuma, I'll

5

allow him to respond since it was their, their

6

initiative to send down confidential notation.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I am kinda curious as to why they
8

did that anyway.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay, hang on.
10 MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We were notified by
11

some of the applicants that they didn't want this

12

information to be given out. And you can see it

13

because people don't want to be stalked or called at

14

home on unnecessary things, so --.

15

When we looked at the form, we agreed that

16

maybe this information should be confidential. But

17

we didn't have time to change the form or ask them

18

to resubmit the form. So we worked with Richelle,

19

and we marked it confidential, and we will be

20

revising our application form because we know that

21

the Council needs to know this information.

22

And we haven't decided how the form is gonna

23

be revised, but we want to eliminate the phone

24

numbers and their home addresses.

25 CHAIR KANE: Okay. The Chair is gonna stop it at this
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point. I think that's a discussion that is not

2

gonna take place today anymore. The point is that

3

we're here. I think the office took the appropriate

4

steps to make this information that is supposed to

5

be available to the public; in fact, we did make it

6

available and we did have that personal information

7

removed.

8
9

So, Mr. Arakawa, can you move on to another
line of questioning?

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I'm moving on to another -11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- line of questioning.
13 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'll assume this will be
15
16

addressed.
In the change that you made, you mentioned

17

that Mr. Uwe [sic] had requested a different

18

Committee. Did Mr. Suzuki also request a different

19

Committee?

20 MR. INOKUMA: Actually, if you look at Mr. Suzuki's
21

application, it was actually for, I think, the Board

22

of Water Supply. And, you know, because Mr. Suzuki

23

is an engineer, when we got his application, we

24

asked him if he would be willing to serve on other

25

commissions in which we didn't have any
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1

applications, and Mr. Suzuki was nice enough to tell

2

us that if you need me anywhere to, you know, put

3

him on those, you know, boards that we need help

4

with.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So Mr. Suzuki was bounced around
6

because you made an error on Mr. Schulz?

7 MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, I just wanted to make sure
9
10

that he was okay with this change if this is just
coming up this morning.

11 MR. INOKUMA: Yes, Mr. Suzuki is in the audience.
12 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and I'm sure the discussion took place
13

prior to them having the presentation this morning,

14

Mr. Arakawa.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I didn't hear the explanations, so
16

I wanted to make sure that did occur.

17 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you.
19 CHAIR KANE: For the record, we do have member Johnson in
20

attendance. Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And one more line of
22

questioning --

23 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa?
24 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- Chairman. Because these came
25

down late, there was an article or commentary in the
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1

paper about the lateness of this, and the Charter

2

very clearly has the time frames. It also has that

3

the Council would establish penalties. I would ask

4

that the topic be referred to Committee so that the

5

Council can discuss the penalties as to what is

6

happening.

7

I'm pretty much disturbed that, you know, at

8

this point, we've got a list that's late, and we've

9

got another list that's even later than this. There

10

needs to be some kind of a process whereby we can

11

actually get this on time where that there is some

12

consequence to it; otherwise why have laws.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. So note, Mr. Arakawa. Staff,
14
15

take note of that.
Okay, the Chair would like to proceed. There

16

are a couple of folks in the audience. First of

17

all, just some notes. For the people from

18

off-island, from Moloka'i, their flight leaves at

19

11:45 this morning, folks, so the Chair is gonna,

20

hopefully, with no objections from the people in the

21

audience that we try to take care of the people who

22

have to catch flights.

23

We also have some requests from folks who

24

need to get outta here because they also have some

25

other issues that they are held to. We also, for
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1

the record, were not able to have some people attend

2

because of various reasons, primarily because of

3

short notice. They weren't able to get off of work

4

to come here. So as we go through the list, the

5

Chair will make note of the specific issues for

6

that.

7

At this time, we're gonna open it up for

8

public testimony. And at this time members of the

9

public who are here to testify, please keep in mind

10

that the Chair will allow you three minutes, and you

11

can either conclude after three minutes, in a

12

minute; or if you wish to come back, then you can

13

get another three minutes. Now those are for the

14

people who signed up before the meeting started.
For those of you who signed up after the

15
16

meeting started, you have three minutes and a minute

17

to conclude. Okay?

18

With that, if I can ask everybody in the

19

audience, please, as well as members if you have any

20

electronic devices, to please have them in the

21

silent mode or in the off mode at this time so that

22

we can move this meeting right along without having

23

any unnecessary distractions from ringing phones and

24

pagers.

25

With that, we can call up our first
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1

testifier, Mr. Ron Sturtz, and everybody will be

2

testifying on COW-2(3).

3 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Sturtz, if you can come forward, identify
4

yourself for the record and an organization, if you

5

represent one.

6

Following Mr. Sturtz will be Jim Smith.

7

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

8
9

MR. STURTZ: Good morning, Mr. Chair, members of the
Committee, and members of the public. Thank you all

10

for applying to these various positions. I think

11

that it's great that we have people volunteering to

12

help our government do its proper function.

13

My name is Ron Sturtz. I live in Kihei. I'm

14

testifying on my own behalf today. Good morning,

15

Mr. Mayor -- or did he leave already? I guess he's

16

left.

17

I sense a need for rushing through this

18

meeting, and I suggest it's because of the failure

19

of the Executive Branch to comply with the County

20

Charter, provide this information to you by

21

January 31.

22

I notice the members of the public are not

23

here to be interviewed for the same reason because

24

there was inadequate time for you to appropriately

25

assess the qualifications of these candidates due to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 03/11/02

22

1

time pressures and the lateness and the forthcoming

2

budget hearings that you've having, which put you

3

into further time compression.

4

So I'd like to suggest that I noticed in your

5

agenda, Mr. Chair, you indicated you have until

6

May 31st to make final rulings on this. So I'd like

7

to suggest you take whatever time you need to

8

properly assess the candidates and get the best

9

possible candidates for those positions.

10

The second issue I want to raise is the

11

availability or asserted availability of the

12

applicants' applications to the general public. My

13

understanding is that only those applicants who were

14

recommended by the Mayor's office by the Executive

15

Branch would be made public and that those

16

applicants who applied but were not recommended,

17

those applications are not made public.

18

This was an issue, I guess, raised last year

19

by Mr. Arakawa in this Committee concerning the

20

Charter Commission. And his suggestion to other

21

Council people's suggestion that it'd be much more

22

beneficial to the Committee to know who they're

23

comparing against. And the Executive Branch has

24

taken the position that this information is not

25

available.
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There's a ruling from the Office of

2

Information Practices back in 1993 dealing with the,

3

I guess the judicial council nominees for State

4

Ethics Commission, and they said that in their

5

opinion, the public interest in disclosure outweighs

6

the privacy interests of the nominees; and the

7

disclosure of the nominees, if any, would not result

8

in a clearly and unwarranted invasion of personal

9

privacy.

10

I'd like to suggest that you exercise your

11

prerogative as Legislative Branch to obtain the full

12

information in this process, not only for this

13

particular round of candidates, but also for all

14

future rounds of candidates; and that you use

15

whatever powers you have within the legislative

16

branch to compel the executive branch to comply with

17

what appears to be the law and make all this

18

information available to you in a manner so you can

19

make an intelligent and fair assessment.

20

Thank you. That's my comment.

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Member
22

Nishiki.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Ron, did you pursue any

24

forms and were you able to get what you wanted other

25

than those that were not accepted by the
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Administration?

2 MR. STURTZ: An individual of one of my boards attempted
3

in the last couple of days to do that and did

4

receive, I believe, on Friday, the redacted forms

5

for those who had been submitted.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, and then so what you're
7

asking for is that those applicants that did apply,

8

that list also be shown to us by the Administration?

9 MR. STURTZ: I think it's to your advantage, personally.
10

I think it's to the County's advantage. I think

11

it's to the applicant's advantage. I think it's to

12

the advantage of the system as a whole that that be

13

made available, yes. And I believe that the State

14

agrees with that position.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let me ask you this question also.
16

You heard this morning the Administration saying

17

that there was a lack in certain boards of

18

applicants. Do you know of anyone that applied and

19

do you know of specific boards, without naming

20

names, they asked for?

21 MR. STURTZ: Are you asking -22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And were rejected?
23

MR. STURTZ: Yes, I do.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How many? Excuse me.
2 CHAIR KANE: Are you done or not?
3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How many?
4 MR. STURTZ: I only know of one particular board and that
5

involved two individuals who applied, neither of

6

whom were passed down for recommendation.

7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Were there any specific reasons
8

given why they were not appointed?

9 MR. STURTZ: I think that the other testifiers would have
10

more firsthand information about that; and rather

11

than give you hearsay understandings, I'd let the

12

individuals who have that information give you that

13

information. Yes, there are reasons.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And Mr. Chairman, finally the
15

final question. Were they, because they weren't

16

allowed to sit on the specific Board, were they

17

asked if they were interested in any other Boards?

18 MR. STURTZ: Again, I don't have firsthand information. I
19

believe the testifiers can answer that.

20 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing
21

none, just one comment from the Chair.

22

The opinion from the Office of Information

23

Practices, I think was referring the identities of

24

people. And I believe what your issue is regarding

25

the names that we have, basically our function here,
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1

as the Chair understands it, is that we look at

2

according to Charter what is submitted to us. And

3

we are basically voting up or down on what's

4

submitted to us.

5

As far as other names or other applications

6

that come in, that would be an issue that the public

7

would need to take with the Administration because

8

it's an administrative policy for them to either

9

distribute those names or let those names be known

10

to the public.

11

That is not the Legislative Branch's. We are

12

looking at specifically the names that are submitted

13

to this body for approval or disapproval. So just a

14

clarification on that.

15 MR. STURTZ: I'm suggesting perhaps that may not be the
16

case, that perhaps you do have the right as the

17

legislative body to either subpoena this information

18

or to request it so that it be submitted to you.

19 CHAIR KANE: Okay, and I'm not going to get into a debate
20

with you --

21 MR. STURTZ: I understand.
22 CHAIR KANE: I'm just letting you know, that based on your
23

comments earlier, that the Chair wanted to share

24

some comments with you on that.

25

Yeah, Mr. Arakawa, I'd like to allow the next
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people to testify.

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, just real quick.
3 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I would request that this topic be
5

put into Committee for discussion as well because I

6

brought it up last year. I really feel that we're

7

being told that there aren't a lot of applicants,

8

and I have been told that there are people that have

9

applied that have been turned down.

10
11

So I'd like to see that entire list and how
it works for discussion at another time.

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So noted, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Sturtz,
13

thank you very much.

14 MR. STURTZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
15 CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Mr. Jim Smith, and
16

Mr. Smith will be followed by Barbara Long.

17 MR. SMITH: Chairman Kane, members of the Committee of the
18

Whole, my name is Jim Smith. I'm a resident of

19

Haiku, and I wish to express to you some of my

20

concerns.

21
22
23

First, let me say that I sought to view the
documents of the application data forms, and I
received those copies this morning. I'd also like

24

to say that the policy of confidentiality I've

25

experienced from the previous Administration; in
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other words, I sought to get these data forms to

2

verify whether certain members were of a party

3

affiliation or not, I believe it was in 1995 or -6,

4

and I was denied on the basis of confidentiality.

5

So -- and I believe there was an opinion written by

6

Corporation Counsel at that time addressing that,

7

justifying denial of my request for those forms.

8

Second, let me say that, you know, I

9

participated in many Commission meetings of

10

different sorts over time. And this idea of

11

volunteerism isn't the only type of appointments

12

that occurred. And I've enjoyed the participation

13

of citizens in these commissions; namely, Toshi

14

Anzai; namely, Edwina Smith; namely, people who I

15

didn't know but who I valued for the independence of

16

their judgment, on face. See them in the

17

Commission; they're independent.

18

I think we have to do get away from cynicism

19

in our approach, participation as individuals to

20

justify the time that they take to be there. So I

21

wouldn't suggest that we need to look at who

22

appointed or how it's appointed. It's whether or

23

not you value independent judgment and what that is.

24

If you look at a crowd and they ask you to do

25

something and you base your judgment on the numbers
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of people who are asking you to do something, well,

2

that may be one philosophy. But if you prepare

3

yourself and are concerned with specific facts and

4

reasoning, and then make your judgment on that, then

5

when you look at these people, you must examine how

6

they approach decision making and what's most

7

important to them. You might find affiliations.

8

You might not. To me that's where we need to look.

9

Not cynicism.

10

The question of judgment. How is it made?

11

Not who appointed you or when it was appointed. And

12

that to me is gonna elevate.

13

It was a time when it was a status to be

14

appointed to a board, when a mayor asked you to

15

serve. It was a compliment to your existence.

16

Volunteerism may have watered that down.

17

Volunteerism may have said it's no longer important

18

to serve on a board. It's just, you know, whether

19

you want to volunteer or not.

20

So we have to look at that mechanism too.

21

Why are there not people wanting to serve boards?

22

That's a question. It may in fact be that there's

23

no status --

24 CHAIR KANE: You have three minutes, Mr. Smith.
25 MR. SMITH: -- and that is three minutes?
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1 CHAIR KANE: Yes. Would you like to finish up in a
2

minute, or come back after everybody's had a chance,

3

Mr. Smith?

4 MR. SMITH: Thank you very much for your time.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any questions? Mr. Nishiki.
6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. You said you received this
7
8

information this morning.
MR. SMITH: Yes, I did.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Was it via mail, or was it via
10

having to come to the office to get it?

11 MR. SMITH: I went down to the Office of Council Services
12

and I asked for the binder that contained these

13

names, and I saw the note on the bottom saying, if

14

you want to look at the data sheets, contact the

15

Committee secretary. And I did that, and they were

16

provided to me this morning in the Council Services'

17

office.

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So there was no other way you
19

could retrieve it but come to this office to get it,

20

is what -- that's the situation?

21 MR. SMITH: That's the normal way it's done. I think the
22

question that I would raise is why wasn't it part of

23

the binder? I mean, to me that would improve the

24

circumstance for my purposes, time-wise.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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1 MR. SMITH: I shouldn't have to wait. Should have been

2

part of the binder, if it could have been given to

3

me by hand.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing
6

none, thank you, Mr. Smith.

7 MR. SMITH: You're welcome.
8 CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Barbara Long. Barbara
9
10

Long was the last person who signed up prior to the
meeting. Following Ms. Long is Robert Parsons.

11 MS. LONG: Good morning, Chair Kane and committee members.
12

I'm Barbara Long. I'm a veteran of eight years in

13

the volunteer branch of government. And I'm here

14

today to advocate for playing by the rules for

15

fairness and balance instead of politics as usual

16

and to urge you to do your due diligence to make

17

sure each nominee you confirm is the best qualified

18

who meets the professional criteria, if required, is

19

willing and able to do the homework and participate

20

in deliberations, and provides balance to the

21

process.

22

Back in 1995 I was grilled by this Committee

23

for about an hour, and Wayne was especially tough on

24

me then before the Committee was satisfied that I

25

was an okay candidate to be Planning Commissioner,
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please show the same concerns today.

2

Maui's three dozen Boards and Commissions are

3

vital to how Maui runs, how it grows, and how it

4

reflects the needs and vision of its residents.

5

Members of our Boards and Commissions must be

6

representative of the community, not only its

7

geographic and political balance, but also in

8

gender, age, education, culture, philosophy, job,

9

and life experience. This is how you get government

10

of the people.

11

Presently, there are no women on the Urban

12

Design Review Board. There is only one on the Board

13

of Variances and Appeals. As you know, there are no

14

nominees on the list, at least that I know of,

15

unless you got some recently for the Arborist

16

Committee or the Hana Advisory Committee to the

17

Planning Commission. These are two very important

18

bodies.

19

Maui is kind of being shortchanged by this

20

list, and I'd like to suggest that instead of

21

looking for draftees from the Contractors'

22

Association, realtors and land development

23

companies, that the Administration ask for

24

volunteers from community associations, from

25

churches and the PTA, from service groups like
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rotary, and even ask the outgoing Board and

2

Committee members who they would suggest to replace

3

them.

4

People who may not be team players but are

5

fair and independent thinkers who bring balance to

6

this important part of government are the kinds of

7

people that you need to be looking for in this

8

process. And please remember, there are women

9

architects, women engineers, women contractors,

10

designers, landscapers, preservationists, and lots

11

of women out there who could serve with distinction

12

on Boards and Committees.

13
14

Last year I cited the State law that says
that in order --

15 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Ms. Long, you are at three
16

minutes. Would you like to finish up in a minute?

17 MS. LONG: One more, thank you.
18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Sorry for interrupting.
19 MS. LONG: Thank you. In order to participate in the
20

federal certified local government program that

21

created our Cultural Resources Commission, it must

22

include specific professions. It is the Cultural

23

Resources Commission. It should at least include

24

several people of Hawaiian background.

25

Last year Grant Chun wrote and promised the
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1

Historical Society that in the future they would be

2

asked for suggestions as to nominees. They are

3

still waiting.

4

Please recognize how important this process

5

is. Reject those nominees you don't think represent

6

the balance and inclusiveness Maui's Boards and

7

Commissions must have.

8

Thank you.

9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Questions for the
10

testifier? Seeing none, thank you very much,

11

Ms. Long.

12
13

Next to testify is Rob Parsons, and following
Mr. Parsons is Sean Lester.

14 MR. PARSONS: Aloha kakou. Good morning, Mr. Chair,
15

committee members, members of the public. My name

16

is Rob Parsons. I'm here today as an individual

17

interested in fairness of government as it relates

18

to our quality of life.

19

I'm making sure that each of you are able to

20

review a copy of the 1993 Office of Information

21

Practices Opinion which is a strong opinion that

22

Mr. Sturtz referred to earlier. I think you'll

23

agree upon reading it that it has compelling

24

language that all of the applications ought to be at

25

your fingertips, at the public's fingertips, so that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 03/11/02

35

1

we're not just looking at who our Administration is

2

steering into these Boards and Commissions, but

3

really look at balance in the process and fairness

4

as well.

5

I have had the opportunity to review the

6

redacted version of the nominees that were

7

forwarded. Some of these people I know; some of

8

these people I don't know. I do have concerns based

9

on what I see in the applications. And if I were

10

sitting in your chair asking questions of these

11

nominees, they might be along the following lines:

12

First of all, I'm concerned about faxes that

13

have come into council members, basically verbatim

14

recommending five names of these nominees.

15

Secondly, I see nominee David Ward for the Cultural

16

Resources Commission. That was -- he's employed

17

by -- and this was faxed by Pacific Rim, Goodfellow.

18

I think it is important, as Barbara Long said, to

19

replace the two Hawaiians leaving that Board with

20

people familiar with Hawaiiana here.

21

Mr. Jerry Edlao and the Board of Variances

22

and Appeals I think reveals a conflict in his

23

comments. He says we cannot have a few people put a

24

stop to projects that are good for our County.

25

Those are his words.
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I see that Barry Helle and Tamio Iwado, both

2

those applications came in the day after an

3

important Ethics Committee ruling that was requested

4

by Councilmember Molina. It certainly draws

5

questions about the timing of trying to replace the

6

Board of Ethics members right after that particular

7

decision.

8

Sandra Hirata, whom I'm not familiar with,

9

has applied to the Cost of Government Commission.

10

That came from The Dowling Company. She's employed

11

by The Dowling Company and as one of the most

12

generous donors to the campaigns of all the public

13

officials here, I think that could be a sticky

14

situation.

15

I see Gary Kenar with the Maui Redevelopment

16

Agency, seems to have a conflict in that he has a

17

business in Wailuku town.

18

Marian Kunihisa is a realtor --

19 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Parsons, you're at three minutes. You
20

have a minute to conclude.

21 MR. PARSONS: Thank you, Chair. Marian Kunihisa, realtor,
22

is nominated for the Affordable Housing Board [sic].

23

That draws some questions.

24

25

1 see that the application of Tami Nascimento

was faxed from the Carpenters' Union. The Board of
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Water Supply, I'm particularly concerned about. I

2

think it's a very, very important position. And I

3

see that one of those names -- actually, let me go

4

on. I see Anthony [sic] Rego, Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka;

5

both those applications were faxed from The Dowling

6

Company again.

7

And finally, the application of Sara Thompson

8

to the Cost of Government Commission was faxed from

9

Hugh Farrington Architects where she's employed and

10

raises the same kinds of questions about being in a

11

position to reward elected officials based on

12

favorable opinions.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Parsons.
14 MR. PARSONS: Thank you very much.
15 CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions for the testifier?
16

Ms. Johnson?

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Rob, thank you for coming
18

today. My question basically relates to your

19

testimony in general. Do you see, I guess, a

20

weighting, in your opinion, of some of the

21

appointments or a request for appointments to these

22

Boards and Commissions, and would you care to

23

comment on that?

24 MR. PARSONS: You mean weighting? W-e-i-g-h-t -25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, e-i-g-h-t-i-n-g.
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1 MR. PARSONS: Yes, indeed I do think it lends that

2

appearance. And I think that's why out of fairness,

3

that you committee members and the public ought to

4

be able to view all of the applications and see what

5

kind of balance is available from the applications'

6

have come in. That answer your question?

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, it does. And if you were,
8

let's say, sitting where we were, I guess what would

9

be your advice to the people that have applied or

10

what would be your advice to the Administration who

11

has sent down the names?

12 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Ms. Johnson, you're actually kinda
13

stretching it there and asking for additional time

14

to the testifier by asking that question because

15

it's outside the scope of his testimony. You're

16

just asking him to --

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'll phrase it differently then.
18 CHAIR KANE: Well, if you're looking for the same result,
19

then I'm going to tell you no again --

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I'm not looking for the same
21

result, Mr. Chair. And I --

22 CHAIR KANE: Do you understand where I'm coming from,
23

Ms. Johnson --

24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes -25 CHAIR KANE: You're asking to do, ask Mr. Parsons to give
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extra testimony. And we're just trying to be fair,

2

provide everybody with equal amount of time.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I was trying to determine
4

whether a member of the public, Mr. Chair, has views

5

that are reflective, you know, of the wider

6

community; and, you know, many times when we shed

7

light on the way people in the community perceive

8

the way things are being done or particular

9

applicants before us, that what it does is it

10
11
12

broadens the scope of our knowledge.
And so I'm trying to reach that broader scope
of knowledge because all we have here --

13 CHAIR KANE: By Mr. Parsons' opinion? Is that what you're
14

asking for, additional information, an additional

15

opinion by Mr. Parsons?

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm asking, you know, in his
17

opinion, that if he were sitting, you know, let's

18

say, where I am right now, what would his view be?

19

I've heard some of his views, yes.

20 CHAIR KANE: So you're asking him to expand on that view?
21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would like a little bit more
22

information so that I can make a determination which

23

is representative, I believe, of the public --

24 CHAIR KANE: Well, no, it's not the public. It's
25

Mr. Parsons' view that you're asking for,
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Ms. Johnson, and --

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I understand.
3 CHAIR KANE: -- he's provided you within the scope of time
4

that we provide for public testimony, he's provided

5

you with that. And now you're asking for extra.

6

And that I will not allow, Ms. Johnson.

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm sorry. I thought Mr. Parsons
8

was a member of the public.

9 CHAIR KANE: He is. And he represents
10 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Himself.
11 CHAIR KANE: -- an opinion of the public, not of his
12

opinion of somebody in the public. Not the public's

13

opinion. So I wanna make that very clear.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Very well -15 CHAIR KANE: You're asking for his opinion, not the
16

public's.

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- if you, if you wish to cut off
18

testimony of the public, that's fine. Thank you.

19 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Mr. Molina?
20 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Thanks
21

for being here, Rob. As I listen to your concerns

22

being brought about faxes for the support of the

23

people that are being nominated today, it sounds

24

like you're against, you know, these people who come

25

from the construction-related industry. Maybe -- I
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1

don't wanna use the word prejudice or anything like

2

that, but I just wanted to expand on that. It just

3

sounds like it's coming across to me that you're

4

somewhat, you know, you don't wanna see people from

5

the construction-related industries on these Boards.

6

If you could just kinda, maybe, make some

7

clarifications for me?

8

MR. PARSONS: Yes, thank you very much. What I'm really

9

searching for, and I would hope that you would do

10

the same, is balance. And I believe that balance

11

can be sought by taking a broader view than just the

12

nominations that were brought forward. Many of

13

them, as Ms. Long mentioned earlier, do fall into a

14

general category of development-related realtors,

15

things of this nature. So I think that's somewhat

16

accurate in the kinds of people that have been

17

brought forward. Unless we know who else applied

18

for which Boards and Commissions, we don't really

19

know if that's representative of all the people who

20

applied or if that is representative of the kinds of

21

names that were brought to you from our

22

Administration, from the Executive Branch.

23 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
24 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Hearing none, thank
25

you, Mr. Parsons.
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1 MR. PARSONS: (Inaudible.)
2 CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Mr. Sean Lester, and
3

Mr. Lester will be followed by our last person who

4

signed up to testify, Mr. Daniel Grantham.

5 MR. LESTER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, members, my name
6
7

is Sean Lester. I'll read my testimony.
You have before you today a list of 40 people

8

of widely varying backgrounds who requested or have

9

been asked to serve on 19 boards and commissions.

10

Many of these names were turned in to you less than

11

a week ago, with the others coming to you, I

12

believe, less than two weeks ago.

13

I myself just learned of this list last

14

Friday. I must protest that I have had not had the

15

time, which is afforded to me by the County Charter,

16

in which I deem necessary to review all of the

17

candidates, and request from this Committee a full

18

60 days to review the people coming before you. It

19

is not fair to me, to you, or to the candidates that

20

they have to come into question like this.

21

The County Charter states you must be given

22

this list of names no later than 60 days before the

23

expiration of the seats the new people will fill.

24

This has not been done. I ask you, how many of you

25

in this Committee have given an in-depth review to
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these applications? All the candidates before you

2

are invalid without the time to review based on the

3

County Charter; and if any of them are approved

4

without this review time, this approval will be

5

violating the Charter itself and I believe they will

6

be invalid appointees.

7

How can we assure the purpose of these boards

8

and commissions will be served by the people who are

9

on these lists without adequate review? I know that

10

Mayor Apana, through his Executive Assistant, in a

11

quote in The Maui News, states he didn't just have

12

enough applications to send to you. Here's an

13

example which brings this into question.

14

It is my understanding the Mayor requested

15

for an up-country farmer to be on the Board of Water

16

Supply. If you look at the information form for

17

Virginia Parsons, she turned in a request to be on

18

the Board of Water Supply on February 7. There are

19

already at least two qualified names submitted to

20

the Mayor for openings on the Board up to

21

four months ago, one of which met his criteria for a

22

farmer.

23

When I looked further into application forms,

24

I find Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka who list herself as an

25

archaeologist and wants to be on the County Cultural
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Resources Commission. What isn't listed, unless you

2

look closely at the paperwork, is that she faxed

3

this from Dowling Company whom I believe she works

4

with or for. I'm quite disturbed that it wasn't

5

stated she works with Dowling on her personal

6

history. This seems misleading to me. I personally

7

do not trust Dowling in his approaches to the

8

handling of archaeological sites. Yet here is one

9

of his people wanting to rule on cultural resources.

10

The fact that Mayor's Administrative Staff

11

refuse to give me a list of all citizens who file

12

for Board and Commissions brings to light a major

13

problem as we, the people of Maui County, strive for

14

an open and honest government. The points of law

15

stated for not showing the list are highly

16

questionable and I believe it can be challenged. We

17

must be able to get a list of all citizens who

18

wanted to serve, as this will insure qualified

19

candidates are not passed over. Please do not allow

20

the Executive Branch to take away your right of

21

legislative review and my right of public review.

22

Take the time to review and ask questions and

23

24

furthermore to insure all applicants have their
applications --

25 CHAIR KANE: Three minutes.
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1 MS. LESTER: -- reviewed by the Administration. Thank

2

you, Mr. Chair.

3 CHAIR KANE: Mm-hmm.
4 MR. LESTER: Request a list of all applicants who
5

submitted to be on the Boards this year so you can

6

see for yourself that the people's right to serve

7

has been protected. To further protect this right,

8

insure a change in future Board Commission

9

application forms so that it will tell applicants

10

that their names will be released to the Council and

11

the public upon submittal of their applications.

12

Thank you.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Lester. Questions for
14
15

Mr. Lester? Seeing none, thank you very much.
Mr. Grantham, I'm gonna ask you, before you

16

come forward, I'm gonna ask you a favor. We are not

17

gonna get into any discussion until everybody who is

18

signed up to testify testifies. The reason I make

19

that clear is because, again, we do have people that

20

we'd like to ask questions and so they can catch a

21

plane, specifically, with the Moloka'i people. We

22

are running into an issue of time because they need

23

to get on a flight.

24
25

Do you have a problem with testifying after
this body has a chance to question the Moloka'i
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Planning Commission folks?

2 MR. GRANTHAM: You want me to wait?
3 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
4 MR. GRANTHAM: Sure. Go ahead.
. .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .

5

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. And again, we're not
7

going to enter into any discussion until after we've

8

heard all the public testimony. Thank you very

9

much.
Okay, members, are there any objections to

10
11

that? Again, we're not here to discuss the

12

applications; we're here to ask questions of the

13

applicants or the nominees.
And with that, members, I'd like to move

14
15

forward and invite up -- let me get this list since

16

we have a lot of pieces of paper.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman?
18 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes. Just for my information,
20

what is the time frame that you're looking at?

21 CHAIR KANE: What is what time frame?
22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Is -- there's a flight that they
23

have to catch, the Moloka'i people have to catch.

24

What time do they have to leave here so we have an

25

idea?
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1 CHAIR KANE: Well, they have a flight at 11:45, and due to
2

security issues down at the airport, we'd like to

3

get them here and ask the questions that the body

4

feel are necessary and let them be on their way so

5

that we don't hold them up from catching their

6

flight, Mr. Arakawa.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's all I wanted to know -8 CHAIR KANE: So we're at the mercy of heightened security
9

at the airport.

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I just wanted to know what the
11

time frame --

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any other questions?
13

Hearing none, members?

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
15 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So can you give us an idea how
17

you're going to deal with the different commissions?

18

We're gonna go from Molokali Planning Commission to

19

where, where after this?

20 CHAIR KANE: From the Molokali Planning Commission, we do
21

have a few individual folks that have not able to

22

stay throughout the whole day because they have to

23

get back to either their jobs or to previously made

24

appointments. And so I'm just gonna move to the

25

people that have expressed an urgency to be heard

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

48

COW 03/11/02

1

first, and I'm gonna recognize those requests since

2

these folks are here voluntarily.

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you give us an idea on who so
4

I can start preparing myself?

5 CHAIR KANE: Let's see. Okay. Janice Kalanihuia, Jessica
6

[sic] Apiki, Carol Ball, Warren Suzuki. These four

7

folks have requested, as well as Randy Ueshiro.

8

These five folks have requested to be heard, and the

9

Chair's gonna recognize because they have, they have

10

expressed an urgency to not be able to be here for

11

much longer.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay. If we can proceed,
14

members? I'd like to call up at this time Janice

15

Kalanihuia. And Ms. Huia [sic], if you can just come

16

sit right here. Thank you very much. And again,

17

Ms. Huia [sic], Kalanihuia is for the Molokaii

18

Planning Commission, and we'll allow you to make an

19

opening statement, so introduce yourself. And if

20

you care to say anything in opening, we grant you

21

that.

22 MS. KALANIHUIA: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Kane and
23

Council Members. Thank you for seeing me early so

24

we can make that 11:45 flight back to Molokari.

25

I'm here because I was asked to come here
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before you to answer questions. I appreciate the

2

fact that you're interested in who I am and why I

3

want to serve. I believe strongly in citizen input

4

and to county government. Just finished four years

5

on the Grants Review Committee and am ready for

6

another challenge.

7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. I will state that
8

Councilmember Nishiki and Councilmember Johnson did

9

request for Ms. Kalanihuia to be here. And we'll

10

just allow Mr. Nishiki -- and I just ask Mr. Nishiki

11

if you can share lines of questioning instead of

12

grabbing all the questions yourself -- If you can

13

share the line of questioning and let Ms. Johnson

14

follow right after you, and then if anybody else,

15

and then we'll come back around.

16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll allow her to go first.
17 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Ms. Johnson.
18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much for coming
19

today --

20 MS KALANIHUIA: You're welcome -21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- and I know that having served
22

on another previous Commission, you have some

23

experience with how things are done at Maui County.

24

What do you feel, in your opinion, gives you

25

a background knowledge of the issues that would come
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before you on the Commission for which you are

2

applying?

3 MS. KALANIHUIA: I think my biggest asset is that I'm an
4

independent thinker, willing to be a team player but

5

also willing to learn, hear the issues, and make

6

fair judgments. To me, that's my biggest asset;

7

that's what I could bring to the group.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. That's my
9

question --

10 CHAIR KANE: You can do a follow-up -11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- oh, all right -12 CHAIR KANE: -- do a follow-up. Yeah, go ahead.
13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The other question that I would
14

have would be in regard to your work-related

15

experience.

16 MS. KALANIHUIA: I have no work-related experience. I'm a
17

nurse turned manager, probably a big mistake, but

18

that's beside the point. Just have been appointed

19

the administrator of Moloka'i General Hospital on

20

January 1st.

21

And one of the things that's attractive to me

22

about this Commission, quite honestly, is that it's

23

on Moloka'i. I wouldn't have to travel. Toward the

24

end of the Grants Review, it became really a problem

25

getting back and forth here. The flights were
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3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But along those lines, then, would
4

you feel that this new appointment would conflict or

5

create maybe time problems for you to serve?

6 MS. KALANIHUIA: I don't foresee that at this point. I'm
7

well aware of the length of the meetings.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right. Thank you very much.
9 MS. KALANIHUIA: You're welcome.
10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Member Nishiki?
11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Janice, do you have
12

any real estate holdings on Moloka'i?

13 MS. KALANIHUIA: My home.
14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you have any close relatives
15

that may have real estate holdings on Molokaii?

16 MS. KALANIHUIA: I have; my husband's family has homestead
17

land.

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyone working for Moloka'i Ranch?
19 MS. KALANIHUIA: No.
20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What do you think about Molokali
21

Ranch being the prime owner there with development

22

and the kinds of development that are occurring

23

there?

24 MS. KALANIHUIA: I think that's a broad question. I think
25

that some of it is very good, and I think some of it
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needs to be looked at more closely.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Availability of water has always
3

been a concern on Moloka'i, especially the west end.

4

You've seen recommendations made by the Commission

5

recently in regards to visitor development. Is

6

there a priority in the kind of development you'd

7

like to see for Moloka'i and why?

8 MS. KALANIHUIA: I don't have a priority. I'm an open
9

slate. I'm not prodevelopment. I'm also not

10

antidevelopment. I'd like to weigh each issue, get

11

all the information, spend time learning about the

12

issues, and then make a determination based on what

13

I know.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: State Water Commission recently
15

came out with a, not an edict, but not a policy

16

question that water should first be given to farmers

17

and single family before resort development. Your

18

comments in decision making based on a policy

19

statement given by Water Commission?

20 MS. KALANIHUIA: That's the first time I've heard that
21

policy. Probably as a whole, that's not a bad

22

policy, but it probably doesn't need to be absolute.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your comment in regards to water
24

develop -- or the water system currently being used

25

on the west side which was basically for agriculture
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and the concerns of Native Hawaiians there.

2 MS. KALANIHUIA: I'm sorry. What's the question?
3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The question is, water policy
4

being based that it is on the MIS system which is,

5

was supposedly a system funded for agriculture

6

purposes.

7 MS. KALANIHUIA: How do I feel about it being -8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
9 MS. KALANIHUIA: -- the water being used for other --? I
10

think that those are issues that, if I needed to

11

make a decision about it, I need to get all the

12

information. I don't have an awful lot of

13

information about those issues right now.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you think people -- and
15

Moloka'i has always been a community where we've had

16

a lot of discussion concerning politics and policies

17

for that island. Do you think those people that

18

raise questions about culture, about farming, as a

19

priority, are a bunch of radicals? Or do they raise

20

valid questions?

21 MS. KALANIHUIA: I think they absolutely raise valid
22

questions.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. No more questions.
24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing
25

none, Member Johnson, any further questions?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I just would like to thank
2

Janice for coming.

3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
4 MS. KALANIHUIA: You're welcome.
5 CHAIR KANE: Member Arakawa?
6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, you know,
7

just for a point, I've been trying to find the

8

personal history form that normally come with the

9

applicant which involves their activities, their

10

employment history, etc. I notice on the forms that

11

we've been sent by the Administration, that they're

12

not attached. Is there a reason?

13 CHAIR KANE: You're saying that you don't have it
14

available in your binder, Mr. Arakawa; is that what

15

you're stating?

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's what -- the personal
17

history forms that we were given?

18 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That were sent to us?
20 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Is one page -22 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- one person? On the personal
24

history forms, for instance, on Bruno Amby, it's two

25

pages. Okay? The information that's on the first
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5 CHAIR KANE: Okay, let's do a check on that -6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I was wondering why.
7 CHAIR KANE: Yes. From Staff.
8 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, this is the first time we've
9

received submittals from the Mayor's office that

10

have included the application forms. Normally, you

11

would only see the personal history form which you

12

have referred to right there --

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes.
14 MS. KAWASAKI: -- we also received all the application
15

forms and all of those, every single one that we got

16

and I matched them all up, each of 'em had the two

17

pages and they are contained in the information that

18

you have. They may not be together because we

19

received them in two separate transmittals, so you

20

do need to cross-reference.

21 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Arakawa, I'd like to address that
22

issue separately from Ms. Kalanihuia who is sitting

23

with us.

24 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, the reason is, the reason I
25

bring it up is because I'm trying to follow what her
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1

history is and to be able to get an understanding of

2

that. And looking at the form that I have, you

3

know, that this is -- it's just not complete in one

4

place.

5 CHAIR KANE: Would you like to ask any particular
6

questions to -- or you're not prepared to ask any

7

question yet?

8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Let me just ask -- thanks, Wayne.
9
10

In your activities on Molokaii, do you attend a lot
of the public hearings that deal with land use?

11 MS. KALANIHUIA: I have not.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Is there a particular reason why
13

you have not in the past? And I ask this for a

14

specific reason; let me explain to you why I'm

15

asking this. 'Cause most people who have a passion

16

to participate in a particular area usually get

17

involved in that particular area, and I'm trying to

18

understand why you would like to be on the Planning

19

Commission if you have not had any interest in this

20

in the past.

21 MS. KALANIHUIA: I understand. Up until about a year,
22

two years ago, I had a couple kids at home and a

23

husband working also at home. Right now, I have two

24

kids away, one at Kamehameha, one in college. And

25

my husband is a firefighter in Hana. So I have
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1

considerably more time now to do things on-island,

2

after work hours than I have in the past. So that's

3

why I'm more interested now.

4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And as far as your time, you have
7

stated that you can make the meetings? It's not

8

gonna be an imposition on your work schedule? And

9

my concern on this, again, will be pretty much basic

10

for quorum.

11 MS. KALANIHUIA: No -- excuse me. If I make a commitment,
12

I will follow it through. I've been on the Grants

13

Review Committee for four years, and I think I've

14

missed one meeting in four years. So if I make a

15

commitment, I'll be there.

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you.
17 MS. KALANIHUIA: You're welcome.
18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Okay, more
19

questions? Mr. Nishiki?

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, one final question. I'm
21

concerned about this. There's always been a long

22

move by development interests to move water from the

23

east end of Moloka'i to the west end. Those that

24

live on the east end are concerned of drying up

25

water stream beds that we seen in Waihe'e when
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development sucked it all out. Now there's a move

2

here on Maui because the aquifer drying up to move

3

water from the east end into Kihei, Wailea, you name

4

it.
Your thoughts about preserving that important

5
6

ecosystem that is now on the east end which I think

7

your community at one time did not want to see much

8

resort development occurring there and the movement

9

towards aquaculture and understanding the importance

10

of the ocean environment that many of your people

11

use for subsistence. Your comments on movement of

12

water out of that area.

13 MS. KALANIHUIA: I think that's a very valid concern. Any
14

request to move water from the east to the west

15

needs to be looked at in totality. You know, I

16

can't say I think it's an absolute that that should

17

never happen, but I think preserving that source of

18

water is a very, very important thing for Moloka'i.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
20 MS. KALANIHUIA: You're welcome.
21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. We appreciate your
22

time.

23

Okay. If we can ask Mr. Robert Ribao, are

24

you available? Mr. Ribao? You can come forward.

25

Sit with us up here. And same thing; identify
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yourself and then make opening statement if you feel

2

necessary and then we'll go from there. And again

3

the request for Mr. Ribao is from Member Johnson and

4

Member Nishiki, specifically, to be here.

5

Mr. Ribao.

6 MR. RIBAO: Council Chair, council members, committee
7

members, nominees. Robert Ribao, I'm from Moloka'i.

8

I've been there 15 years -- no, not 15 -- 13 years.

9

And I'm originally from Maui. I'm retired from the

10

police department with about 30 years of service if

11

you include my Honolulu police time. Yeah.

12

I'm ready to take on questions now.

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Nishiki.
14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Good morning.
15 MR. RIBAO: Good morning.
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And a question I have only because
17

I know you served with the men of blue, our Maui

18

Police Department. You -- I'm sorry -- and now

19

you've decided to go a place where there is not much

20

economic development. There is quite a bit of

21

unemployment, but people are wishing to keep their

22

lifestyle there. Your thoughts about, as a

23

commissioner, the idea of many development

24

applications coming to face you, and your thoughts

25

about the infrastructure, meaning roads, water,
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public services.

2 MR. RIBAO: As far as my feelings on development, I'm not
3

pro, against, development. I think I gotta look at

4

everything as it comes in. Moloka'i has, the

5

economy there is really bad. There's a lot of -- I

6

think maybe we're the highest unemployment in the

7

state, if I'm not mistaken.

8
9

There's a need for jobs there. But it has to
be the right thing. And as far as development, I

10

think we gotta look at everything. You know, I

11

don't want to see 30-story hotels there, or, you

12

know, things like that. It has to be kinda

13

controlled.

14

And by being on the Planning Commission, we

15

can look at all this and, you know, weigh everything

16

in a whole and make our decisions as such.

17 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Ocean development. You've seen
19

Honolulu. You've seen now Maui and the encroachment

20

of high-end development upon our ocean areas. Do

21

you have any problem in saying no to development

22

just because you would need jobs?

23 MR. RIBAO: Yes, if it's gonna damage any part of the
24

ocean -- you know, I'm an avid fisherman. I love

25

the ocean, and that's part of the life here in
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Hawaii. And if it's gonna damage the ecosystem of

2

the ocean or pollute the ocean, whatever it may be,

3

I will say no. Yes, in that situation. But I gotta

4

look at the situation in a whole, I think.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you also for coming
8
9

today. I appreciate it.
The question that I have is similar to the

10

one I asked the previous testifier. And it just

11

centers around what work experience do you believe

12

that you have that would enable you to do the best

13

job possible for the people of Molokaii?

14 MR. RIBAO: Well, I've been a policeman 30 years. I kinda
15

saw everything that everybody, you know -- you know,

16

I seen things that most people wouldn't have seen.

17

And I also, before retiring, I retired as a

18

lieutenant. I was in the mid management area. I

19

been involved in -- I cannot count how many

20

different community activities -- President of PTO.

21

I won awards from the governor -- you know, I have

22

vast experience, knowledge.

23

But, you know, you can put all that aside. I

24

think what you need here is common sense. And when

25

you look at everything that comes on the table to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 03/11/02

62

1

the Planning Commission, you look at it, you review

2

it, and you make the decision. You know, based on

3

experience, but you gotta kinda look at everything

4

and use common sense when you make these decisions.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. And the other
6

question I have on your personal background or

7

history, you're teaching a class at the -- is it the

8

university or the college extension over in

9

Moloka'i?

10 MR. RIBAO: I'm teaching a class, it's called a competency
11

based high school diploma class. What it is, it's

12

a, kids who dropped out of high school from -- I

13

have a student 16 years old and one -- I'm not gonna

14

say my age -- but an older person. And I have 19

15

students in the class, and I'm teaching that class.

16

It's only a part-time job.

17

And I have a lot of free time to read all the

18

Planning Commission documents and kinda present my

19

thoughts and opinions and decisions.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, but you don't feel that that
21

amount of time that you have to spend doing that

22

would conflict or prevent you from doing the work,

23

then, on the Planning Commission?

24

MR. RIBAO: No, not at all. No.

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any further

2

questions from the body? Member Nishiki?

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And my last question,

4

Mr. Ribao. The Maui Planning Department, in many of

5

my years that I've been sitting on the Council, --

6

maybe I've seen who knows? -- a thousand requests or

7

more coming through -- has really never said no to

8

development for whatever reason, the Planning

9

Department of this County. They will normally come

10

up and say that they meet the zoning, they meet

11

whatever, and then will have comments from different

12

places, police department, fire department,

13

whomever. And sometimes they'll be no comments

14

given.

15

Do you feel that that is enough weight to

16

allow any development to occur despite that the

17

community may have some opposition, opposing views

18

of it?

19 MR. RIBAO: I think you should hear the community's
20

feelings about why and why it should or should not

21

be any development there. Some of the documents

22

which you mentioned, when I was in the police

23

department, it had to come through us, and I

24

reviewed a lot of this. Believe it or not, I read

25

those things. And some of the stuff, I, you know,
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1

as a matter of my opinion, is, why are we allowing

2

this or why is this happening?

3

But, again, I think I would have to look at

4

each situation. And I would weigh the community's

5

opinion very, you know, listen to what they have to

6

say regarding the development.

7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If I may. There's a lot of people
8

that are crying poor mouth. And you have one major

9

landowner there that may say, you know, unless we a

10

development, we'll go out of business and Molokali

11

will fold.

12

Your thoughts about if something like that

13

should come before you, do you take that as a

14

concern that a company who may have come to

15

basically try to make money, bottom line, is going

16

out? Would that be a concern of you in how you make

17

your decisions on Moloka'i?

18 MR. RIBAO: Just to make money and not concern of the
19

people, yes, definitely. Yes.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson?
22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I just wanted to, in
23

response to one of the comments that we got in a

24

written document, were you approached by anyone to

25

submit your application for the Planning Commission,
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or did you just do it on your own?

2 MR. RIBAO: Well, I was approached by Ella Alcon which is
3

Mr. Kawano's secretary on Moloka'i, if I was

4

interested in applying for a Commission. And I

5

looked at all the various Commissions, and I decided

6

to apply for the Planning Commission, making the

7

Police Commission my second choice, but there's no

8

availability for the Police Commission at this

9

point.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much.
11 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further questions?
12

Mr. Arakawa.

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just one basic question. Thanks
14

for applying. What is your feeling on the strength

15

of the community plan in decision making?

16 MR. RIBAO: I'm not familiar with the plan, Mr. Arakawa.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you.
18 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further questions?
19 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have one question.
20 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
21 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Since it seems to be going one way,
22

Mr. Ribao, do you feel that because we're a unique

23

multi-island County -- and I should have asked this

24

of Janice also and my apologies -- that to do

25

nothing on Moloka'i and allow the rest of the County
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to subsidize it is the right way to go?

2 MR. RIBAO: I don't quite understand the question.
3 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, you had a question from one of
4

my colleagues about good development, bad

5

development. Okay? And again because we're a

6

multiple-island County, certain areas of the County

7

chooses to do something, certain areas choose not to

8

do anything, but we try to provide the best possible

9

services equally among the whole County.

10 MR. RIBAO: Yes, I think you should do that. It should be
11

right across.

12 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: However, let's take Molokali.
13 MR. RIBAO: Okay.
14 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay? It gives us $3 million in
15

revenue a year approximately. We spend over

16

$7 million to provide that. Maui makes up that

17

$4 million. Do you feel that Moloka'i needs to at

18

least try to do what it can to provide the best

19

opportunities so that it can pay what it should be

20

paying as best as it could?

21 MR. RIBAO: Yes, I believe so because, like I said, the
22

economy there is really bad right now, and there's a

23

lot of people who are willing to work that wanna

24

work but there's no jobs. And if the opportunity

25

arises where development has to come in, be it that
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it's done. You're not gonna satisfy everybody.

2

You're gonna have people --

3 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Exactly.
4 MR. RIBAO: Yeah -- and you know, it can be done where you
5

can make the community happy and whatever. And

6

we'll just -- we'll have to look at that in a

7

whole --

8 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Ribao.
9 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Mr. Ribao, thank you very
10

much for being here.

11 MR. RIBAO: Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: The Committee really appreciates your
13
14

participation and attendance.
Okay, members, I'm gonna go for another

15

15 minutes or so, and then we're gonna call a short

16

recess. That concludes the Moloka'i folks.

17

From the Island of Lana'i, members for the

18

Lana'i Planning Commission, Bruno Amby, our

19

applicant; Member Johnson you requested, he is not

20

able to attend this morning. Okay?

21

And the other person from Lana'i also, Brad

22

Oshiro was not able because he cannot take off from

23

work, again, on such short notice.

24
25

Yes? Okay, so now we have Jessica -Zessica, excuse me, I'm sorry. Zessica Apiki, the
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1

Maui County Grants Review Committee, if I'm not

2

mistaken? She's No. 2, members? Zessica, if you

3

can come forward? Just identify yourself and if you

4

have any opening statements.

5 MS. APIKI: Aloha kakahiaka, Chair Kane, and council
6

members and members of the public. My name is

7

Zessica Apiki. I have lived on Moloka'i all my

8

life. I've worked for two different nonprofit

9

organizations in the last 12 years. And I applied

10

for the Grants Review Committee, and I was really

11

excited to, am excited to be considered to serve.

12

Any questions?

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Let's see. Member Johnson?
14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you very much for
15

coming. Are you familiar with the duties and the

16

responsibilities under the Grants Review Committee

17

and some of the very long, lengthy documents that

18

you will have to read?

19 MS. APIKI: I am. Actually, I've been on the other side
20

of the fence for a long time because I actually

21

helped to prepare grants and submit it to the grants

22

review process and have been on the hot seat, if you

23

will, during the process when we had interviews, so

24

I do know what it means and what kind of commitment

25

it will require.
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2

anything in your personal history or your employment

3

that would really enable you to do, let's say, a

4

better-than-average job, you know, in discharging

5

your duties on that Commission?

6 MS. APIKI: It's hard to the toot your own horn, but I
7

think through the years I am with an organization

8

that helps to administer the United Way for

9

Moloka'i, and my job as staff was actually to review

10

grants. And although they're nothing like what

11

comes through the County grants review process, but

12

my job was to review them and make recommendation to

13

a volunteer community group as well as the Board.

14

So I think that's gonna help me, and I also

15

have the responsibility at work to oversee the

16

fiscal management of a nonprofit organization. So I

17

think, you know, having to wear those hats in the

18

last five years will help me, actually, to serve on

19

this committee.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and my final question is
21

that because I know I've been on the other side like

22

you've been, sometimes we have a tendency to favor

23

certain organizations over others. Do you believe

24

that you could be objective and fair in your

25

assessment of all of the needs and not just, you
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know, let's say, maybe have a tendency to look at

2

others' organizations over, you know, some that you

3

might prefer?

4 MS. APIKI: Yeah, I do think I can be fair. I think it
5

would -- to keep the process. I guess I believe in

6

the process and to keep the integrity of the

7

process. And then, you know, I mean, I would have

8

to be fair and think I could do it.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really appreciate that. And I

10

know it's not easy because sometimes we have our

11

favorite children's organizations or whatnot, so I

12

really appreciate your being honest. And thank you

13

very much for coming.

14 MS. APIKI: Thank you.
15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for
16

Ms. Apiki. A'ole? Thank you very much for being

17

here. We appreciate it all the way from Moloka'i.

18

We also have in the audience Ms. Phyllis

19

McOmber. If you can please come forward, please.

20

Ms. McOmber is also applying for the Maui County

21

Grants Review Committee from the Island of Lana'i.

22

And again we thank everybody in the audience

23

for allowing our outer-island friends to come

24

forward first so we can take care of them on their

25

travel arrangements.
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Thank you, Ms. McOmber. Please identify

1
2

yourself in opening statement, please. Thank you.

3 MS. McOMBER: Chairman Kane, council members, general
4

public. I'm Phyllis McOmber. I'm from Lana'i.

5

I've lived there 30 years. I formerly worked for

6

Maui Community College. Before that, the University

7

of Hawai'i. I've served on State Foundation on

8

Culture and Arts, Grants Review Committee for four

9

bienniums. I've been active on a lot of nonprofits

10

on Lanali, have helped write grants, have sat before

11

the Grants Review Committee, so I've been on that

12

side.

13

I feel it's really important that community

14

members have a part and are willing to take part in

15

serving our nonprofits. I have a soft heart for

16

that, so that's why I'm willing to spend the time.

17

To me it's one of the most difficult committees to

18

be on, but I'm willing to put that time in.

19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I really want to thank you
21

for coming also. And are you related to Ron

22

McOmber?

23 MS. McOMBER: Yes.
24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I'm assuming he's your

25

husband?
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1 MS. McOMBER: Yes, he is.
2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I'd also like to thank him for
3
4

serving on past boards and commissions.
My question basically you've answered a great

5

deal of, you know, your experience, and I really

6

think that that's important. My question would

7

center on sometimes the objectivity, when you're

8

looking at different organizations, I know that one

9

of the challenges is during grants review, you want

10

to give something to everyone. And oftentimes when

11

people have not shown or demonstrated that they're

12

perhaps are worthy of funding because of maybe

13

fiscal mismanagement or maybe, you know, not having

14

a Board that's been supportive, what would be your

15

view as far as that type of situation that you were

16

facing where you had an organization or a nonprofit

17

that was coming before you that didn't have a

18

sterling record? How would you handle that?

19 MS. McOMBER: I think, as I understand it, when you apply
20

for a grant, the Committee really only has to

21

evaluate what you put in the grant. And that can be

22

a difficult situation. If I were -- if I was the

23

only member making a decision, then I feel I would

24

be frightened about it. But having been on the

25

State Foundation Review Board, we've learned to take
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the information that came and evaluate what the past

2

record, if we had records, and then not give them

3

the benefit of the doubt but support them because,

4

to some extent, because I believe that especially in

5

nonprofit organizations, the public is really who

6

benefits from this.

7

And so, of certainly not to support people

8

who are absconding with funds or not handling them

9

correctly, but I feel that as a member of the

10

Committee, I will truly be fair to what we feel is

11

best.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much. And the
13

other question I have is that because the Grants

14

Review Committee goes through these long, you know,

15

arduous tasks of going through, in a very narrow

16

space of time, a lot of the applications, do you

17

feel that there would be any time constraints in

18

terms of, you know, you being on Lana'i and having

19

to come here with regard to reviewing those

20

applications?

21 MS. McOMBER: I haven't had any problem with the State
22

Foundation. I'm retired now, so I do have a choice

23

of how I spend my time. And I know it's extensive

24

reading, but I believe it's worth it especially to

25

keep our communities active. And I think probably
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74

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much. And thank
4
5

6

you very much for coming.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Member
Tavares, good morning.

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Good morning. Nice to see you
here.
9 MS. McOMBER: Thank you.
10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Did you pay for your way to come
11

over here?

12 MS. McOMBER: I was sent a ticket.
13 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You were sent tickets?
14 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's all the off-island people?
16 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you very much.
18 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Member Nishiki.
19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I see in your form that your
20

preference was culture and the art. So is this the

21

right Commission that you were asking to serve on?

22 MS. McOMBER: I applied after I came off of my five years
23

on Urban Design Review Board, so my application was

24

in the office and I did prefer the culture and arts.

25

But we have a really active culture and arts person
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from Lana'i. And he's Hawaiian. So I was not upset

2

that I wasn't invited.

3

Priscilla Mikell asked me if I would be

4

willing, since I'd already said I'd like to be on a

5

Board or serve on a Commission, would this one be an

6

appropriate one. And since I've been really active

7

on the State Foundation one and because I've been

8

before the County Review Board on the other side of

9

the fence, I said certainly I'd be glad to.

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Serve on this one?
11 MS. McOMBER: Mm-hmm.
12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. I'm done.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. McOmber, thank you very much
14

for your time. We really appreciate you being here.

15

Thank you.

16

And just so we can close out the Maui County

17

Grants Review Committee, Mr. Ronald Maielua, he's

18

here for a reappointment. He's not available

19

because he's unable to take off from work. Okay?

20

So we don't have that person here.

21

Again I'm just trying to catch the people

22

that made the request, and so I think Ms. Ball,

23

Carol? If you can come forward, please?

24
25

Members, Ms. Ball is here for the Cost of
Government Commission, requested by Member Nishiki
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and Member Johnson.
Ms. Ball, if you can again identify yourself
and make and give us some opening comments.

4 MS. BALL: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, council persons -5 CHAIR KANE: Good morning.
6 MS. BALL: -- I'm Carol Ball. I'm a real estate broker
7

and an instructor after Maui Community College in

8

the real estate prelicensing program.

9

I've served on the Cost of Government

10

Commission about 15 years ago. And more recently, I

11

think about two years ago, on the Tax Board for the

12

previous five years.

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Let's open it up. Why don't we go
14

with Mr. Nishiki first.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Carol, your preference was
16

Variances and Appeals Board and then Maui

17

Development, Maui Redevelopment Agency. This is not

18

something that you had asked for?

19 MS. BALL: Right.
20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your comments.
21 MS. BALL: Yes. I had asked for commissions that I
22

thought perhaps my expertise could be utilized.

23

However, one of the reasons why I was motivated to

24

volunteer at all was because I really feel that

25

people in the community should serve the community
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1

in whatever way they can, whether it's community

2

work day, helping clean the side of the road, fund

3

raising for nonprofits, or volunteering for Boards

4

and Commissions.

5

And certainly, when I received the call the

6

other night about the Cost of Government Commission,

7

I was surprised; but nonetheless I'm willing to

8

serve. I have served on that Commission before.

9

I realize that the time constraints of it

10

have increased. But I'm willing to spend the time

11

to add whatever I can to that.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Member Johnson?
14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thank you, Carol, for coming.
15

I know your son serves on, I believe it's the Police

16

Commission?

17 MS. BALL: Yes.
18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you believe that at any point
19

in time because, you know, you're gonna have

20

situations where different situations will come up

21

and you would be faced with the situation where you

22

might have to look at the amount of salary

23

recommendation for somebody who was in that area,

24

what would you do in terms of handling that type of,

25

you know, problem?
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1 MS. BALL: My son serves without pay on the Police
2

Commission. I guess I don't understand your

3

question.

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I'll talking about in the
5

Cost of Government. Basically, you review different

6

salaries for different --

7 CHAIR KANE: Hang on, Member Johnson. Let's just get a
8

clarification.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Sure. And maybe it's that
10

I'm not understanding properly what the scope of the

11

authority would be

--

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll get that clarification right now.
13

Mr. Inokuma?

14 MR. INOKUMA: I think you're referring to the Salary
15

Commission. They determine the salaries for elected

16

and appointed officials. But the Cost of Government

17

Commission really helps the County in promoting

18

efficiency. They review our County services and

19

make recommendations to improve our services.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I did get the Committee
21
22

mixed up.
The other question that I have, relates to

23

the faxes that were sent to us, and you were one of

24

the people that was named on there as, you know,

25

it's kind of a slate, if you will. Was there any
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kind of an effort on someone's part to see that

2

people were placed in particular Committees or

3

Commissions, to your knowledge? And if you have any

4

knowledge of that, could you expound on it?

5 MS. BALL: Well, my volunteering to serve for any
6

Commission was purely my idea. It was something

7

that I feel that, as I mentioned earlier, everyone

8

should do what they can.

9

Now, as far as endorsees, we certainly would

10

like as many organizations that we belong to, to

11

endorse us because we feel that whatever help that

12

we can receive would be welcome. Does that answer

13

your question?

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, it does. But I just wanted
15

to make, you know, at least for my part, make clear

16

my understanding of how those names came to be all

17

on one slate. And you have no knowledge of how that

18

came to be --

19

MS. BALL: No, I don't.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
21 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Molina.
22 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Good
23

morning, Carol --

24 MS. BALL: Good morning.
25 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you for volunteering for this
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Commission once again. I just want to ask a general

2

question. What areas of government can we reduce

3

costs and still maintain efficiency, in your mind?

4 MS. BALL: Thank you for the question. I'll let you know
5

after I serve my term.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Thank you. Any
7

further questions for the applicant? Yes,

8

Mr. Nishiki.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Carol, this may be
10

something that you may not want to answer. I know

11

that the real estate area was brought up by your

12

public testifier and concern for it. In all my

13

years dealing, and I know that you are somewhat

14

organized these days when it comes to giving

15

testimony in front of the County Council, has the

16

real estate group ever been against any kind of

17

development?

18 MS. BALL: As a matter of fact, Wayne, the real estate
19

group is really not united. If you'll look at the

20

individual realtors and I think if you're speaking

21

of me, personally, sometimes I'll testify if 1

22

really believe in a project, but not as in a general

23

rule do I testify all the time. And I think pretty

24

much the realtors are of that opinion as well.

25

Some people criticize the group for that
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reason because they feel that there isn't a united

2

effort on the part of the realtors. But I think

3

because we are a diverse group and we have various

4

commitments and interests, that we behave in that

5

manner.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In the Cost of Government
7

Commission, it says be authorized to secure directly

8

from any Department, Commission, Board, Office, or

9

any other instrumentalities of all branches of

10

County Government, suggestions, estimates, and

11

statistics necessary to carry out its duties.

12

Are you ever concerned about what they call

13

cost overruns when you see a bid come in and then

14

they get in; and then after the job is done all of a

15

sudden we got another million dollars tacked on to

16

it, things that may have been left out; are you

17

concerned about something like this where people get

18

in on the ground floor, get in, and then change

19

their cost of --

20 MS. BALL: I'd be very concerned about that, yes.
21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any further questions?
23

Seeing none, Ms. Ball, thank you very much for being

24

here. We appreciate your time.

25

Members, we have one more person that has
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1

requested, and I don't see that person here.

2

Mr. Suzuki, I know had a meeting at 10:30, and it's

3

little past. And I'm hoping that he was able to not

4

leave, but since Mr. Suzuki is not here, the Chair

5

is gonna call for a ten-minute recess and we'll

6

reconvene this meeting at approximately 10:47. This

7

meeting is in recess. (Gavel.)

8

RECESS:

9

RECONVENE: 10:48 a.m.

10:37 a.m.

10 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel.) We'd like to reconvene the
11

Council's Committee of the Whole meeting for March

12

11, 2002. Members, I'd like to continue. Is Randy

13

Ueshiro available? Randy, please come forward; and

14

we appreciate your patience.

15

Members, Randal Ueshiro is under Item Q,

16

Public Safety Commission, and I know you have to

17

leave and the person who requested you hopefully can

18

start heading back. Okay, are there -- why don't

19

you go ahead and introduce yourself, Randy, and give

20

an opening statement? And then hopefully we'll have

21

Member Johnson back, and if not, we'll ask for any

22

other questions.

23

Proceed.

24 MR. UESHIRO: I'm Randy Ueshiro. I'm currently the safety

25

health environmental programs manager for the Boeing
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Company. And I just -- I got another month on the

2

Cost of Government Committee, so it was very

3

worthwhile; so I thought, you know, I live here, I

4

work here, I'd like to stay involved. So, if you

5

have any questions.
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6 CHAIR KANE: Right on. Any questions from the members who
7

are sitting here? Seeing none, Member Johnson?

8

This was your request.

9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman?
10 CHAIR KANE: Hang on one second. Recognize -- I'm sorry,
11

Member Johnson. Go ahead, Mr. Arakawa.

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: While she's getting ready, I need
13

to ask some basic questions. As far as the time

14

you'll be able to make the meetings? Will that be a

15

concern?

16 MR. UESHIRO: It hasn't been so far. So I guess everybody
17

knows the Cost of Government Commission meetings are

18

not, you know, an hour and get up and leave, so

19

And my attendance has been pretty well documented.

20 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So the commitment to the Public
21

Safety Commission, you're willing to make that?

22 MR. UESHIRO: Yes.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.
24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Member Johnson.
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I thank you very much for
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1

coming. I just wanted to find out from you what is

2

there in your work experience, in your background,

3

that you believe will help to contribute, you know,

4

to this particular Commission?

5 MR. UESHIRO: Well, like I explained before you got into
6

the room, Councilmember Johnson, is I'm the safety

7

health and program manager for the Boeing Company,

8

so I have about 24 years experience in the field.

9

The work place that I've involved in, we haven't had

10

any major accidents, deaths, things like that.

11

Public safety, in my mind, at least in my definition

12

for the County, is public streets, roads,

13

facilities, things like that. And I think with the

14

background that I have in education and work

15

experience, I think I can contribute greatly.

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Are there any things in particular
17

that you would change, particularly after the events

18

of September 11th with regard to the public safety

19

that you could see that we could improve on?

20 MR. UESHIRO: Well, from a County standpoint and from -21

and obviously I wanna maybe I'll be a little bit

22

more conservative as far as my answer goes --

23

working for a military contractor, I've seen the

24

type of measures that they've taken. And I think I

25

can bring some of that to the table as far as maybe
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how the County would maybe increase the security a

2

little bit more. But without obviously with the

3

budget's being tight, you wanna, you don't have that

4

balance between implementing certain things and, or

5

suggesting and then implementing.

6

So -- as an example, just -- for maybe

7

vehicle checks, things like that. You have a big

8

yard with a lot of county vehicles and stuff.

9

Whether that makes a difference or not, but it could

10

be something that could be looked at as far as that

11

goes. It might not take a whole lot of money, just

12

maybe some additional manpower. That's about it.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I don't know if this would be
14

within the scope of, you know, your authority, but

15

sometimes Boards and Commissions do make

16

recommendations. One of the areas of big concern is

17

the safety issue with regard to Honoapi'ilani

18

Highway and the areas, you know, that residents and

19

visitors transverse. Would there be anything that

20

you believe that you could do to help improve that,

21

whether it's directly through your Commission or

22

indirectly?

23 MR. UESHIRO: You know, without really fully exploring all
24

the issues, you know, I don't want to speculate and

25

give you an answer off the top of my head. But I
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1

feel, you know, with my background I will be able to

2

contribute in that area.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and you're also familiar

4

completely with all of the OSHA requirements and

5

everything?

6 MR. UESHIRO: Yes. Yes, I am.
7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right. Thank you very much.

8 MR. UESHIRO: You're welcome.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Arakawa.
10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Randy, just on the OSHA
11

requirements. What is your opinion as to OSHA

12

requirements and fulfilling the OSHA requirements,

13

the minimum at the least or not filling them? How

14

strongly do you feel that we should meet OSHA

15

requirements?

16 MR. UESHIRO: Well, as the state -- well, OSHA, the HIOSH,
17

the Hawai'i OSHA, is similar to federal OSHA. And

18

as far as at the County level, there's a lot of

19

either the County will have to adopt their own OSHA

20

standards or just at least to make it more strict or

21

at least follow the Hawai'i OSHA regulations. And

22

by doing that, there are some minimal requirements

23

as far as what OSHA requires and it's all

24

performance based. So they're not specifically

25

directing you to, you know, chain down a compressed
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gas cylinder or having MSDS for your chemicals or

2

anything like that. But there are performance-based

3

issues which leaves a lot of interpretations for

4

organization such as the County to --

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Again, my basic question is how do
6

you feel about meeting minimum OSHA or HIOSH

7

requirements?

8 MR. UESHIRO: Well, I feel you should go over the minimum
9

requirements.

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So, from your position, you would
11

be willing to say there should be nothing below the

12

minimum requirements --

13 MR. UESHIRO: That's right.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- everything should be minimum
15

and better?

16 MR. UESHIRO: That's correct.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And as a Commissioner you will
18

recommend that route?

19 MR. UESHIRO: That's correct.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. There are many things that
21

don't meet it, but thank you. That's what I wanted

22

to know.

23 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, any further questions?
24

Hearing none, Mr. Ueshiro, thank you very much,

25

yeah? Thanks for your time and your patience. We
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appreciate it.
Members, those are all the folks that

3

expressed a need to leave because of prior

4

commitments. For the record, Mr. Suzuki was called

5

away. Actually, he had a flight that he had to

6

catch to O'ahu for a previous engagement, and we

7

weren't able to get him forward at this time. So

8

Mr. Suzuki will not be before us for questions.

9

At this time the Chair is gonna go ahead and

10

conclude testimony. We do have our two final folks

11

signed up to testify, Mr. Daniel Grantham. And

12

Mr. Grantham will be followed by Ms. Dana Hall, Dana

13

Naone Hall.

14
15
16

And again, folks, you do have three minutes,
and a minute to conclude.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

17 MR. GRANTHAM: Good morning, members and Chair Kane. My
18

name is Daniel Grantham. Thanks for the opportunity

19

to speak. It's always kind of a treat for me to see

20

the quality of volunteers who come to serve on

21

Boards and Commissions.

22

It was, unfortunately, kind of a surprise

23

Sunday when I was reading the paper to go, see that

24

this is right here in front of us. I'm not gonna

25

address the rules on time. I think you've heard

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 03/11/02

89

1

that very well stated from previous people, and I

2

don't wanna mention any names in particular,

3

although there are some eyebrow raisers on here.

4

What I'd like to refer to is, over the last

5

couple years I've spent many hours videotaping

6

Planning Commission meetings and Water Board

7

meetings, and my concern is that we are not

8

representing all sides of the players here. Some

9

sides are very well, if not overrepresented. And

10

again, in the Administration picks here, I see that

11

pattern continued. And I think you all know what

12

I'm talking about.

13

I don't think it's just developers. I think

14

the real estate industry is heavily overrepresented.

15

The unions have a very strong presence. You know.

16

But where are the environmentalists? Where are the

17

scientists?

18

You know, these two boards, this Board and

19

this Commission, Planning and Water Boards, make

20

decisions that involve millions, sometimes hundreds

21

of millions and if they make the wrong decisions;

22

for instance, in the case of the Water Board,

23

possibly, billions in damages. And, you know, there

24

have been some wrong decisions made. And this

25

County could be headed for very serious trouble. I
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think that the more of the players, the more of the

2

stakeholders that we get in the game, the better of

3

decision making is going to be made.
And I'd like to say, again, where are the

4
5

environmentalists? You know, how many real estate

6

people do we need on a Board to represent the real

7

estate community? You know? I know you guys don't

8

make the picks. You get, you get these choices

9

here, and you get to say yes or no. I wish you had

10

more time. I know it's very difficult to try to

11

work on things out of Committee --

12 CHAIR KANE: Three minutes, Mr. Grantham. A minute.
13

Thank you.

14 MR. GRANTHAM: Yeah, well, I don't think I need to repeat
15

myself anymore. If you haven't heard it by now,

16

it's probably not going to get heard, so thank you.

17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any questions for Mr. Grantham?
18

Hearing none, thank you very much.

19

Next to testify and our final testifier for

20

this morning is Dana Naone Hall. Thank you. Go

21

ahead.

22 MS. HALL: Good morning, Mr. Chair and council members.
23

It has been represented by the Mayor's office that

24

the Administration has difficult time finding

25

volunteers to various County Boards and Commissions.
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1

Perhaps the difficulty is attributable in part to

2

the Administration's outreach efforts.

3

An earlier testifier suggested ways in which

4

the Administration can cast a wider net and at the

5

same time open up the process and make it more

6

transparent. If individual applicants wish to waive

7

the confidentiality provision, they should be

8

allowed to do so. The State Office of Information

9

Practices, as you know, has issued opinions that,

10

for the most part, individually identifiable

11

information about successful applicants must be kept

12

confidential. However, there must be a balancing

13

between personal privacy interests and the public

14

interest in disclosure.

15

As it is now, the public has no idea if

16

qualified individuals applied and were rejected by

17

the Mayor. If the public is not entitled to know

18

the names of those who applied for the Boards and

19

Commissions, may I suggest that the Mayor's office

20

provide the Council at least with the number of

21

applicants for each open position. This information

22

would not violate any individual's right to privacy

23

since no names would be disclosed.

24
25

It may be that there was significant interest
shown for certain positions. For example, how many
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applications were received for the Planning

2

Commission and the Board of Water Supply? I am

3

concerned that the Council take the time necessary

4

to fill vacancies in our most critical Boards and

5

Commissions, particularly the Planning Commission

6

and the Board of Water Supply. If the individuals

7

who have been nominated do not demonstrate,

8

according to the County Charter, that they are

9

qualified by experience and ability, they must be

10

rejected. It is not enough to say that they are

11

willing to give it a try and that they believe they

12

can look at the whole picture and make fair

13

decisions. There must be a preexisting ability and

14

experience that can be demonstrated to the public

15

and the Council.

16

The Council must also determine if the

17

confirmation of a nominee will provide the balance

18

that the Boards and Commissions require. As someone

19

familiar with the Planning Commission and the Board

20

of Water Supply, I don't think this balance exists

21

on that particular Board and Commission as it is

22

now. So in looking at the nominees before you for

23

this Board and Commission, how can you address the

24

imbalance that's currently in place? It's very

25

important.
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2

And I thank you for your consideration of
these remarks.

3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Hall. Members, any questions?
4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question, Dana.
5

CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You've been active politically
7

coming to this Council and testifying in regards to

8

land use matters. You seen on this Planning

9

Commission, that you mentioned earlier, your

10

concern, and also on the Water Board. When you see

11

any imbalance -- say today I asked my Staff to look

12

at who we've got on the Planning Commission: We've

13

got one realtor; one electric company owner that

14

depends upon development; one lady from Kihei,

15

Moikeha, that I don't think represents any of that

16

area. I've got a stockbroker who is the chairman.

17

I've got a hotel representative, and one member from

18

the Carpenters' Union. One works for the County.

19

Now, the concern raised was too much people

20

in real estate in that development. Let me ask you

21

the question: If you saw that there were in this

22

area five people that were from the senior citizens,

23

would you raise a concern just as people are raising

24

a concern about development? Or is there a

25

correlation with the way in which decisions are made
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1

by the Planning Commission that affect certain

2

people with certain types of jobs, I guess?

3 MS. HALL: I think it has more to do with the economic
4

interests that each individual might have, more so

5

than -- you know, I mean, you know, we like to

6

think, you know, we want to have our Boards and

7

Commissions, for instance, be balanced in terms of

8

gender to the degree that we can and geographically

9

balanced.
But beyond that, the important thing is we

10
11

know in Maui County is, you know, what are the line,

12

I mean, what is the person's position in the

13

economy? That's what it usually comes down to. You

14

have individuals who are so proeconomy and therefore

15

so prodevelopment, that it's difficult for them to

16

take into consideration environmental concerns or

17

other concerns, social, cultural impacts, for

18

instance.

19 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Ms. Hall, if you can pull up your
20

microphone, we're having a difficult time hearing

21

you.

22 MS. HALL: So it's not necessarily that, you know, someone
23

may be old, there may be five elderly people on a

24

Commission or Board. It's, you know, what have they

25

demonstrated in the community with regard to the
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1

issues that are likely to come before them as a

2

Board member or a Commission member.
And, you know, if we have no record from this

3
4

individual, it's very difficult to determine what

5

they're going to bring to a particular Board or

6

Commission. That's where you come in.

7

And I think it's the Mayor's responsibility

8

to send people down with a demonstrated record of

9

some sort so that there can be a fair evaluation of

10

how this individual might -- what this individual

11

might bring to a particular Board or Commission;

12

otherwise, we're just in the dark. I mean, I know

13

people mean well when they sign up or apply for

14

these positions. But again, if we can't fairly

15

assess their qualifications, then what are we doing?

16 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. In regards to the Water
18

Board and I've still yet to do the homework or what

19

these people's occupations are. When you see --

20

when you mention about the list of people that have

21

not or may have applied but were not selected,

22

you're concerned with what? That we have more

23

objectivity because all we do is either accept or

24

reject?

25 MS. HALL: Yeah --
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1 CHAIR KANE: Before you answer that question, Mr. Nishiki,
2

I'm trying to see the relevance of that question to

3

what we're talking about today. And those are the

4

nominees that are before us.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: She made -- she was giving public
6

testimony not on any specific nominee. She made a

7

statement about her concerns with lists, and I'm

8

just trying to ask questions in regards to --

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- so, if that's not -11 CHAIR KANE: I haven't drawn a conclusion. I'm just
12

asking for you to clarify, Mr. Nishiki. So let me

13

ask you: Is your question to clarify a statement

14

that she made? Is that what you're asking for, or

15

are you asking her to expound on what she say

16

already? Because if you're asking her to expand,

17

just keep going, then I won't allow that question.

18

I'm asking you to get a clarification of the

19

testimony.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, you can be the judge and cut
21

me off if you want to. Dana, my question to you is

22

when you mentioned about the names that may have

23

applied and then you said that what is lacking for

24

us as we make a decision is we've not been given

25

that list, do you think it would be better if we had
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1

that list so that we may make a determination in

2

saying, you know, there were other applicants there

3

and therefore you the Mayor can look at the other

4

applicants and make a better selection? See, as it

5

is right now, you heard the Mayor's preference

6

about, preface the statement that in some Boards

7

there weren't enough people to serve, therefore,

8

we're hard up. That was the reason.

9

And are you saying that we don't have all

10

that information as far as the specific Boards and

11

we should be asking that Administration that to send

12

that out, And we have that right also to ask that --

13 MS. HALL: At least in terms of the number of applicants
14

at a bare minimum. And, as I said, you know, maybe

15

people who apply can sign a waiver of the

16

confidentiality provision so that they would allow

17

their names to be known to you that they applied for

18

particular positions.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
20

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for
22

Ms. Hall? Seeing none, thank you very much. At

23

this time, the Chair will be closing testimony. And

24

for the record have we received any written

25

testimony, Secretary?
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1 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, written testimony was received

2

from DeGray Vanderbilt. Also written testimony was

3

received from the Maui County Cultural Resources

4

Commission. One of the testifiers did submit a copy

5

of OIP Opinion No. 93-13. And written testimonies

6

were also previously submitted under cover of

7

March 7, 2002.

8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Any objections to
9

receiving testimony?

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No objections.
11 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No objection.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair.
14 CHAIR KANE: Yes. Mr. Nishiki.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I've got a question on some
16

of the statements made by faxes to the Mayor's

17

representative. May I ask that question?

18 CHAIR KANE: Proceed. Your question is gonna be to
19

Mr. Inokuma?

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: To Mr. Inokuma.
21 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Myles, in regards to the Moloka'i
23

Planning Commission, it is my understanding from

24

someone on Moloka'i that these members that were

25

selected were deferred to Councilman Kawano's office
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1

rather than any applications coming directly to the

2

Mayor's office. Is that a true fact or not?

3 MR. INOKUMA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I mean, yes,
4

Mr. Nishiki. In the case of Moloka'i Planning

5

Commission, we didn't have any applications. And

6

not being very familiar with Moloka'i, we usually

7

ask the council member from that area for help in

8

recruiting potential candidates; and in this case,

9

we asked Chairman Kawano's office to help us find

10

people who's willing to serve on the Moloka'i

11

Planning Commission.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So there was no one that applied
13

directly to the Administration's office?

14 MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I guess my understanding
16

was that there were and that that person's name was

17

not even submitted.

18 MR. INOKUMA: If you're referring to Mr. Vanderbilt -19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes -20 MR. INOKUMA: His application came in, I think the day
21

before Mr. Kawano's applications came in to us.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: A day before?
23 MR. INOKUMA: I think, I think that was the case.
24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
25 MR. INOKUMA: But it was just about the same time.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you submitted his name also to
2

Mr. Kawano's office? Okay, thank you.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further questions
4

before we proceed with interviewing the folks that

5

are waiting to -- Mr. Arakawa.

6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just for clarification.
7 CHAIR KANE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Myles, you just said there was no
9

applications to the Mayor's office and then you said

10

that DeGray Vanderbilt submit an application. Did

11

he or did he not submit an application?

12 MR. INOKUMA: He submitted his application to the Mayor's
13

office, but what I'm referring to is --

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So he did submit an application.
15 CHAIR KANE: Hang on, Mr. Arakawa. Let him finish.
16 MR. INOKUMA: At the time of the deadline, when we needed
17

people to submit to the Council, we didn't have any.

18

And it's normally the case that we ask the member

19

from that area to help us look for potential

20

nominees.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's kind of interesting. I've
22

never had anybody ask our office from the Mayor's

23

office for submittals to applications for the

24

Kahului area.

25 MR. INOKUMA: It's usually for the -- it's usually for
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Hana, Moloka'i, Lana'i. That's where we don't know

2

the people. Most people know people in Kahului and

3

Wailuku. That's not a problem.

4 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Inokuma, hang on.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just one follow-up.
6 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa, what I'm going to say now is
7

that the discussion that is before us today is not

8

regards to administrative policy and how members are

9

selected to come here. Our discussion is gonna stay

10

specifically revolved around what we are dealing

11

with, with the applicants that are before us now.

12

That's why we're here.

13

If there are issues that this body may have

14

regarding the selection process and how the

15

Administration chooses to set a parameter for that

16

process, that is not gonna be discussed today. That

17

is gonna take place at another discussion which, I

18

believe you've already made the request to have

19

various issues submitted to the appropriate

20

Committees for discussion.

21

But that discussion, the Chair's not gonna

22

allow that discussion to take place today. What we

23

have before us are the specific applicants that are

24

here as names that were presented by the

25

Administration. And the Chair's gonna move forward
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1

with that discussion specific to those applicants or

2

those nominees.

3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Well, Mr. Chairman, the
4

only reason I ask in that specific instance was

5

because I heard a discrepancy in what was being

6

stated. And that discrepancy being, there was no

7

applicant and then a name was being put forth.

8

That's why --

9 CHAIR KANE: And I believe that clarification was made
10

that a deadline that the Administration was not met

11

by anybody and that names were submitted subsequent

12

to that deadline that was presented by the

13

Administration.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, the follow-up question, and
15

we can discuss this a little bit later, but I do

16

want it as part of the record, is I would like to

17

know what efforts the Administration makes actually

18

go out there and actively solicit people for the

19

positions. Because if we're having not enough

20

applications and the reason that all these coming

21

down late is because there weren't enough

22

applications, that's the excuse we're given, then

23

that needs to be looked at and we'll discuss it at a

24

later date.

25 CHAIR KANE: Let me ask you, Mr. Arakawa. Would you
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prefer that the Committee and me as the Chair with

2

our Staff send a letter to the Administration with

3

that question, or would you like to do that out of

4

your office?

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I believe it should come
6

officially from the Committee.

7 CHAIR KANE: Okay, so noted.
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The other aspect is when we get

the applications to us, to review, I was kinda

10

confused the way this came down this time was very

11

sloppy. The name on one side of the application

12

came down separate from the information on the

13

individuals on another side. So we couldn't put the

14

two together to really analyze it properly, and I'm,

15

you know, at a loss to why this practice would be.

16
17

So I'd also like to know why that was done as
part of the discussion we'll have later on.

18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Nishiki.
19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, if I may ask,
20

and then Administration may not answer if they don't

21

want to, but I just feel it's important. There are

22

certain Boards I guess that may shape the policy on

23

how Maui County is to look at. And one would be the

24

Water Board and Planning Commission of Lana'i, and

25

Moloka'i also, Myles.
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1

And let me ask you specifically; for the Maui

2

Planning Commission or the Maui Water Board, did you

3

have a small amount of applicants, or are these

4

Commissions, were, had more than what --

5

MR. INOKUMA: Yes, in the case of the Board of Water

6

Supply and the Planning Commission, we did have a

7

lot of applications. But in our review of the

8

applications itself, lot of it -- I mean, lot of the

9

people are not qualified because they don't match

10

the geographic balance that we're trying to get or

11

the gender balance. For example, the Police

12

Commission. They currently have all males on the

13

Commission. We lost the only two that were on the

14

Police Commission, and so we had to actively seek

15

female representation.

16

And we had a whole list of qualified males.

17

In fact, one person kept calling me every day, but

18

he just didn't fit into the gender balance.

19

For the Maui Planning Commission, the person

20

that is leaving the Commission represents Hana. And

21

although we had a lot of applications come in, none

22

of 'em came from Hana.

23

It's things like that that we face.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll just save my questions when
25

we come to that specific Board so I have more an
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idea of why I may not or may support the nominee,

2

and I appreciate that answer. Thank you.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. The Chair would
4

like to proceed, if there aren't any objections.

5

We're gonna start from the top of the list, folks,

6

and we're just gonna work our way down. So for

7

those of you in the public or at the end, we

8

sincerely apologize but we have to start and end

9

somewhere.

10

So we're just gonna start at the top.

11

Letter A, Board of Ethics, Stacey Sills replacing

12

David Blair expiring on March 31st, 2003. Stacey,

13

if you can come forward, please. Thank you.

14

And just for everybody's information, just

15

identify yourself and say a few words and then we'll

16

go from there. Ms. Sills thank you for being here.

17 MS. SILLS: Thank you. My name is Stacey Sills, and I'm a
18

small business owner here in Wailuku. I sit on the

19

Board for Kahului Rotary. I also sit on the Board

20

for Big Brothers-Big Sisters and enjoy serving Maui

21

County and the people of Maui.

22

And just to help you with the jobs that I'm

23

being asked to do, I suppose, I base what I do on

24

the principles of Rotary which are: Is it the

25

truth? Is it fair to all concerned? Will it build
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goodwill and better friendships? And will it be

2

beneficial to all concerned? And last in our

3

Rotary, is it fun? So that's how I base my

4

principles.

5

And I take your questions now. Thank you.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Any questions?
7

Member Johnson. I believe you and Mr. Nishiki made

8

a request for these folks.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. One of the testifiers had
10

mentioned that I believe you had your form faxed in

11

from The Dowling Company? Could you --?

12 MS. SILLS: I only represent myself. I don't know The
13

Dowling Company.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So you're not an accountant
15

for The Dowling Company?

16 MS. SILLS: No. Not in any way, shape, or form. I don't
17

even know them.

18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
20

Mr. Nishiki.

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Sills Creative Cap --? I
22

don't --?

23 MS. SILLS: Sills Creative Consulting.
24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, Consulting. What is -- what
25

kind of work do you do? Is this your company?
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1 MS. SILLS: Mm-hmm.
2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what do you do? What is the
3
4
5

specific kind of work that you do?
MS. SILLS: I am an advertising specialist which -- I sell

logo items. I call myself the gadget gal.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Now, in your application
7

you put down ethics. So this is the Board you

8

wanted to sit on?

9 MS. SILLS: It's the Board that I was asked if I would sit
10

on.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. You've heard a concern
12

today of people talking about development and the

13

connection between certain types of occupations. My

14

question is this, besides many ethics kind of

15

rulings that are coming down in front of you, if

16

someone has a development coming before your Board

17

and that person is connected, let's say, let me be

18

more specific.

19

Do you believe that if a company donates to a

20

political member's campaign monetarily and he, she,

21

or they have a development coming before the

22

Council, you believe that there may be a conflict if

23

he, if they receive any kind of political donation?

24
25

And I guess I'll read from financial
disclosure prohibition. And it says no officer,
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employee of the Council shall receive compensation

2

for any service rendered -- I don't know; it's a

3

broad statement -- could be via vote or whatever --

4

in behalf of any private interest after termination

5

of service or through employment with the County in

6

relation to any case preceding an application. No

7

former nonelected salary employee or officer shall

8

appear for compensation before any department or

9

other agency of the County by which such employee or

10

officer was last employed within the period of one

11

year after termination of service or employment with

12

the County. No officer or employee shall engage in

13

any business transaction or activity or have any

14

financial interest, direct or indirect, which is

15

incompatible with the proper discharge of his

16

official duties or may tend to impair his

17

independence of judgment in the performance of his

18

official duties.

19

My question is a member of the public was

20

talking about political donations and control. Do

21

you feel that if we receive compensation as elected

22

officials from any person that is doing a

23

development, we should not vote for that

24

development?

25 MS. SILLS: I believe that I would want to know the full
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1

circumstances of the situation that would be brought

2

forth, and I would need to look at those issues and

3

to be sure that -- I wouldn't, I would want to make

4

sure that that person wasn't compensated in their

5

campaign or in their -- I wouldn't want that person

6

to be compensated and then pass a vote that would

7

allow that person to be benefitted. That would be

8

an important ethical question in my mind, and I

9

would want to weigh the issues carefully before I

10

would make a decision on that, definitely.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions?
13

Member Johnson?

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. What was the date that you
15

applied for the position on the Board of Ethics?

16 MS. SILLS: I imagine it's on the application, and if it
17

isn't --

18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, it's not.
19 MS. SILLS: Within the last two weeks, though, I would
20

say.

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And did anyone approach you to
22

apply for the position on the Board of Ethics, or

23

did you just come in and volunteer to do so?

24 MS. SILLS: No, I was asked. The Mayor asked me in Rotary
25

if I would be interested in serving on the Ethics
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Committee. And I thought about it, considering the

2

time, and then I made my decision and notified

3

Myles.

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Was there any reason given
5

to you as to why you were asked to sit on the Board

6

of Ethics, or was it just in passing?

7 MS. SILLS: The Mayor just came up to me in our Rotary
8

meeting and asked, said that he needed some help,

9

that there was this Board position that needed to be

10

filled. And apparently he must have seen some of

11

those qualities in me based on Rotary, probably,

12

that he thought I might be able to fill the

13

position.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
15 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further questions for
16

Ms. Sills? Seeing none, Ms. Sills thank you very

17

much. We appreciate your time here this morning.

18

Okay, members, next person up is Mr. Tamio

19

Iwado. Mr. Iwado, if you can come forward, state

20

your name and an opening statement, and then we'll

21

proceed with questions.

22 MR. IWADO: Thank you, Chairman Kane and members of the
23

Council. Boy, I feel like I'm in the wrong

24

profession today. I am President of Prudential

25

Iwado Realty. I also do have a limousine company,
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1

and I apologize for not putting that on my

2

application. I've had it for about ten years, but I

3

don't spend a lot of time with it so I just

4

neglected to put it in there.

5

I do employ about 25 people here between my

6

two companies. And I've been in business here on

7

Maui about, God, I hate to admit it, about 30 years

8

already.

9

My -- boy, I just want to clear up.

10

Mr. Parsons I think mentioned that my application

11

was timely. I've had that application in my

12

briefcase for a few weeks, and I know it's a

13

commitment. And I just -- it took me a while to

14

decide, and I knew there was a deadline, so I

15

submitted it and I apologize for being late on it.

16

I've been asked by, you know, colleagues in

17

the real estate business, other business people,

18

brokers, agents, developers, you know, to

19

participate and things. And Mr. Dowling is a friend

20

of mine. I'm sure he would love to see nine real

21

estate brokers on the Real Estate Commission. Or

22

excuse me, on the Planning Commission. But I made

23

this choice on my own will. And I hope that I can

24

contribute to this Ethics Board.

25

Just from your conversations today, I'm just
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1

thinking to myself that if you could just change the

2

Charter to make it, you know, maybe you guys as a

3

Council need to appoint some as well as the Mayor's

4

office. I don't know. I'm just, from my layman's

5

point of view, I feel that my experience here on

6

Maui and my business background can contribute to

7

the ethics. I feel I'm very independent. I make --

8

hopefully, I make wise choices. I've been here for

9

a long time, and I feel like, you know, I've done,

10

I've always treated people fairly here. So -- thank

11

you.

12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Questions? Open up,
13

Member Johnson.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Iwado, thank you very
15

much for coming today. You've heard some of the

16

testimony today about there being a balance on the

17

Boards and Commissions. If there were a number of

18

people already represented on this particular Board

19

that you're applying for that had ties to either

20

development, construction, or whatever, do you think

21

that it will serve the community's best interests to

22

place more people on that Commission who have

23

similar backgrounds?

24 MR. IWADO: Oh, boy. I don't know if I'm in a position to
25

give a fair statement there. I think if we all are
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independence [sic] and think carefully through it,

2

if there's a conflict where we're close to a

3

situation, I think I would take myself out of the

4

voting in fairness to the community.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The other question I have relates
6

to a situation that we're presently facing right now

7

where members of the community have made a

8

statement, and you're in real estate, of course, you

9

know, so I would like to have your opinion on this

10
11

particular thing.
The rules basically or the laws state that no

12

member of the Council may benefit, either directly

13

or indirectly, from a decision that they make. If

14

it were, in your opinion, let's say, before you,

15

that a member of this Council or any other body in

16

this County were to come before you and they had

17

property, let's say, that was in a specific area

18

that could conceivably either go up or down in value

19

as a result of the decision that may make, what

20

would your view be?

21 MR. IWADO: Well, I sure like to see the total picture
22

before I make a decision on something like that.

23

But, you know, real estate is such a big part of our

24

livelihood here in Hawai'i -- in Maui. I know

25

people, council members, and County employees have
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relatives that own real estate. They own real

2

estate in certain areas that 20, 30 years ago, I

3

don't think it was a bad thing to have a hui to try

4

to make money. And some of these older guys still

5

hold partnerships throughout South Kihei that's

6

being developed and --. I would have the look at

7

the whole picture. I -- I know I went off the

8

subject a little bit.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, you know, let me rephrase
10

it. If the law states that none of us or other

11

Board and Commission members may benefit, either

12

directly or indirectly, from any decision that we

13

make, do you believe that that law should be upheld?

14 MR. IWADO: Oh, yeah. But I would think you or the
15

employee or the County should have the integrity to

16

make that decision prior to coming, hopefully, not

17

coming to the Board. That's my thinking.

18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I'll let other members ask
19

questions.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Are there any further
21

questions from any other members? Mr. Nishiki.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Tamio, have you donated to
23

any political campaigns?

24 MR. IWADO: Yes, sir.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If that person would to come
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before you, would you choose not to make a decision

2

on that person if he or she had an Ethics Commission

3

ruling?

4 MR. IWADO: If I feel I couldn't make an independent
5

reason or -- I'm at a loss for words here --

6

decision, I would take myself out. If I feel like

7

I'm gonna be biased, I definitely would take myself

8

out.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did you ever donate to anybody's
10

campaign while you owned a bike store?

11 MR. IWADO: No, I was too poor then.
12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So there is certain relevance now
13

that you're in real estate why you perhaps donate to

14

people's campaigns?

15 MR. IWADO: Well, plus I've been -- I was just starting
16

off in business then. That was 28 years ago.

17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So I heard you say, you know, if
18

it came to a point where an elected official, the

19

ethical concerns or question you said that he or she

20

should just take it out rather than come to the

21

Board for an ethics opinion, but I think the

22

question that we have, when we look at concerns in

23

the Charter in regards to Code of Ethics, that

24

question about what Jo Anne mentioned about engage

25

in any business transaction or activity or have a
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financial interest, direct or indirect, which is

2

incompatible with the proper discharge of I guess

3

his or her official duties as an elected official or

4

which may tend to impair his independence of

5

judgment in the performance of his official duties.

6

Normally if I were involved in real estate or

7

development, do decisions made by the Council, land

8

use decisions, definitely benefit that individual in

9

regards to his or her or their land when they

10

receive a request from, say, agriculture zoning to

11

business, does that decision made by the Council

12

definitely improve the ability of getting more for

13

that land than if it was in agriculture?

14 MR. IWADO: In most cases, sure.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
16 CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson?
17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Iwado. Along the lines
18

of what Councilmember Nishiki is asking and also

19

previous lines of questioning, many times there's

20

situations that will come before the Board of Ethics

21

that involve people's ability to make decisions, you

22

know, or inability to make decisions on particular

23

things. And, you know, and I'm sure you're familiar

24

with the situation that Mr. Molina is in right now.

25 MR. IWADO: Actually, I'm not aware of the situation. I
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1

apologize. I was gone that week, and I didn't read

2

the newspaper.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, you know, I won't dwell on
4

it, but suffice it to say that there is an issue

5

regarding whether or not he could vote on a

6

particular issue --

7 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Objection, Mr. Chair -8 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, Mrs. Johnson. Hang on, hang on,
9

Mr. Molina. I don't think it's appropriate for us

10

to be bringing up specific issues that are before

11

the Board or have been before the Board. I think we

12

need to remain with what the capability of this

13

particular person is.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm trying to get -15 CHAIR KANE: And I don't think it's appropriate for you to
16

bring up your colleague in a discussion.

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know you don't feel that it's
18

appropriate, but if I'm --

19 CHAIR KANE: That's right.
20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- going to determine whether
21

there's a relationship between bias or nonbias on

22

any issue, I'm using this as one example. I could

23

use you, Mr. Kane, if you would prefer. So I will

24

use Mr. Kane as an example.

25

Let's say that, for example, Mr. Kane comes
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before you asking for an opinion for a particular

2

ruling and that opinion may indirectly influence,

3

let's say, a decision that, you know, you might have

4

to later be making. Let's say that a real estate

5

sale might be involved somewhere down the line as a

6

result of your decision on that particular issue.

7

Do you believe that at that point in time you

8

would be totally clear in terms of any potential

9

conflict of interest with regard to that issue where

10

you at some future point may benefit, either

11

directly or indirectly, from the decision that you

12

make about that particular individual?

13 MR. IWADO: Can you repeat the question?
14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, what I'm trying to determine
15

is that a decision that you make which would result

16

in a person's ability to either vote or not vote on

17

an issue, and the person's ability to vote or not

18

vote on that issue, would result in some potential

19

benefit down the line to you as an individual.

20

Let's say you're gonna go represent XYZ Company in a

21

real estate sale and that was an issue that was

22

directly related to a decision that you made.

23 MR. IWADO: I'm not real clear exactly what you're saying,
24

but to me you almost have to take every business

25

person out of these Boards 'cause at some point I
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1

hope that we all, somebody in business will benefit

2

from it. You know, that's what -- I mean, that's

3

what we're here, most of the people here, we are in

4

business. If it's real estate, if it's limousine,

5

if it's whatever. You know, business continues, and

6

it's a chain reaction. So I would think everybody

7

would have some point where they might have the

8

opportunity to make money on.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I guess what I tried to

10

determine is in your mind, you're saying that you

11

have no conflict at all making that kind of a

12

determination then, if anyone coming before you

13

where potentially down the line you could benefit

14

from that particular vote that you made?

15 MR. IWADO: No. Personally, if I was gonna benefit from
16

it, I would take myself out of it, if it was a

17

direct conflict. But what you're stating to me is

18

that -- I'm not real clear is that -- to me it's

19

like a chain reaction and, you know, businesses will

20

end up benefitting from decisions that are made here

21

tomorrow.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm speaking specifically about
23

the occupation that you have, you know, within real

24

estate. That's all I'm speaking about. I'm not

25

speaking about taxi drivers.
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1 MR. IWADO: Okay. As far as real estate, if I'm gonna be

2

in conflict, I definitely would take myself out of

3

it.

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.

5 MR. IWADO: Thank you.
6 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Mr. Iwado? Seeing
7

none, Mr. Iwado, thank you very much for your --

8 MR. IWADO: Yeah, thank you.
9 CHAIR KANE: -- time and your patience.
10

Our final person under the Board of Ethics

11

nominees is Barry Helle. Mr. Helle, if you can just

12

have a seat, identify yourself for the record, and

13

opening statements.

14 MR. HELLE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Members of the
15

Committee. My name is Barry Helle, long-time

16

resident here of Maui, lived here since I was here a

17

kid. I'm presently employed by Wailea Golf Resort,

18

Incorporated, as a marketing manager. I also do

19

some radio broadcasting, sports broadcasting on the

20

side occasionally. And I'm open for questions.

21 CHAIR KANE: Okay, open for questions. Member Johnson?
22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And you work for what
23

company?

24 MR. HELLE: Wailea Golf Resort Incorporated.
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Are they the developers of
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Wailea 670?

2 MR. HELLE: No, they are not.
3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: They are not? Okay, thank you.
4 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Member Johnson? Oh,
5

Mr. Nishiki.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Barry, Wailea Golf
7

Resort, Inc. is an offshoot of Wailea Development?

8 MR. HELLE: It's a sister company of Wailea Resort
9

Incorporated. Wailea Resort is sort of what --

10

Wailea Development Company no longer exists as a

11

legal entity -- a side company. It's a -- Wailea

12

Golf Resort Incorporated is a subsidiary of Shinwa

13

Golf Hawai'i, and another subsidiary of Shinwa Golf

14

Hawai'i is Wailea Resort Company which is the real

15

estate arm. I personally am not an employee of the

16

real estate side of our company and have no

17

involvement in it pretty much.

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But you work for the golf resort
19

which entails what?

20 MR. HELLE: The Wailea Golf Club, the Wailea Tennis Club
21

are our two main entities that I'm involved in. I

22

spend virtually 100 percent of my time marketing the

23

Wailea Golf Club and the Wailea Tennis Club.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You've heard recent concerns about
25

conflicts of interest dealing with -- and I think
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most of the time it would be elected officials

2

coming before you. I've had to come couple of times

3

also. My concern has to be with disclosure and what

4

I read to the other employees, the other applicants.

5

In the prohibition area of the ethics law, talks

6

about engaging in any business transaction or

7

activity or have a financial interest, direct or

8

indirect, which is incompatible with the proper

9

discharge of his official duties.

10

I know for a fact that Wailea Development has

11

donated to political campaigns. How would you treat

12

this if an elected official comes before you, and

13

would you vote or choose to not participate in that

14

voting on that particular ethics?

15 MR. HELLE: I guess, first of all, I'm not totally aware
16

of all candidates that our company has donated to or

17

does donate to. I'm not really involved in that

18

aspect of our day-to-day business. So if I was

19

aware and I saw that there would be a conflict, I

20

would, you know, look at all of the issues that are

21

involved and decide whether I should or should not,

22

you know, participate -

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If Wailea Development Company
24

donated to Wayne Nishiki and I came up for an ethics

25

question, would you vote on my concern?
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1 MR. HELLE: If again there's a -- most likely I wouldn't

2

even know whether that company did or not. And

3

again, I don't work for Wailea Development Company;

4

I work for Wailea Golf Resort Incorporated.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Just whatever the company
6

that you work for that decide on, if I did disclose

7

to you that they indeed, did indeed give to me a

8

political donation and still came up for an ethics

9

opinion, would you vote for me? Would you cast a

10

vote either way?

11 MR. HELLE: Well, first of all, I think I'm a pretty
12

honest person, and I wouldn't just automatically

13

take myself out. I would probably ask for a legal

14

opinion. But I would like to know more about the

15

situation that's involved in there. And again, I

16

don't really get involved in our company's politics,

17

so -- I'm not sure that answers your question. To

18

be -- I don't know whether I would or not. I would

19

have to look at the situation and make a decision.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
21 CHAIR KANE: Okay, further questions? Hearing none? Oh,
22

I'm sorry. Ms. Johnson. Go ahead.

23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to thank you also

24

for coming forward. You've heard other questions

25

today that have been asked by members of the public.
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1

Do you believe that it is important on the Board of

2

Ethics to weigh everything fairly and then make your

3

own decision? Or would you tend to take the advice

4

of the attorneys that were advising you on that

5

Board?

6 MR. HELLE: I would say on the vast majority, I would make
7

up my own mind. If it was a legal issue, I'm not an

8

attorney and I would have no other option but to ask

9

for their advice. But on just basic issues, I'm a

10

very independent thinker; I make up my own mind.

11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions for
13

Mr. Helle? Seeing none, Mr. Helle, thank you very

14

much. Appreciate your time and your patience.

15

Okay, we're gonna try and keep moving,

16

members. That completes our interviews of the Board

17

of Ethics nominees.

18

Members, for your information, we do have

19

quite a bit more, and we have some people who are,

20

I'm sure, disappointed that they're at the end of

21

the list. So we appreciate you folks being here,

22

and hang in there. We're gonna try and get through

23

this without circumventing any of the opportunities

24

that each of our council members have.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Next -- yeah, I'm sorry. Yes, Mr. Arakawa.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just procedure-wise -3 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Since we're about 10 to 12:00, and
5

I do have a 1:30 meeting, if we run into a time

6

constraint, we can talk about it right after this

7

meeting, perhaps we can continue the meeting after

8

lunch and I can delay my meeting a little bit.

9 CHAIR KANE: That would be a wonderful offer on your part,
10

Mr. Arakawa. But we will cross that bridge when we

11

get to it, but thank you for the up-front.

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'm just looking at the time.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Edlao. Jerry Edlao for the
14

Board of Variances and Appeals. Please identify

15

yourself for the record and opening statement,

16

Mr. Edlao.

17 MR. EDLAO: It's still morning, so good morning, everyone.
18

I'm here at your request to answer your questions.

19 CHAIR KANE: Just identify yourself for the record since
20

we have --

21 MR. EDLAO: Jerry Edlao.
22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Jerry, thank you very much
24

for coming. And, you know, I pretty much know your

25

history and whatnot.
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1

One of the comments that you had made on your

2

application was very clearly stated, "We cannot have

3

a few people put a stop to projects that are good

4

for our County." And that statement on Board of

5

Variances and Appeals, it concerns me, and I would

6

like you to expound on that a little bit.

7 MR. EDLAO: Thank you very much. I did take exception to
8

Mr. Parsons' reading my redacts thing here. I mean,

9

you know, he redid it himself. If he gonna read it,

10
11

read it out thoroughly as you have.
And also the next question is that -- I mean

12

the next statement after that was we must also

13

question projects that may be detrimental to our

14

County. Basically, you know, my past experience,

15

you know, on the Planning Commission, it shed a lot

16

of light on me to see a few people come in and could

17

stop projects that I thought was good. But then

18

again, you know, it does happen. But then on the

19

other hand, we've gotta stop bad projects as well.

20

So, you know, my comments, here, you know, good,

21

good projects. I mean, that's the key. I mean, you

22

know, and all things will be taken into

23

consideration. And I have in the past.

24
25

And in the past my decisions, you know, I
felt one way at one time and then things come out
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and go the other way. I mean, but all things would

2

be taken into consideration. I mean, it's not that

3

I want all projects going through here. But there

4

are some good projects, and then again, there's some

5

bad projects. So that's basically what my intent

6

was. I mean, it was read wrong this morning by

7

Mr. Parsons. I mean, he just left out the good.

8

And he just read, you know, he painted a different

9

picture from what I've stated here.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I think that you're correct,
11

Mr. Edlao, in that it was one sentence within, you

12

know, a paragraph

13 MR. EDLAO: Sure.
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

but I feel it's only fair to

have you explain what you meant by that --

16 MR. EDLAO: Yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- because it does lead one to

18

believe that --

19 MR. EDLAO: Yeah. Maybe when I did this, you know,
20

sometimes how, you know, and I for one sometimes I

21

think faster than I can type. And maybe, you know,

22

not really expounding, not knowing what I wanna say

23

and what I put down. I think we've all been in that

24

situation.

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Because you've been on the
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Planning Commission a long while, could you give us

2

some of the examples of bad projects that you have

3

turned down?

4 MR. EDLAO: Well, let me give you an example of a project
5

that went through that I thought was bad. I mean --

6

and today, you know, Keopuolani when we went through

7

the botanical park, there was this big issue about

8

the asphalt being there, etc., etc.; they didn't

9

want the asphalt or concrete, as was presented. And

10

then later on they went for this super deck thing

11

that was supposed to last a lifetime, I guess.

12

And I go there, Tuesdays and Thursdays, and

13

it's a hazard. And, you know, I'm glad it's on

14

record now. It's terrible, but it went through. It

15

went through because a few people wanted it that

16

way. And it was a bad project. And I walk there

17

and people walk with strollers with kids, walk their

18

dog. It's a trip hazard.

19

I see a stack of that deck there. I assume

20

it's a replacement but it's just one pallet and

21

it's not enough. The whole thing has to be changed.

22

And how that got through -- I mean, was interesting.

23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I guess I was looking more like
24

projects like, you know, Wailea 670, or you know,

25

other things that have come before you.
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1 MR. EDLAO: Well, Wailea 670, you talking way down the
2

road. I mean, you know, lot of things -- there's a

3

lot of good and bad that has come out. And if

4

anything, it has brought out the good and the bad of

5

the project. No decision has been made yet on that.

6

It's going be a while. It's something that's in the

7

paper almost every time, at least once a week or

8

whatever. But whether that's good or bad, that's

9

not for me to say at this point.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That's all my questions for
11

now.

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Further questions for Mr. Edlao.
13

Mr. Nishiki.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Jerry, you applied for the
15

Cultural Resources Commission as number 1?

16 MR. EDLAO: Number 1, yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did you get any response from the
18

Administration why not?

19 MR. EDLAO: I think, I think there was other people that
20

was probably more qualified or hasn't served in a

21

particular Board that was wanting to serve and

22

perhaps in that capacity. So, you know, that was

23

given to those persons as opposed to me.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're still with Accu-Pest and
25

Termite Control Service?
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1 MR. EDLAO: Yes, I am.
2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: As the owner?
3 MR. EDLAO: Yes.
4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In the duties and functions of the
5

Board in variances, I read with some of the areas in

6

which you'll be making a determination. Hear and

7

determine applications for variances from strict

8

application of any general plan, zoning, subdivision

9

or building ordinances, the Board shall hold a

10

public hearing prior to ruling on a variance

11

application and shall issue findings of fact and

12

conclusions of law on decisions granting or denying

13

variance applications.

14
15

Do you know anything about why you can or
cannot give a variance such as hardship?

16 MR. EDLAO: Well, -17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Financial hardship? Have you
18

examined that part of the --

19 MR. EDLAO: Well, I guess I'm gonna learn a lot when I get
20 •

on that, this, you know, assuming if I do get

21

passed. But assuming if someone just wanted to do

22

something with their property that cannot get zone

23

change or etc., etc., that still wants to do

24

something and then at that point they would need to

25

get a variance to do whatever it is, depending on
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1

what it is, I mean, you know, I really don't know.

2

You know, it depends on when it comes before me.

3

And all facts should be, you know, if it's done the

4

same way it was done on the Planning Commission, the

5

fact-finding will be presented to the Commission for

6

us to review. And I anticipate there's gonna be

7

some reading as I've done in the past and then from

8

there a discussion and decision will be made.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
11

Member Johnson.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Jerry. I know a lot of times
13

on the Maui Planning Commission you rely basically

14

on departmental recommendations for at least looking

15

at the decisions. What would be your view on the

16

Board of Variances and Appeals if recommendations

17

are made to you? Who would you be looking to? Are

18

you looking to Corporation Counsel? Are you looking

19

to some kind of professional recommendation in the

20

same way that you would on the Planning Commission?

21 MR. EDLAO: Yes. Yes, I would. As a Commissioner, a
22

layperson, I would have to rely on Staff, what they

23

provide for me and also from testimony, public

24

testimony and also experts that are brought in or

25

asked to come on particular issues.
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2

One thing for sure I can tell you it won't be
an emotional decision.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So based on what you've just
4

stated, you're going to be looking at basically,

5

then, the professional recommendations that would be

6

made in --

7 MR. EDLAO: That, that and all things, like I said,
8

whatever the staff and also the public, you know,

9

the public hearings be held and I assume they will

10

be, you know, on what the public input. Suffice

11

what that has done to some of the issues.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I think that answers my
13

question. Thank you, Mr. Edlao.

14 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions for
15

Mr. Edlao? Hearing none, Mr. Edlao --

16 MR. EDLAO: Thank you.
17 CHAIR KANE: -- thank you very much for your time.
18

Members, this has been a request for us to

19

move up to Item No. M or letter M. Ms. Francine

20

Tolentino, we'd like to ask her to come forward, and

21

she's a nominee for the Maui Planning Commission.

22

And I apologize to Gini and Mike. If we can allow

23

Ms. Tolentino to come forward, and if we can have a

24

microphone that side over there on the edge over

25

there maybe. I think -- she can? There's -- okay.
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No. I think better over here. No, no, that's okay.

1

2 MS. TOLENTINO: I can still say good morning.
3

?:

Yes.

4 MS. TOLENTINO: Got one more minute. My name is Francine
5

Tolentino, and I'm from Hana, Maui. And I don't

6

have a majority of the qualifications as some of you

7

noteworthy people, but I am very simple and a
homemaker. And I'm ready for the questions.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Questions. Mr. Nishiki; we'll start
10

with you.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. You live in Hana?
12 MS. TOLENTINO: Yes, I do.
13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The ability for you to attend
14

meetings; is there a problem with that because most

15

of the meetings are held in Wailuku?

16 MS. TOLENTINO: I don't see there being kind of a hard
17

thing for me. Either my children or my husband will

18

be accompanying me and for the meetings, so I don't

19

see it as a hardship for myself. If it's okay with

20

my family. And we all agreed.

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In your application you put no
22

preference and then you said I was asked if I would

23

be interested in being on the Planning Committee. I

24

guess Planning Commission. Was this a request from

25

the Administration?
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1 MS. TOLENTINO: No. Not from the Administration. I
2

attend Hale Hulu Mama, and I do volunteer work

3

there. It's a senior center, and my nephew called

4

one day asking for -- and it just so happened I

5

answered the phone.

6

To make a long story short, he was asking for

7

Uncle Jackie Kahuna, and I say, "Oh, he's not here."

8

And all of a sudden my nephew said, "Auntie, do you

9

wanna sit on the Planning Commission for the Mayor

10

of Maui?" And I said, "Excuse me?" He says, "No,

11

Auntie. You're perfect. Why don't you go try."

12

And I said, "Oh, my goodness, gracious." I says,

13

"Let me think about it." And my nephew told me,

14

"I'll give you 20 minutes to think about it, and

15

I'll fax the application over."

16

Because Hale Hulu Mamo has a faxing machine

17

and I told him, "Oh, you don't give me much time, do

18

you?" Well, he lived up to his part and 20 minutes

19

later, he called back and the application was faxed

20

over, and he told me, "Auntie, get it in by

21

tomorrow, preferably today, by the ending of the

22

day." I said, "So what is the ending of the day for

23

you?" And he said, "4:30."

24
25

But yes, I was asked by my nephew if I would
consider applying for the Planning Commission.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. This position for Wayne
2

Nishiki is a very important one.

3 MS. TOLENTINO: Yes, of course.
4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I don't play any games when I look
5

at individuals, especially for this because you're

6

going to make a footprint on Maui County.

7 MS. TOLENTINO: Yes.
8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What it looks like for future
9

generations and the seriousness of this Commission;

10

and that is the reason why I asked you if you're

11

able to give the time because all of Maui County

12

will be depending upon you.

13 MS. TOLENTINO: Well, you know, I considered this -- let
14

me tell you something; I'll be very truthful.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
16 MS. TOLENTINO: When I came in this morning and I'm glad
17

that I got to hear a lot of how you folks run

18

whatever was going, you know, what's going on here.

19

And I'm very happy to know, and tell you the truth,

20

that I was ready to go out there because I know how

21

important this position is, especially realizing the

22

Planning Commission and what role it plays in the

23

progress or the economy and the future of Maui.

24
25

I've lived in Maui for 17 years. I'm a
Honolulu girl, born and raised in the city. I live
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in the country, in the most outer part where we

2

don't have electricity. But you know what? I

3

didn't come here to give you a sad story. What I'm

4

saying is, I love Maui. I love Hana. I would not

5

move back to Honolulu.

6

And I know how important it is and,

7

Mr. Nishiki, if I put it across to you that it was

8

just like a game, please forgive me. That is not my

9

intention. Like I said, I'm a simple person. I

10

don't have the background, but I think I've lived

11

here on this island and lived in the islands, the

12

50th State, to understand the economy, the role the

13

Planning Commission has, especially where land is an

14

issue.

15
16

And I think I can truthfully tell you I will
do the utmost to my ability to try and, you know, be

17

pono with this Commission. I came in here with a

18

good feeling, and I will leave, go home to Hana,

19

with a good feeling. And I think I can go the job.

20

I, you know, I'll be very committed 'cause I know

21

it's a very important position.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have you attended any Planning
23

Commission meetings, whether they'd be even in Hana

24

or here in the County seat --

25 MS. TOLENTINO: I attended one couple of months ago in
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Hana where the Planning Commission made a very --

2

you know, it was the Hana Advisory Council. I

3

attended one because there was an issue there which

4

my friend had bought some property in Ka'eleku. And

5

Ka'eleku, as some of you know, is located down by

6

the airport district. And supposedly he had

7

about -- I don't know how it goes.

8

But anyway, he had some property that he

9

wanted to turn into -- develop or whatever, as you

10

may say. But the property in mention, it was like

11

six acres, -- no; six intervals, you know, like

12

those parcels over there are -- he has six of 'em,

13

which each parcel contains at least five acres each.

14

So 6 x 5, that's 30.

15

And I didn't realize the multitude [sic] that

16

what he was headed for, and this is one of my

17

friends and he doesn't live there in Hana, but he

18

wants to make Hana his home. But he wanted to

19

develop all six, and it didn't make sense. And I

20

didn't realize it until I went to that meeting.

21

That was the first time I ever went to a Planning

22

Commission, you know, for land.

23

And I realized that -- 'eh, wait a minute. I

24

can't, you know, I'm learning something that I -- he

25

was selling for his family, but 30 acres for your
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family. He only has two sons and a daughter and

2

himself and his wife. So there was food for thought

3

there that it was more than for only his family and

4

his grandchildren.

5

It was, you know -- and I learned a lot

6

about -- he's still my friend. Of course, he lives

7

in the Mainland. They didn't, you know, pass it.

8

They had to review it. But I kinda learned, I

9

learned something, how important, you know, when

10

people come here and say they want to live and they

11

want to make Hana or any place on Maui their home,

12

and then you have six area, you know, six parcels

13

like he said, and five acres per, he's not coming

14

here with the intention of living here. He's coming

15

here to try and develop or make money.

16

I can tell, I can personally tell you he

17

picked up that -- and he'll probably kill me if it's

18

on TV -- he picked up parcels for like 300, 300,000.

19

So if he, if they did not --.

20

You know, you have some good people working

21

on that Planning Commission. Let me tell you, there

22

was this young boy. I mean, he's maybe his late

23

20s. He caught it right off the bat. And all of us

24

were all in, you know, he says no, this is not for

25

family. And when you realize, when you understand
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the multitude [sic], how much you know it was not

2

for family.

3
4

So like I said, Mr. Nishiki, I'm aware, and I
did attend one meeting.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Let me ask you this
6

question because it has to do with private property

7

rights over public rights.

8 MS. TOLENTINO: Yes.
9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And then I'm sure you understand
10

in olden times the a'apua'a system.

11 MS. TOLENTINO: Right.
12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The ability for the general public
13

to be able to access; and in this area here, which

14

is the special management area, you're dealing with

15

a lot of ocean interests, meaning that ocean is life

16

also.

17 MS. TOLENTINO: Oh, yes.
18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The ability for many of us to
19

access that and just not those that live there can

20

put kapu signs on and stop us from going in over

21

there. The ability for that ocean to not get

22

polluted from land development which is happening a

23

lot now.

24 MS. TOLENTINO: Yes.
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're from Honolulu?
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1

me. And my question now is, do you or will you

2

consider the public interest, those of us that may

3

not live near the ocean or want to access it, over

4

the private property interests of people that want

5

to develop? Can you say just as you never came to

6

the point where you said -- well, I didn't ask you

7

the question, -- but can you --

8 CHAIR KANE: Can you ask the question, please?
9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- if your friend was developing
10

something, can you actually say no to him, her, or

11

they if you felt that the public interest could be

12

hurt?

13 MS. TOLENTINO: You're referring to access; am I correct?
14

Or any --

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Whatever concerns that may be
16

brought up by a community to you and yet, you know,

17

this was your friend's property and you wanted to

18

help them? Can you say no to it? Because --

19 MS. TOLENTINO: Oh, yes, I would. I would -- I can tell
20

you truthfully, I can say no, for one simple fact:

21

We live in an area, if some of you understand, where

22

Hana, everything is ocean, especially for the local

23

people. And we have a lot of people who own

24

properties that are private properties that

25

sometimes the access to the beach is like from her
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to half of this. That is not access to the beach

2

because you own a private -- and if that was him, my

3

friend, that owned that property and he only made

4

that access enough for the public to go to the

5

beach, then I would be very -- I can tell him no.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you stand up to any slick
7

talking developer that may try to influence you?

8

Can you understand that?

9 MS. TOLENTINO: I stood up to my husband and I would
10

follow him. I'm a slick city girl. Remember that.

11

And I'm not making fun of you, please. Don't get me

12

wrong.

13

I come from Honolulu. Anybody in their right

14

mind who comes from Honolulu and, you know, born and

15

raised there -- my husband comes from Hana. My

16

children are born and raised in Honolulu. I have

17

five children, four boys and a girl. The boys are

18

the older ones. The girl is the youngest.

19

My three sons, who were teenagers at that

20

time when their father decided lock, stock, and

21

barrel and we gotta follow him to Hana, believe you,

22

me, I had a fight on my hands. So I'm a slick city

23

girl. I go where my husband heart goes because

24

that's where I belong

25

And I can tell you, you better come up with
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1

some good bread in order for get me to go 'cause I'm

2

not going. And the bread means the land, things

3

that -- my grandchildren is where I want them to be

4

growing up.

5

No, I would tell you -- I have some friends

6

that I worked for the hotel -- and by the way,

7

Mr. Nishiki, I think you forgot me. I checked you

8

into a room one time. You and your family. This

9

was many years ago. But I tell you, you know the

10

hotel. You know the clientele the hotel has, as a

11

resort.

12

There's a lot of people -- I have some good

13

friends that are very rich. And sometimes I wonder

14

wow. I even had a friend who wanted to take lock,

15

stock, and barrel my whole family to Washington

16

State to live and work with his company. No. He

17

comes here every year, every two years to visit us.

18

No. I'm honest

. No.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
20 MS. TOLENTINO: You're welcome.
21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Tavares, followed by
22

Ms. Johnson.

23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I have no questions.
24 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Ms. Johnson.
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And thank you for coming all
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1

the way from Hana. I know it's an effort, and I

2

know Mr. Carroll is not here, but, you know, I

3

really appreciate --

4 MS. TOLENTINO: We left Honolulu, and our flight got
5

cancelled. Island Air yesterday because of the

6

flight, the plane broke down. And we booked early

7

flight for this morning to come home. I would

8

travel, we travelled, so don't worry. Thank you.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really, I do thank you 'cause I
10

know it's harrowing sometimes. It really is

11

important for the community to be involved in the

12

process. And I really thank you for coming out and

13

doing that.

14

One of the things that ends up happening a

15

lot of times on the Planning Commission is there are

16

recommendations made by the department and then

17

sometimes Corporation Counsel will give you legal

18

advice. But, you know, I sense that you're a person

19

who follows her instincts and follows her heart. As

20

long as there was something that you were doing that

21

was, you know, within the scope of the law, would

22

you tend to vote for what you believed in your own

23

heart would be best for the people of Maui?

24 MS. TOLENTINO: Oh, yes, definitely. I would definitely
25

do that. The interests of the community is at
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heart. You know, we're the Tolentino family in Hana

2

that, we do a lot of community service. We're

3

actually musicians. I played for the hotel besides

4

work front office many, many years.

5

And my family, this is our family, this is

6

what we do. Yes, the public interest is our main

7

interest. The community, my personal life here is

8

family first, -- god first, ke Akua, family then

9

husband -- oh.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really, I appreciate that.
11 MS. TOLENTINO: Oh, and by the way, friends too. But, no,
12

yeah, I understand, and yes.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I think you've answered my
14

questions from your heart, and I believe that

15

everything that you've said is very sincere and very

16

refreshing.

17 MS. TOLENTINO: Thank you.
18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
19 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. We have any
20

further questions for Ms. Tolentino? Thank you.

21

Thank you for being --

22 MS. TOLENTINO: Mahalo.
23 CHAIR KANE: -- here. Yeah.
24 MS. TOLENTINO: Aloha.
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aloha.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Members, looking at the clock, I'm gonna stop

2

at 12:30, okay? And again, for those of you who sat

3

all morning here, Mr. Arakawa -- and I'm gonna be

4

talking to him -- we're looking at reconvening this

5

meeting this afternoon at 1:40. In other words, so

6

he can convene his meeting and then call a recess so

7

we can reconvene and try to accommodate as best as

8

possible the remainder of the applicants.

9

Again, especially the ladies who are in front

10

here. Nothing against you gentleman, but the ladies

11

have been sitting here very quietly and patiently.

12

So we're trying to get there as quick as possible

13

without, again, circumventing any opportunities for

14

our members to ask questions.

15

We're gonna move right along. We are --

16

hoo --. Members, at this time I'm gonna ask, and

17

I'll deviate from the normal order, I'm gonna ask

18

that we consider for the next 15 minutes before our

19

lunch recess, Item P, the Police Commission, and

20

that would be Edwina Wilson-Snyder and Rowena

21

Dagdag. If we can have Ms. Wilson-Snyder, please,

22

come forward.

23

And for the rest of you folks who are here,

24

I'm gonna ask that you folks, please, if you can

25

attend at 1:40, come back after you folks go nourish
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yourselves and come back right after the recess.
And I believe, Mr. Arakawa, is that okay that

3

we reconvene this meeting at 1:40? Is that

4

possible?

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Kane. I do know that
6

this is very important. We have two items on our

7

agenda. If the rest of the Committee is willing to

8

go through this, I'd be perfectly willing as Chair

9

to open the meeting. If there's any public

10

testimony, we'll have very quick public testimony

11

for up to ten minutes and then recess to a time

12

certain.

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much.
14
15

Good afternoon. If you can identify yourself
for the record and opening statement, please.

16 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: All right. Good afternoon, Chairman
17

Kane and members of the Council. My name is Edwina

18

Wilson-Snyder, and -- my back hurts from having to

19

sit here all morning. I'm ready for whatever

20

questions --

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
22 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: -- that anyone -23 CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, why don't we go ahead and
24

start with you.

25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Having known Edwina for as long as
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1

I can remember --

2 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Ooh, careful.
3 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I gotta be careful.
4 CHAIR KANE: About three, four years -5 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You can see from her resume that
6

she's been involved in community to every degree

7

possible, I believe. And you know how we always ask

8

for people in our important boards and commissions

9

that they have served on other Boards and

10

Commissions prior to going to the so-called juicy

11

boards and commissions? I think Edwina has

12

certainly shown her commitment to the community by

13

the numbers of Boards and Commissions she served

14

on before. And I know her personally and she

15

doesn't take nothing off of nobody. And you can

16

assure, I can speak for this; she will speak her

17

mind whether you wanna hear it or not, 'cause I've

18

been on that receiving end too.

19

Note that she has been in the Department of

20

Education as Deputy Superintendent so she had to

21

talk to me quite seriously couple times as I was

22

getting out of hand.

23
24

But I believe she'll do a fine job, and I
really don't have any questions for her.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Ms. Johnson.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I want to thank you for
2

coming forward. And I want to apologize because

3

many of the other council members do have knowledge

4

of a lot of the applicants. And because I'm not

5

born and raised here, I think that I really would

6

like to at least be able to question the people who

7

are sitting on these Boards and Commissions, and

8

it's my personal feeling and it's not an affront to

9

any, to you or to anyone else, that it's always good

10

to see the people, to look them in the eye and know,

11

you know, just who is coming forward and to really

12

see why people come forward for these Boards and

13

Commissions; and sometimes the things that you do

14

and the things that you say will influence other

15

people to know that, even though they don't have a

16

deep background, that they can make a difference and

17

be involved in government.

18

So with that, I would like to ask you, you've

19

served on many other Boards and Commissions, I see.

20

What particular thing do you think that you would

21

lend to this commission that would enable you to

22

help a lot of the problems that they face on this

23

particular Commission?

24 MS. WILSON SNYDER: Oh, my. As I indicated on my
-

25

application, I have spent years in personnel work at
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1

the State level of the Department of Education,

2

district and school level. As a Principal, you hire

3

and fire and try to keep the peace and make sure

4

that our basic tenets of educating the youngsters

5

are met. But that's a key.

6

At the State level, I represented the state

7

superintendent in grievances through arbitration.

8

So that's a varied background in personnel. Because

9

I've been an Administrator with the Department, you

10

learn all of the roles that one needs in order to

11

effect good policy and to direct work so that our

12

major goals are met; and so I have those kinds of

13

skills based on 20-plus years as an Administrator

14

with the Department. And so.

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And my other question relates to
16

the fact that many times there're situations that

17

arise, particularly with female officers coming

18

forward and lodging charges or, you know, maybe

19

having difficult situations that they face being on

20

the force.

21

If an issue were to come before you of that

22

regard, do you believe that you would be able, you

23

know, because you're a woman, obviously, you know, I

24

think that you can identify sometimes with

25

situations that arise, but do you think that you
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1

could look in an objective way and really evaluate

2

the situation, putting aside that you are a woman

3

and you would identify with, you know, the situation

4

that they were in?

5 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: You know, I sat on an interview
6

committee for the police department years ago to

7

examine the first female applicants to be accepted

8

for the force. And that was one of our goals. We

9

had a panel of administrators from, you know,

10

multiagencies, and we had to be extremely objective.

11

Now, when you talk about charges, allegations

12

that are going to be brought before you, you have to

13

know what the investigation shows and go with that.

14

You can't go on your own personal biases. And my

15

being a woman, yes, I do meet the gender needs and

16

the ethnic one and the senior one or whatever. But

17

that is not part of the decision making that one has

18

to put into play. You have to follow the -- you

19

have to go by the investigation that's before you,

20

you know, and whatever has been brought before you.

21

And you cannot be biased because of these other

22

things.

23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well, I appreciate you

24

saying that because having been Chair of the

25

Commission on Status of Women, I know a lot of times
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that is one of the things that you get into is that,
well, you're showing a bias, one way or the other.
So I'm very happy with, you know, response.

4

The other issue has to do with a lot of the

5

situations that we get into in terms of complaints

6

that ultimately end up coming to us when it's passed

7

down to us, maybe as a referral from the Commission

8

or whatever. Some of these areas, you know, it

9

involves more litigation than anything else. But do

10

you believe it's important to scrutinize the

11

positions of people that, you know, are in the

12

Police Commission where complaints have been filed

13

against them from members of the public or from

14

people within their own department, do you believe

15

it's really imperative that we have the best

16

qualified individuals even though we may be

17

short-staffed at times?

18 MS. WILSON - SNYDER: Any governmental agency wants the
19

best. If you work for the Department of Education,

20

it's the best for the least amount of money. But

21

ask any of our teachers that. I don't know if I

22

follow what you're really trying to get at. I don't

23

really understand the gist of your question.

24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, the only reason I'm asking

25

is that so many times what happens is if there's a
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disciplinary action that's to be taken, many times

2

people will, knowing that there's a shortfall in a

3

Department or knowing that we're short-staffed,

4

you'll make allowances sometimes for situations that

5

come before you and give the person the benefit of

6

the doubt; and maybe not when a person should be,

7

you know, severely disciplined or discharged. I

8

want to make certain that, and from everything

9

you've said you would not be shying away from that

10

kind of a decision.

11 MS. WILSON SNYDER: No. Special education is a magic word
-

12

in the department right now and has been for quite a

13

while. I had a certified special education teacher

14

who came on staff, and I terminated him even though

15

he was tenured, within four months of his being on

16

my campus. So it doesn't matter if there's a need

17

or shortage of personnel. If the infractions are

18

severe enough to warrant terminations, then you take

19

the necessary action.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
21 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions?
22

Mr. Arakawa.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah. Edwina, just as a
24

philosophical position.

25 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Oh, dear.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: You've been an administrator for a
2

long time.

3 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Mm-hmm.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: When you're looking at the
5

department and rules, do you feel that the

6

application of rules should be even and

7

across-board; or do you think that the particular

8

circumstances of a situation should dictate whether

9

the rules should be adhered to specifically or not?

10 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: You know, we have to govern our
11

schools in the best interests of youngsters. When

12

it came to determining the Charter, the rules are

13

very specific. What we develop for the operations

14

to guide the various Offices and Commissions, I

15

don't believe that rules should be bent for anyone.

16

You know? It's like the example that Council person

17

Johnson raised about being more lenient because the

18

Department, the police department, might be

19

short-staffed. I just feel very strongly that rules

20

are made to be kept.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So basically everyone should
22
23

follow the same rules, no matter what their
positions are within the --

24 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Yes.
25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- department, you would adhere to
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that principle?

2 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Yes.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And that's your basic -4 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Yes.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- philosophy?
6 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: That's a basic philosophy.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.
8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
9

Mr. Nishiki.

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Good morning.
11 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Hi.
12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Why the police department?
13 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Why not?
14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I don't understand. You feel
15

there's some concerns there or --?

16 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: No, no. No, no.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is it?
18 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: That has been -- I've had a long time
19

relationship with the police department. As an

20

Administrator in the Department of Education, we

21

have to work very, very closely with the police.

22

When we jointly have to address emergency

23

situations, then the police are right there and

24

we're working hand-in-hand. And that's the reason.

25

I have a tremendous admiration for the work
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4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In the responsibilities, you also
5

work with the departments' annual budgets that is

6

submitted to the Mayor. Have you had any experience

7

in this? And I see that you are now retired. Is

8

there any concerns that you may have?

9 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: About the police budget?
10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, you know, I see you've done
11

a lot of DOE work, so you're always working from

12

deficits. Police department --

13 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Not always. I ran my school in the
14

black.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. In the Department
16

we've noticed that there is quite a bit of also

17

surplus as the year ends. Your thoughts about

18

surpluses and budgets if you care to comment.

19 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Your initial question asked whether or
20

not I've had experiences with budget --

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
22 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: -- and yes, I did have to develop,
23

helped develop the district, Maui District

24

Department of Education's budget for the 30 schools

25

on three islands. It is a larger group with a great
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1

deal more money than the police department when you

2

consider 30 schools on three islands.

3

So as far as my budget work, yes, I have had

4

sufficient background to deal with that. What to do

5

with a surplus if the police department ends up with

6

a surplus, we would have to wait to see what the

7

needs were. Now it's my understanding that all good

8

administrators prepare a list of things that they

9

want to purchase so that that purchasing guide or

10

plan is reviewed should an overage or a surplus

11

occur before the budget moneys have to be expended.

12

So that's what we would look at, is the

13

departmental needs and whatever that they've listed

14

as being priorities which couldn't be funded during

15

the regular time and then all of a sudden you end up

16

with this surplus. And that's where they should go,

17

I would think.

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Public safety. You seen Maui
19

County, in your experience, with the DOE, the

20

growth, the concerns by the community. Your comment

21

on what you had to experience, say, within the DOE,

22

the Department, and the police department's ability

23

to function to give us safety.

24 MS. WILSON SNYDER: So what's the question?
-

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is your comment with the
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1

tremendous growth that we've experienced and the

2

kind of job that the police is doing right now?

3

What is your feeling, if you have any? Maybe you

4

don't because you don't know enough --

5 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: -- in an emergency situation where we
6

had to, say, convert our schools like they usually

7

are to civil defense centers? You mean, things like

8

that? To handle --?

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, I'm not trying to be specific.
10

I'm trying to be general to see if you had any

11

feelings about the growth of Maui County and the

12

tremendous task that the police department has as --

13 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: I don't -- yeah, I don't think that
14

they're -- I don't know what their numbers are right

15

now. And I don't know if it's proportionate to the

16

increased population that we have. I would hope

17

that they've been able to have personnel funded to

18

meet the needs, growing needs of the population, but

19

I don't know if that's true.

20

One of my PTA presidents retired from the

21

force because he felt that there just weren't enough

22

officers. So I have to wait and see the actual

23

numbers --

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
25 MS. WILSON - SNYDER: -- and work demands.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 03/11/02

158

1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, and finally as far as your
2

job and discharges, receive, review, and investigate

3

any charges brought forth by the public against the

4

conduct of the Department or any of its members and

5

submit a written report of its findings and

6

recommendations to the Chief of Police for his

7

disposition.

8
9

I heard you mention about no problem with
disciplining people that you feel need to be

10

disciplined. In a situation that you're now about

11

to take if recommended by this Council, your take on

12

that responsibility and how you would react to it.

13

I heard you say you've got a deep feeling towards

14

the police department, but here you've got now the

15

general public maybe acknowledging some concerns

16

about the way policemen act.

17 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: You know, I am totally committed to
18

the Department of Education. That's why I devoted

19

30-plus years, actually, to the Department. And I'm

20

still on a little contract working with them.

21

But having that kind of commitment and

22

dedication and belief in the basic premises or

23

purposes of the organization doesn't mean that you

24

close a blind eye to any of the infractions that

25

might hurt the public that we're trying to serve.
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And that's why the termination of an unfit teacher

2

could be -- which everybody says is impossible to

3

do -- that's not true. You know, you just take the

4

time and you just follow all the legal steps, and

5

you can accomplish those kinds of things as long as

6

you do it properly and everybody has due process.

7

So.

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. I'm done.
9 MS. WILSON-SNYDER: Okay.
10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Seeing no further question, thank
11

you very much. We appreciate your time and your

12

patience, and I hope your back get bettah when you

13

walk around and get your --.

14
15

Okay, members, I'm gonna ask Ms. Dagdag to
just come up --

16 MS. DAGDAG: Yes.
17 CHAIR KANE: I mean, I know and I apologize as the Chair
18

for pushing us hard on this, but again because like

19

I said in the beginning of the meeting, okay, we

20

have a tough week ahead of us and we're starting it

21

out here and this is a very important issue that we

22

need to work through. And with that, Ms. Rowena

23

Dagdag, thank you for being here. Please identify

24

yourself for the record and opening statement if you

25

need to.
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1 MS. DAGDAG: Thank you very much. Good afternoon, Council

2

Chair Kane, and members of the Maui County Council.

3

I'm so used to saying Maui Filipino Community

4

Council.

5

But my name is Rowena Dagdag, and some of you

6

may know me as a former title holder of Miss Maui

7

Filipina 2000. And currently I'm a teacher at

8

Wailuku Elementary, teaching special education, a

9

resource classroom, third grade resource classroom.

10

I've served on the Maui Service Board for

11

Mental Health and Substance Abuse, and that's not

12

listed in my application because at the moment I'm

13

not currently active in that. We haven't been able

14

to achieve quorum at our meetings, and our

15

Chairperson has resigned so that I haven't been

16

active in that.

17

But I am active in organizations such as

18

HSTA, the Maui Filipino Community Council, my church

19

council at Christ The King Church as well as the

20

Maui Filipino Chamber of Commerce. And --

21 CHAIR KANE: Okay, questions? Member Tavares?
22 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. Hi, Rowena.
23 MS. DAGDAG: Good afternoon.
24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You are a teacher now.

25 MS. DAGDAG: Yes, I am.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: How is it that you're gonna be
2

able to attend the meetings for the Police

3

Commission?

4 MS. DAGDAG: Well, what I found out is that the Department
5

of Education does encourage teachers to become

6

active participants in government and in processes

7

such as the -- or Boards and Commissions. And our

8

Administration does support us teachers in

9

participating in activities such as these by

10

providing us with substitute teachers.

11

And I've teamed up with some very highly

12

qualified substitute teachers to come into my

13

classroom and take on the work that I do with my

14

students. I've teamed up with retired teachers, as

15

well as some other teachers who serve as

16

storytellers and who are very qualified in their

17

area.

18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, so you won't have a problem
19

attending the meetings then?

20 MS. DAGDAG: Apparently, no.
21 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
22 MS. DAGDAG: As far as I'm given enough time and given
23

enough notice of when the meetings take place, I can

24

schedule for my favorite substitute to come in.

25

It does affect my students because they do
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1

question and ask why I'm leaving that day, but

2

before coming here I did prep them that I'll be

3

considered for a very important position in

4

government and that if chosen to participate in this

5

activity I'll be making decisions that do affect

6

them as well, because I know that some of them are

7

very interested in becoming members of the police

8

department.

9
10

At third grade they have those kinds of goals
in mind.

11 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What do you feel your role is
12

gonna be in the Police Commission?

13 MS. DAGDAG: In researching on the internet about the
14

duties and the responsibilities of a Police

15

Commissioner, I found out that you review grievances

16

that come in front of you and you do, you submit

17

written reports and review the budget requests from

18

the police department as well as appoint the Chief

19

of Police.

20

Those kinds of decisions will be made as a

21

committee, and I know that I will, if appointed, be

22

able to make fair and good judgment and provide my

23

input on the issues that come before me.

24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
25 MS. DAGDAG: Thank you.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Further questions? Okay
2

I'll just go down the line, Ms. Johnson.

3

Mr. Nishiki.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Why the Police
5

Commission?

6 MS. DAGDAG: On my application I did state the Police
7

Commission as well as the Commission on Children and

8

Youth.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
10 MS. DAGDAG: The Police Commission I put first. Upon
11

graduating from college, I've been asked by several

12

members of the community to apply for a Board. And

13

at the time I felt that I wasn't ready yet or

14

qualified. But I do have an interest in law. I do

15

have interest in law enforcement.

16

And as a community member, when issues arise

17

regarding the conduct of police officers or men and

18

women of police officers, I do take an interest on

19

their abilities and the decisions that they make on

20

duty and hope that they make positive choices. And

21

if these choices are negative and affect the

22

community as a whole, then I feel that I'd be

23

responsible in either disciplining them or making

24

the decision to discipline or to make decisions that

25

will positively affect the police department.
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As a community member, as a woman, and as a

2

young person, I do have an interest in the

3

enforcement of law here on Maui and hope that these

4

decisions affect or positively affect the police

5

department.

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have you been in any position
7

where you've had to discipline your peers?

8 MS. DAGDAG: For instance, at Gonzaga University where I
9

went to school --

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: (Inaudible).
11 MS. DAGDAG: -- I was a resident director. And I was in
12

very tight situations where alcohol and drinking on

13

campus is a big issue. And I've had to discipline

14

and sanction one of my relatives. And that was a

15

tough decision to make. But she knew the rules; her

16

friends knew the rules. Her friends were my

17

friends.

18

And if the rules aren't followed, then action

19

and consequences need to be followed. That's the

20

same approach that I take into my classroom as well.

21

My top student may give or have good grades, but

22

then if he or she makes a very bad decision, then

23

that student needs to be disciplined as well.

24
25

So I've had situations in college where I've
had to discipline my peers and people who are very
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3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have you been to any Police
4

Commission hearing to see the various areas of

5

concerns that they have dealt with?

6 MS. DAGDAG: I have not.
7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You have any members of your
8

family that may be in the police department?

9 MS. DAGDAG: I do not have any members of my family in the
10

police department.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson. Oh, I'm sorry.
13

Mr. Molina? I apologize.

14 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no problem. Thank you,
15

Mr. Chair, and thank you, Rowena for volunteering to

16

be on this --

17 MS. DAGDAG: You're welcome.
18 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: -- Committee. I know you're a very
19

busy person, and I've had the opportunity to work

20

you when I was a member of the HSTA union. And you

21

did represent the members on campus so that speaks

22

volumes too, and I know you're a very fair decision

23

maker and you're very nonbiased when you make your

24

decision. And I think that's very important

25

quality. So thank you for, you know, wanting to be
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2

nominated for this Commission.
And also be glad to hear that your

3

Administration is supportive of you getting involved

4

with this. And being that Wailuku El is just across

5

the street, I don't think it'd be a detriment to

6

your students.

7

So I think pretty much you've answered my

8

questions, those were very detailed explanations to

9

the questions given by my colleagues, so I have

10

nothing to say other than what I said earlier,

11

Mr. Chair.

12

Thank you.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Member Johnson?
14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you very much. And
15

because of your involvement with children and youth,

16

do you believe that the role of the officers that

17

are in uniform is to act as role models?

18 MS. DAGDAG: Definitely. I know everyone here in this
19

audience, you as the Council act as role models.

20

But police department, the men and women of the

21

police department, do have an active role as being

22

role models for our children.

23

At school we have an officer who comes every

24

year, as part of the DARE program; and the students

25

in my classroom look up to him with high regard and
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1

always ask when they get to see Officer -- I won't

2

name any names -- but they'll always ask. They have

3

a fascination about his job and his duties. And

4

when they do come to me, they reiterate some of the

5

things that he'd said and some of the choices that

6

they should make as young citizens. So I do believe

7

that the men and women of the police department act

8

as role models for our children.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you. And the other question
10

I have is, I know that the community police officers

11

have been very instrumental in developing a good

12

relationship with different neighborhoods and

13

different community groups. When we're looking at

14

the budget coming up, what is your feeling about

15

continuing to provide for an adequate number of

16

community police officers?

17 MS. DAGDAG: I think one of the -- as I'm applying for
18

membership to the Police Commission, one of the

19

things that comes into my mind is providing our

20

officers with training, whether it be gender

21

training or multicultural training, I think that's

22

one of the key issues that will come up in the

23

budget is training. And having a qualified police

24

force out there --

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And so --
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1 MS. DAGDAG: -- and I would hope that more people take an
2

interest in the police department, becoming

3

officers, and at the same time that we provide these

4

interested people with the appropriate training

5

necessary for them to fulfill their roles and

6

responsibilities to our community.

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. And, you know,
8

just to, if I understand you correctly, you would be

9

supportive then, of continuing the education so that

10

the police officers can work in the various roles --

11 MS. DAGDAG: Most definitely.
12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- that are assigned to them?
13 MS. DAGDAG: Education, I know Mrs. Snyder and I, we come
14

from the same background. Education is our goal as

15

a teacher. That's -- no matter in what area I go

16

to, if I decide to not become a teacher anymore and

17

go into business, education would still be my

18

primary goal.

19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And one final question, Mr. Chair.
20

If, let's say, an opportunity on another Board or

21

Commission were to come up as a result of, you know,

22

our dialogue, would you be willing to consider

23

serving on another Board or Commission if it was

24

deemed that you were perhaps more well qualified for

25

that particular Commission?
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1 MS. DAGDAG: I would hope that I could serve my term first
2

on the Commission that I had applied for and then

3

hopefully be considered for another position. I do

4

embrace this opportunity as a learning opportunity

5

and for me to personally grow and be able to share

6

what I've learned with the rest of the community.

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
8 MS. DAGDAG: Thank you.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions from the
10

Committee? Hearing none, Ms. Dagdag, thank you very

11

much.

12 MS. DAGDAG: Thank you very much.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you for being here. Okay, members,
14

it's 12:50. The Chair is gonna recess this meeting,

15

without any objections till 1:50. And prior to

16

that, we do have some people that are still

17

requested to appear in the afternoon. I can assure

18

you that they didn't anticipate being here until

19

this hour. And the Chair apologizes.

20

Are there any -- and I need to ask this --

21

members, are there any people that we still have to

22

talk to that you feel is still necessary? And I

23

bring that up because some of us, after seeing

24

somebody or talking to some other people, had the

25

opportunity, do we need to have these people back
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1

because some of 'em, I don't know if they're gonna

2

be able to be back, and I don't know if we're gonna

3

be able to keep them here.

4

So, are there people on here that you feel

5

comfortable with, that we don't have to have

6

questions and I'm gonna ask primarily Mr. Nishiki

7

and Ms. Johnson 'cause you folks pretty much made

8

the request for most, if not all, of the people to

9

be here.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And the reason that I gave earlier
11

was because many of the people I'm not familiar

12

with. There are two people, though, that, you

13

know, --

14

CHAIR KANE: You're comfortable with?

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- the Commission on Persons With
16

Disabilities, for example, I'm comfortable with

17

those individuals. And, you know, if they were

18

here --

19 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, both of them were not able to be here,
20

unfortunately.

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's fine then. I had no
22

problem with that --

23 CHAIR KANE: And there was no request for Council on
24

Aging. There was no request, so all those people

25

are not here, folks.
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So we still have Board of Water Supply. We

2

still have Ms. Sandra Hirata from Cost of

3

Government. Jack Crow which is a reappointment, and

4

Arthur Rego for Cost of Government.

5
6

Mr. Nishiki, Ms. Johnson, you do wish to have
opportunity to speak with them? Ms. Johnson first?

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have no problem with Mr. Crow.
8 CHAIR KANE: Okay, no problem with Mr. Crow. So you ask
9
10

that Mr. Rego And Ms. Hirata still be here this
afternoon?

11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, only because I'm not
12

completely familiar with their background.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Mr. Nishiki, you also
14

made a request for these folks. Is there anybody

15

there that you have no problems with, or would you

16

ask that all of these people still show up after the

17

recess?

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: All of them come.
19 CHAIR KANE: Okay, and we'll make sure if they can't make
20
21

it, then we'll deal with that as we get there.
Any other folks? We have Liquor Control

22

Adjudication Board, Tami Nascimento, Ms. Johnson? We

23

need her here?

24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: On Liquor Control Adjudication
25

Board, did any other member request -
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1 CHAIR KANE: No, you're the only one that made the
2

request --

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, then I would say that I'm
4

comfortable going, you know, with the opinions of

5

the majority --

6 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- in that particular situation to
8

expedite things.

9 CHAIR KANE: So Ms. Nascimento, it's not necessary for you
10

to come back, and we apologize for making you sit

11

here all morning, but it seems that you'll be okay

12

at this point. But thank you for being here.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I thank the Chair also because
14

many times I really believe that the public also

15

wants to see who's serving on the Boards and

16

Commissions. And oftentimes what ends up happening

17

is we get in these protracted question-and-answer

18

periods, and we do apologize. And I apologize for

19

requesting anyone who, you know, really other

20

council members are familiar with, but who I do not

21

have familiarity with --

22 CHAIR KANE: Yeah. And it's understood.
23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
24 CHAIR KANE: I think your explanation earlier was very
25

clear, and I don't think anybody has any problems
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towards that explanation.

2

We also have from the Liquor Control

3

Commission, Jo Anne, you were the only one that

4

requested for both people. Mr. Manuel Moniz, Jr.

5

was not able because he just started a new job and

6

was not able to get off, so he is not gonna be

7

available for us. I have a note here that he did

8

try to stop by everybody's office to touch base last

9

week.

10

And then the other person is -- and she's

11

here today -- is Marian Kunihisa, and she's here

12

now. And again I just ask if it's necessary, and if

13

it is, by all means, let us know.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I'll defer to other council
15

members --

16 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- on this particular issue.
18 CHAIR KANE: Ms. Kunihisa, okay?
19
20

Let's see. Any objections for that,
Mr. Nishiki?

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
22 CHAIR KANE: Okay, so you need to speak up because
23

otherwise I'm excusing these people. So you need to

24

let me know that you want --

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, when you ask the question --
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1 CHAIR KANE: -- them here.
2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

answer the question.

3 CHAIR KANE: Well, I made it very clear, Mr. Nishiki. I'm
4

asking because I want to excuse these people so they

5

don't have to sit here all afternoon and then not

6

get questioned. Okay? So, Mr. Nishiki, would

7

you -- let me go backwards again. Would you like

8

anybody from the Cost of Government? We already

9

said that Ms. Tami Nascimento. Do you have any

10

objections to us --

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
12 CHAIR KANE: -- so she cannot -- she doesn't have to show
13

up this afternoon? Okay.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's right.
15 CHAIR KANE: Ms. Kunihisa. You would like her to be here?
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay, Ms. Kunihisa, we ask you if
18
19
20

you can please join us this afternoon.
Mr. David Ward and Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka;
Ms. Johnson, you made the request --

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
22 CHAIR KANE: You need those -23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
24 CHAIR KANE: -- folks, okay?
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mm-hmm.
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1 CHAIR KANE: So we'll just keep going. And finally,

2

Suzanne Freitas, I'm gonna ask you to be here,

3

please. Maui Redevelopment Agency, Mr. Nishiki,

4

Ms. Johnson, you requested for Gary Kenar. He is

5

not available; he's in California at the USC Medical

6

School. His father just had surgery, so he's unable

7

to attend this meeting this afternoon.

8
9

And basically we have just the last two
Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee and the

10

Urban Design Review Board. Mr. Warren Suzuki is not

11

available. We do have, however, Uwe Schulz, Alvin

12

Nakamura, and Carlos Rivera. Do we need those folks

13

here?

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have no problem with Mr. Schulz.
15 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Nishiki, do you need -16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
17 CHAIR KANE: -- Mr. Schulz? Okay, Mr. Schulz, you will

18

not have to come back this afternoon. I'm sorry,

19

Mr. Schulz. Who's Mr. Schulz?

20

?: He already left.

21 CHAIR KANE: He left anyway.
22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: He left.
23 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we need Mr. Alvin Nakamura.
24

Members? Mr. Nishiki?

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So Mr. Nakamura does not have to come
2

back this afternoon. And finally, Mr. Carlos Rivera

3

for Subdivision Engineering Standards. Do we need

4

him here? And again the request was made by Nishiki

5

and Johnson. Just doing some housecleaning, folks,

6

housekeeping.

7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I want him.
8 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we'll have Mr. Rivera, and we'll
9
10

contact him. I understand that he works next door,
so we can get him here.

11

Okay, members, we're gonna recess

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Water Supply?
13 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me?
14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Water Supply?
15 CHAIR KANE: No, Board of Water Supply is coming back.
16

Yeah; that definitely.

17

Okay, members, time now is 12:55. This

18

meeting will be in recess till 1:55. Recess.

19

(Gavel.)

20

RECESS:

12:55 p.m.

21 RECONVENE: 1:50 p.m.
22 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel.) We'd like to reconvene the
23

Council's Committee of the Whole meeting for March

24

11, 2002. Members, although we had a discussion

25

prior to recessing that for the urban -- excuse
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1

me -- for the Subdivision Engineering Standards

2

Committee that Mr. Uwe Schulz has been modified to

3

move into that particular Committee, and he was

4

excused by this body, he would still like to come up

5

and make a comment. If there are no objections to

6

have him coming forward, members?

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objections.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No objections.
9 CHAIR KANE: No objections?
10

Mr. Schulz. And again, Mr. Inokuma, if you

11

can clarify, Mr. Schulz is a nominee for Subdivision

12

Engineering Standards Committee?

13 MR. INOKUMA: That's correct.
14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Mr. Schulz, please
15

identify yourself for the record and make your

16

comment.

17 MR. SCHULZ: Yeah, I'm Uwe Schulz. Thank you for letting
18

me posthaste here make a statement which I really

19

would like to do. I am an architect by profession,

20

and I've practiced architecture for 31 years on

21

Maui. And so I feel that I'm very, very qualified

22

to work on the subdivision ordinance.

23

In the past I have been on the Urban and

24

Review Board for five years, and I know Chris Hart.

25

I helped him design the sign ordinance, so I've been
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1

involved with the County of Maui Government for

2

quite a long time.

3

Now the buzz word these days, as we all know,

4

is smart growth, and the reason that I feel so

5

strongly that we need to do something about the

6

subdivision ordinance is the reason that smart

7

growth is totally prevented by the existing

8

ordinance. We cannot have smart growth unless this

9

ordinance is changed.

10

Thank you.

11 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Any questions?
12

Member Johnson.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would just like to thank Uwe
14

for, you know, staying and for making the statement.

15

And along the lines of what you had just spoken

16

about, in, you know, let's say, in a nutshell, what

17

would you say is the primary problem as you see it

18

with the subdivision ordinance that doesn't permit

19

us to go forward with smart growth policies?

20 MR. SCHULZ: Mainly because it's outdated. We are doing
21

subdivisions which could not happen in California

22

anymore. When you look at the -- you know, I don't

23

know everybody feels about it, but when you look at

24

the subdivision like Brewer is doing above the

25

prison, that is really an abuse of land because it's
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1

ugly. It is about 60 or 70 years behind time.

2

That's what California did in the 40s, and we are

3

doing it in 2002.

4

And I also would like to add that I'm

5

semiretired, and I have no connections to developers

6

or building interest. So that's not my motivation

7

at all.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really appreciate that, Uwe.
9

And I know that one of the other concerns that we've

10

spoken about at this Council and others have, you

11

know, really spoken about, is with regard to the

12

agricultural subdivisions that are just chewing up

13

land --

14

MR. SCHULZ: Yes.

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In what way would you see that
16

your expertise could help us as a Council and, you

17

know, particularly help the Commission that you

18

would be seeking to better address and to work in a

19

different way towards preserving some of those open

20

spaces that would otherwise be converted to

21

gentleman's estates?

22 MR. SCHULZ: Yeah. I think the gentleman's estate law was
23

flawed from the very beginning. And I was living on

24

Maui at that time and I'm especially fearful what is

25

happening on West Maui since Pioneer Mill went out
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1

of business. And the enormous amount of lands was

2

being sold as we speak and no regulations, no

3

advisory boards, no standards. And that really

4

needs to be addressed in a hurry.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and my final question.
6

There are, and you may or may not know this, but

7

there's over 140 agricultural subdivisions pending

8

final subdivision approval that are currently with

9

the Public Works Department. What, if anything, do

10

you believe that this, you know, let's say, your

11

Board could really try to do to influence taking a

12

look at those applications, and, you know, making

13

some changes so that we get what we're trying to

14

achieve, which is preserving open space and

15

protection of the ag land?

16 MR. SCHULZ: Well, you know, to tell you the truth, the
17

laws and the Boards are only as good as the

18

enforcement. And if the Mayor's office doesn't give

19

us the power to this particular Board to come up

20

with ideas and then make 'em stick, then probably

21

nothing will happen. And, you know, when you look

22

at the Lahaina Historic District, for example, the

23

laws are there; the reinforcement is not. And

24

that's why Lahaina is such a hodgepodge which is not

25

very attractive.
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So it really depends. If the Mayor is

2

convinced to give us to power to come up with new

3

ideas and then back us up, I think then we would be

4

in a win-win situation.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Uwe.
6 MR. SCHULZ: Thank you, Jo Anne.
7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay. Member Tavares.
8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. You wanted originally to be
9

on the Urban Design Review Board?

10 MR. SCHULZ: No, because I have been there five years
11

already.

12 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, you're there already? Oh,
13

okay. Thank you.

14 MR. SCHULZ: I have served five years on that Board, and
15

that was enough.

16 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much for your time. We
17

appreciate you being here this afternoon. Thank

18

you.

19

Okay, members, we're gonna start where we

20

start left off, and we'll just jump right in to the

21

Board of Water Supply, Item letter C. And the first

22

person is Virginia Parsons.

23

Ms. Parsons, you can come forward, identify

24

yourself for the record, and make an opening

25

statement. And from there we'll allow the members
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to ask any questions.
And before you do that, again, members, I

3

just ask to please limit your commentaries. In

4

fact, just not any commentaries. Let's do the

5

questions and when it's time to have a discussion

6

among ourselves after the Q and A portion with the

7

nominees, the Chair will be very open to having that

8

discussion with your commentaries when we're ready

9

to vote, if we get that far. Okay? Thank you.

10

Ms. Parsons?

11 MS. PARSONS: Thank you, Chairman. Thank you, council
12

members. My name is Virginia Parsons. I'm a

13

homeowner in Makawao.

14

My son is D.J. And we've worked within the

15

community for, oh, a dozen years. We were married

16

in Hana in 1987. I've been very active in

17

Soroptimist, in the Maui County Fair, in the

18

American Heart Association, and the Makawao

19

Community Associations.

My husband is Dale Parsons.

20

And I'm here for you to ask questions of me.

21

I've offered my services, if they were ever needed,

22

and I'm honored to be here in front of you.

23 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. We'll go ahead and start.
24

Mr. Hokama, you have any questions? Otherwise I'll

25

just move right down.
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1 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Gini. Thank you for being
4

here. This is one of the few applicants I do know.

5

I just wanted to find out, you know, for the

6

record, you just came forward on your own volition

7

and sought to be a member of this Board of Water

8

Supply.

9 MS. PARSONS: I've offered for years if there's ever
10

anything that anybody needed, that I was there. And

11

I was in the media up until this last year, and it

12

was kind of hard for me to serve on a Board. But

13

this opportunity has come forward. And so I'm

14

thrilled.

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you have any particular
16

interest or expertise that you feel could really

17

help, be an asset on the Board of Water Supply

18

'cause I'm sure you've been reading about all the

19

issues regarding water in Maui County?

20 MS. PARSONS: I have a marketing background and research,
21
22

and I'm very good at resourcing.
When my husband ran for office last year, we

23

did a marketing survey to find out what the issues

24

were in Maui County. And I think probably because I

25

kept bringing it up to the Administration and to
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1

Council, the highest priority all through Maui

2

County was water. And I realize our infrastructure

3

has to get in line with, you know, we can't move

4

until we get our infrastructure together. And

5

that's one of my high priorities.

6

So I think I bring the ability to do research

7

and marketing. I think bring the ability to -- if

8

they are grants out there, to resource finding

9

sources to help us with the funding because I think

10

funding's gonna be an issue for any of the projects

11

we're gonna look at.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Molina.
14 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: None at this time.
15 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Nishiki.
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good afternoon. Who is Sunrooms
17

of Hawai'i, LLC?

18 MS. PARSONS: Well, that's what I was saying, Wayne. Oh,
19

about a year ago I've been into renovation and to

20

rehab and remodelling. I believe that we need to

21

improve what we have, and the opportunity came

22

forward for me to obtain a Four Seasons franchise

23

for the State of Hawai'i which is Sunrooms that go

24

on the back of your homes, glass rooms.

25

So I, at that point, finished out my contract
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with the media and became a business owner myself.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What do you think about the
3

present state of the Water Department being

4

semiautonomous compared to being, say, under the

5

Administration, being that you mentioned that during

6

a political campaign that your husband ran, the

7

biggest part was water and you see the lack of?

8 MS. PARSONS: I think that I hear issues pro and con on
9

both sides. I really need to study it. I'd be

10

remiss if I didn't have conversations with each of

11

you and discuss what your views are before I make an

12

opinion. You know, I think it's a very complicated

13

issue, and I think that we need to discuss it and it

14

needs to be one of these where everybody gets a

15

chance to be heard. 'Cause it's very important to

16

us. Whichever direction that goes.

17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You own any land or part of a hui?
18 MS. PARSONS: I have my own property in Makawao. My
19

husband. My hui's my husband.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You still have a real estate
21

license that you had over in New York in --

22 MS. PARSONS: No.
23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- 1990?
24

MS. PARSONS: I don't. No.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you do business with any large
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developers?

2 MS. PARSONS: No, not at the present time.
3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You mentioned water as being a
4

concern. You have any -- you heard me ask earlier,

5

I don't know who it was -- about the State Water

6

Commission's priority as far as water use,

7

agriculture, and then urban uses, and then I think

8

it is resort. What are your thoughts about that

9

philosophy?

10 MS. PARSONS: I'm not quite sure what you're asking me,
11

but --

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What I'm looking at, everybody
13

knows that water is what we need if you wanna

14

develop. My concern is what priorities of uses

15

should water go to?

16 MS. PARSONS: I think I've been vocal about the fact we
17

need to get the infrastructure in line. And that's

18

gotta be a primary focus. And what we have to look

19

at all the issues. Each case, naturally, is gonna

20

be taken case-by-case basis, but the

21

infrastructure's got to be in line.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you in favor of water
23

regulations such as we do with sewers, meaning as

24

far as using a sewage capacity, we should allocate

25

it according to use?
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1 MS. PARSONS: I think it's a case-by-case basis. Again,
2

you have to have all the issues in front of you

3

before you can make a rational decision.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So somebody is big and has the
5

money to develop the water source and wants to put

6

in a hotel, and yet you've got affordable housing

7

projects that we may not have the money for, then

8

the big boy should get the water because he

9

ultimately has the ability to put in the water line

10

and transmit the available water to his project?

11 MS. PARSONS: Are there any pros to this? I mean, that's
12

what we really have to look at. What are the pros

13

and the cons? You know, when you present it that

14

way, it's a negative. And I wouldn't do anything

15

that was negative for Maui County. I don't believe

16

in that. My heart's here. My family's here. My

17

son's gonna grow up here and hopefully stay here.

18

So -- and raise his family.

19

So, you know, you have to look at each

20

individual issue. But if it's negative, that's not

21

where I'm coming from. I don't have any preset

22

agendas, so -- or preconceived notions on how it

23

should be structured or run.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Many members of this community and
25

some elected officials has stated that there is much
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1

water on the east side. Do you think that water

2

then, should if we develop it, should we coventure

3

with any development company such as we did with the

4

Central Maui water line when they coventured with

5

Seibu and A & B and C. Brewer to develop that water

6

source thereby also guaranteeing these developers if

7

they put the money in, the ability to have some of

8

that water returned to them for that partnership?

9 MS. PARSONS: I think, again, I'd be remiss if I didn't
10

speak to each one of you and get your feelings for

11

the issues and the Administration before I made a

12

judgment decision because a lot of it may not be my

13

preference. It's a matter of what the public wants

14

and needs.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Should water be given -- you live
16

in Makawao. You may have friends in that area or

17

up-country such as farmers, that during time of

18

drought would have to be put under an emergency

19

situation. Do you believe that these people should

20

get water first, those that have lived here in Maui

21

County that are waiting for these meters and are not

22

able to, prior to pumping any water down to new

23

development in Makena?

24 MS. PARSONS: I think this is all part of our
25

infrastructure problem. And we really need to
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2

can improve the infrastructure.
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3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you have any priorities where
4

this water should go to if you were faced with that

5

question of, should it go to Wailea or should it go

6

to those that are living here right now that have

7

had to put up with water cutbacks while coming down

8

to Kihei, coming to Wailuku and seeing people just

9

watering as much as they can while those people

10

up-country that have gone through droughts for

11

years, continue to live with this?

12 MS. PARSONS: I live in the rain belt right now. My
13

yard's been flooded for the last two weeks, so --

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, but that's not my
15

question --

16 MS. PARSONS: I know; I understand.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What do you think about that
18

policy?

19 MS. PARSONS: I think it's something that we need to talk
20

about. It's a problem. It's definitely a problem.

21

I would be honored to work on helping solve these

22

problems because I realize -- we spoke to, you know,

23

hundreds of people about the issue, and they're all

24

concerned. I mean, water is a major issue. And

25

water's how we survive. I mean, my feeling is we're
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1

not gonna see terroristic actions here as soon as we

2

see a water problem, and it's much more of a

3

concern.

4

So I would be honored to work on it, Wayne.

5

How I feel about it, you need all of the parts of a

6

puzzle together before you can put it. And I need

7

to talk to each one of you about which way it should

8

go and what should we do and why we should do it.

9

And I'm open. I don't have any preconceived notions

10

on how it should be. I think that we just need to

11

work together and listen to each other on what the

12

issues are.

13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Then obviously you don't believe
14

that County Government should develop the water

15

source and thereby take control of it and then

16

decide who we want to give that water to, rather

17

than coventuring as I've asked you before?

18 MS. PARSONS: I don't know. I'd like to look into it. I
19

know that it's major. It's a major issue. And it's

20

got pros and cons. And I wanna hear both sides.

21

It's very serious, Wayne. I mean, when this issue

22

comes up, we've gotta be prepared for it. We've got

23

to look beyond tomorrow. We've got to look to the

24

next 10, 20, 30 years out because that's how it's

25

gonna affect us. And we can't make changes once
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1

you -- once you've gone in one direction, it's gonna

2

be too costly to turn it around and go the other

3

way. So we'd better be right on when we make these

4

decisions.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares?
7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think she's answered some of the
8

questions that I would have had. You'll be amongst

9

the group of men. You'll be the only female if

10

you're approved. And because I know you,

11

personally, maybe the rest don't know you as well.

12

Maybe you could address your ability to be swayed or

13

not swayed by people.

14 MS. PARSONS: I'm short, but I've learned to stand up.
15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Would you have any problem in
16

hiring and firing the Water Director?

17 MS. PARSONS: Not at all.
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Would you have standards, or what
19

kind of standards would you hold for the Director

20

and the Deputy Director to administer this huge and

21

important Department?

22 MS. PARSONS: I think there's guidelines that we need to
23

follow and ethics and personalities, and they have

24

to be quality and proved that they're quality. And

25

if they step out of those boundaries, then that's
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something we have to deal with.

2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Hokama.
4 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Gee,
5

Ms. Parsons, that was an interesting comment by my

6

colleague. You may have the distinguished

7

opportunity to be the only lady on this major Board.

8
9

But, you know, some of the questions, you
know, intrigued me whereby I would like to ask you a

10

few things. And if you're not certain, now, that

11

does not bother me.

12

One of the things that is interesting is

13

Government has tools that we have provided ourselves

14

to purchase, condemn, compensate property for the

15

betterment of the community or we can justify a

16

public purpose. It hasn't been used, and I've been

17

trying to go back through the decades if it's ever

18

been used, but you have any thoughts whether we

19

should view water the same way?

20 MS. PARSONS: What type of water? Are we talking about
21

surface --

22 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I'm talking about surface water,
23

artesian water, water -- you know, whatever water

24

that's not considered salt water.

25 MS. PARSONS: Well --
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1 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Whether it's on public land or private
2

land? You have any ideas or thoughts at this time

3

on that?

4 MS. PARSONS: I think we need to look into that option,
5

and I think it's something that we need to consider.

6

We have a problem. And we've got to address it, and

7

we've got to figure out what's gonna make it work

8

for -- we have 38,000 new folks that came in, in the

9

last census. We're what? Over 120--, almost 30,000

10

folks here now?

11 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Uh huh.
-

12 MS. PARSONS: Permanent residents? That's a lot of
13

people. And we've got to, we've got to work for

14

them. I'm not trying to be vague. I need to see --

15 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no. And again, you know, maybe
16

even as members we really haven't, that I can

17

recall, discussed this topic or issue that much in

18

the past either. So I was just interested if you

19

did have an idea.

20

The second part is whatever the people will

21

be deciding on how the Department of Water Supply

22

and what role a Board will play in the future of

23

this County, you may have the authority to be a

24

taxing agency through water rates, development fees.

25

What are your thoughts about creating the right rate
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1

to develop the right revenues versus a large

2

indebtedness by borrowing money? Do you have any

3

fiscal thoughts on that?

4 MS. PARSONS: Well, when I moved here, I came from a
5

community where the school tax was $14,000 a year

6

for a small house like mine -- actually, smaller.

7

And we've been quite lucky that we don't have that

8

to deal with right now.

9

I'd like to be able to be -- I'd like to be

10

able to help to resource and research how we can cut

11

down some of the costs maybe through some grant

12

processes where we can work through funds that we're

13

not having to pay tax on. I mean, that may be a

14

process. I mean, there may be some. I mean, in the

15

agricultural site on the internet, there's a list of

16

grants and resources, you know, that we -- I don't

17

know. Have we tapped into them? And that's

18

something I'd like to take a look at, see if there's

19

possibilities where we can maybe find funds 'cause

20

taxation isn't something that any of us care to have

21

to have happen.

22 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and I just bring that up because
23

certain programs we have no control either. The

24

Federal Government, at times, would tell us you

25

should have a sewer program. However, all the users
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1

must pay for the total cost of that program. And so

2

the rates are adjusted annually to insure as best we

3

can that all of the users pay for the service and

4

system that they're hooked up into.

5

If water was such a case, then you would be

6

more supportive of annual rate changes versus -- and

7

again, because you mentioned to catch up on the

8

infrastructure, there is gonna be large sums of

9

money invested, either through a new well or

10

expanding the existing transmission line to take

11

care of demand -- are you a cash-and-go kind of

12

person or let's mortgage the next 30 years with a

13

large borrowing?

14 MS. PARSONS: Well -15 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I would say look at how you do your own
16

finances --

17 MS. PARSONS: Right.
18 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: -- is a good way to make a judgment.
19 MS. PARSONS: Exactly. We've gotta be able to have cash
20

in our bank accounts for other things that come up,

21

so you have to be able to balance. And it's gonna

22

take, it's gonna take a lot to look. But it's hard

23

question to answer without all the facts and figures

24

in there to take a look at the pros and the cons.

25

But I would think that we --
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1 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: You answered it quite well, Gini.
2 MS. PARSONS: Okay.
3 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I thought that was very honest of you.
4

Thank you very much.

5 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions for Ms. Parsons?
6

Seeing none, Gini, thank you very much. We

7

appreciate your time and your patience. Okay, thank

8

you.

9

Next up is Mr. Mike Victorino, also a nominee

10

for the Board of Water Supply. Mr. Victorino, if

11

you can again state your name for the record and

12

opening statement. And then we will proceed with

13

the lines of questions. And we'll start from

14

Mr. Tavares' side and work our way back down this

15

way.

16 MR. VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair Kane and to my fellow
17

councillors. Good afternoon to all of you. It's

18

been a long day.

19

Many of you know who I am, but just for the

20

record, my name's Michael Victorino. My wife is

21

Jocelyn Victorino. We have two sons, Shane and

22

Michael, Jr. And I have two grandchildren, Kelsey

23

and Aaron.

24
25

So my stake in this community has been long
and well-set. My mom was born and raised here, the
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1

Cambra family from Hali'imaile, and we've been a

2

many year generations. Just like the Tavareses and

3

the Molinas, we've been here for a long, long time.

4

Riki from Lana'i.

5

And don't worry, Ms. Johnson, questions about

6

you not being here very long does not make you not a

7

kama'aina. You're a kama'aina by heart, and that's

8

important in this whole process.

9

Let me say I'm honored to be, to be today.

10

Many of you known I've seeked public office, and

11

I've also served this community in many capacities,

12

and that's one of the reasons why, when asked to

13

serve on the Board of Water Supply, I was most

14

anxious and willing to say yes to the

15

Administration.

16

I hope I bring a balance that I've heard a

17

lot spoken about today. Unfortunately, I'm not

18

female. Sorry. Okay. So I can erase that. After

19

three beautiful young ladies coming up here, I feel

20

kinda inadequate but I can handle that, Wayne. I

21

can handle that.

22

But I will say this; that I bring an

23

openness, a willingness, a team player that's

24

willing to sit there and listen to all the facts and

25

make a decision, an educated decision where there's
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2

heart involved.
Like Ms. Tolentino said, we're here for the

3

long run. Our families are here. And we want to

4

do, make sure that Maui County and the people are

5

first and foremost in our decision process. So

6

that's what I bring to the table. And I open up for

7

questions now.

8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares.
9 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. Thanks for being
10

here, Mike. By your volunteering for this Board,

11

are we to assume that you're not gonna seek public

12

office this fall?

13 MR. VICTORINO: Is that a trick question?
14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, it could be.
15 MR. VICTORINO: There's a lot of things that, that play a
16

factor, but I have in my family realm we have sat

17

down and discussed that matter. And I think 2002,

18

the Victorino name will not be on the ballot. So I

19

think you're safe in assuming that.

20

But, you know, things change in our lives

21

every day, right? And who knows what will happen

22

tomorrow, next week, next month? But at this

23

juncture, no, I do not plan to run for any office

24

this coming election.

25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. It's been said that, you
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know, life goes where the water goes. And do you

2

believe that the Board of Water Supply should

3

control the growth in Maui County?

4 MR. VICTORINO: Well, I think water controls the growth in
5

Maui County, so obviously your question means do we

6

make decisions and do we make policies that insure

7

quality growth, smart growth that I've heard spoken

8

of today? Yes, I think the Board of Water Supply is

9

an integral part of it.

10

But we're not the only part of it. You as

11

councillors make many great decisions that we have

12

to be a part of and we have to share with you our

13

ideas and our willingness to make growth a part of

14

Maui but quality, smart growth. Because we have

15

grown tremendously, all by her 38,000 in the last

16

X-amount of years. And I've been here now 29 years.

17

When I came Wakea Avenue, ended at Pu'unene and

18

started on the other side at Alamaha. There was

19

nothing in-between. I mean, up-country there wasn't

20

Pi'ilani Highway.

21

You know, there's so many things that weren't

22

there. Honoapi'ilani was the Lower Honoapi'ilani

23

Road, not the Honoapi'ilani Highway.

24
25

So water is an integral part of it. So if we
do not take stock of what we have, start really
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making what I call quality decisions, we'll soon be

2

into a dire strait. And like Gini was mentioning

3

earlier, we must study the situation, look at each

4

and every one that comes before us and make educated

5

quality, fair decisions. I think those are very

6

important.

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What's your opinion about the
8

up-country water situation?

9 MR. VICTORINO: I lived up-country for about 12 years, and
10

I went through many droughts, like those who live up

11

there now. And we never seem to get right up to

12

where we need to be. We build new reservoirs. We

13

bring in more pipelines, and then we develop and we

14

just seem to be one step behind.

15

I'd like to see us really take a good look at

16

how we can make sure that our farmers, like

17

Mr. Nishiki was saying earlier, you know, they got

18

to be taken care of. They are an integral part of

19

our society. They produce food that we eat.

20

Without water, we don't have food. Without food, we

21

don't eat. That's very important.

22

The residents that live there; they need to

23

be taken care of. Do we continue growing as we

24

have? We gotta maybe take a good look at that and

25

say make some smart growth has to be put, let our
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infrastructure catch up. Because if we keep growing

2

and we're never ahead of it and we're always behind,

3

it makes it difficult for those who live there. And

4

so I think it's important we get a good balance in

5

this whole equation. Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.

7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You've heard me ask Mrs. Parsons a
9

question in regards to joint venturing for water

10

source development. Then you've heard about

11

coventuring with private developers that may have

12

something on their plates in regards to what they

13

want to see so that they can develop large tracts of

14

land. Your opinion on if that policy decision was

15

given to you.

16 MR. VICTORINO: Again, like Ms. Parsons answered, you
17

know, there's pros and cons to both sides of that.

18

And you'd have to look at it on a case-by-case

19

basis.

20

But when we can coventure with any group and

21

have the people, the County of Maui, benefit from it

22

and be the first beneficiary of it, then I probably

23

more lenient towards that. I lean towards that.

24

However, if the developer or the entity would have

25

first divvies on it or would have a bigger share
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than the people of Maui, than I'd have to be like,

2

mm, probably not.

3

So, again, by per case basis I would make by

4

decisions upon that, knowing all the facts that

5

would be presented. But I never wanna shut any

6

doors because the public and private sector, there

7

have been some good ventures in the past that have

8

helped Maui become what it is today.

9

Also, we've had some mistakes been made. So

10

we've gotta make sure that, learn from our mistakes

11

and make sure we never repeat them. And that's what

12

is important with history. Know what you've done in

13

the past, where we've gone wrong, and let it not

14

happen again.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You've been able to hear pros and
16

cons about whether the Water Board should be

17

semiautonomous or come under the Administration. In

18

fact, this may go to the voters this year via the

19

Charter Commission.

20 MR. VICTORINO: Uh huh.
-

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your thoughts.
22 MR. VICTORINO: I think the people that should decide are
23

the voters of Maui because they're the one that are

24

mostly adversely affected one way or the other. I

25

think they the one with the Charter Commission, when
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1

they make their recommendation, if it becomes a

2

Charter issue, a Charter Amendment issue, then the

3

people of Maui should be informed, they should look

4

it all over, and make their decision. Just like

5

they voted for you, for the Mayor, for their

6

legislators. They're wise enough. I think our

7

people are not given enough credit. I think they're

8

wise enough to make a good choice; and whatever they

9

choose, then we on the Board of Water Supply, the

10

Administration, you as the councillors, we will go

11

with their decision and we will work around that.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your feelings on what highest and
13

best use means when it comes to development. Should

14

water be for agriculture? Should it be for

15

affordable housing? Should it be for high-end

16

housing? Should it be for business? Should it be

17

for hotels? Do you believe we can regulate water

18

usage through usage so that we don't have big

19

developers with big plans with high-end housing

20

coming in and developing those types of units

21

because they have that ability to do so?

22 MR. VICTORINO: That's, you know, you put a lot of
23

questions into one question, so --

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
25 MR. VICTORINO: -- it's one of those that if you take it
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2

by piecemeal, I think it's more importantly. [sic]
I think what we have here the residents, the farmers

3

that are living here who've been here, who've had

4

their businesses, their farming businesses and their

5

homes here for, you know, years and years, they've

6

gotta always be one of our top priorities because

7

they are the community of Maui.

8
9

Not to say that business coming in doesn't
help us because that brings us opportunities. We're

10

here today, myself, my family, because of

11

opportunities that our parents and our great

12

grandparents, okay, we're no longer an agriculture

13

community in the, say, of the big days with the

14

plantation housing and the sugar cane and pineapple.

15

So those days have gone to the wayside. So

16

we have to have a good balance out there. We have

17

to be able to attract business, but also make sure

18

that the people of Maui are never secondary in our

19

decision making process. Whatever we do, however we

20

do it, the people of Maui got to be first and

21

foremost.

22

Then businesses, how we can bring them in,

23

and make sure that they have good usage and they use

24

quality usage of our water systems. That's another

25

thing. Sometimes, like you mentioned earlier, I
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think you were the one saying that you drive through

2

Wailuku and Kahului sometimes, you see guys just

3

watering their yard, and up-country -- I remember, I

4

used to take a bath at my mother's house, my

5

mother-in-law's house, in Wailuku. We didn't have

6

water. You know? We had our kids that stayed down

7

there and we used to conserve water by washing our

8

cars or anything down in town because we had no

9

water up-country.

10

So again, these are recurring problems. So

11

whatever decisions we make, we need to look at

12

what's occurring now and how we can learn from the

13

past to make sure the future is insured for all the

14

people of Maui.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now, why -16 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki, I'm going to ask if -17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Fine.
18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. I appreciate that. I'll allow
19

other members to ask questions. Mr. Molina.

20 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you very much,
21
22
23

Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mike, for being here.
How do you feel about the Board being fully
autonomous?

24 MR. VICTORINO: Again, I think if the Charter Commission
25

recommends and the people of Maui vote that way,
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then I go with the wishes of people. You know, any

2

time you start making another branch of government

3

per se and then you say become autonomous, you

4

become another branch of the government. I'm not

5

sure if that's what our forefathers had in mind when

6

they had or put together both the legislative,

7

judicial, and the executive branches of government.

8

And we've kind of weighed and moved around different

9

things, and it becomes dangerous sometimes. It

10
11

becomes dangerous.
But if the people of Maui vote for it and

12

choose to have it that way, then who better to do it

13

for than the people of Maui. So at that point,

14

whatever the decision is made, I would go with it

15
16

As far as my personal opinion, I reserve that
to let the people of Maui speak.

17 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And now, other than seeking
18

public office, what would cause you to leave the

19

Board of Water Supply? You know, it's five-year

20

commitment. Is there any other -- I know you're

21

very active in the community with a lot of things

22

such as being the fair director and I guess chairing

23

the Gender Equity Council. Is there anything else?

24 MR. VICTORINO: No. I really feel once I commit to
25

something, I wanna full, serve the full term. Now,
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things can change. And again, I never wanna shut

2

any door because life is full of changes. So long

3

as the Good Lord gives me the strength and the

4

ability to do what I need to do and do it well, I

5

will continue on that path.

6

So as far as it's a five-year commitment, it

7

is my hope and prayer that I am able to fulfill five

8

years, continue; and after five years look back and

9

say I made a difference that Maui County can be

10

proud of. And you the councillors that approve me

11

and those people who I have worked for will be happy

12

with the job I did.

13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I only bring that up 'cause I
14

know you've been the fair director which is a pretty

15

heavy responsibility these last five or six years

16

and have done a good job on that. So are you

17

planning on taking the fair directorship if you

18

should be appointed to the Water Board?

19 MR. VICTORINO: I think I can balance both and I continue
20

doing it. But if I found it to be a difficult

21

process that I couldn't balance both, then the fair,

22

even though it is my real love and my real means of

23

giving back to the entire community whether you

24

talking our youth, our elderly, our disabled, our

25

business, our nonprofit -- I mean, I touch every
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facet of our community with the fair. I would have

2

to make a choice, and I think the choice would be

3

staying with the Water Board and saying I'm sorry, I

4

must step down from being fair director.

5 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
6 MR. VICTORINO: Thank you, Michael.
7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mike, thanks for being here
9

today. One of the issues that you may have been

10

reading about is that the designation of the Iao

11

aquifer is being considered. I know that the

12

current membership on the Board, my inclination is

13

that, you know, they basically have recommended

14

against it. They believe that other measures can be

15

utilized to take care of the resource that we have.

16

What would your view be if the aquifer were

17

to be designated? Do you think it would be bad or a

18

good thing or do you have any feeling on it one way

19

or the other?

20 MR. VICTORINO: That's a real tough question to answer
21

without a lot of facts in front of me. I watch some

22

of the meetings and, you know, on Akaku and read up

23

on it, and I'm still torn with that answer. And,

24

you know, there's pros and cons and I have not had

25

enough time to really study all the pros and cons in
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1

a direct manner. So, hopefully, if you approve me

2

and I'm on the Water Board, then I will look in more

3

intricately at that.

4

I say I do not want to give up any of our

5

resources. I think the people here on Maui, again,

6

like I stated earlier, you, the Council, the

7

Administration, the Board of Water Supply, have good

8

people that make good decisions, I'm still saying we

9

should keep it as home rule and not designate it.

10
11

But, again, I need to look at everything
before I make a final decision on that.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama, any questions?
14 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: No, I think the response has satisfied
15

me, Chairman. Thank you.

16 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: One thing over the years I've seen
18

with this Water Board is and perhaps just the whole

19

Administration is the lack of using conservation as

20

a way to save on water. The overriding

21

consciousness right now is sell all the water; that

22

way we can get more money to run the Water

23

Department. This way we can collect more revenues

24

and do more things. Naturally, if we conserve

25

water, then usage is down and perhaps collections
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also, revenues may be down.
What are your thoughts about water

2
3

conservation as a method to not perhaps have to

4

develop more water source?

5 MR. VICTORINO: Well, I think we've gotta conserve all our
6

resources, not only water, but let's stay with water

7

in this particular conversation.

8
9

It's very important that we do not waste
water. Conservation is a method to keep growth and

10

be able to have quality growth in the future. I

11

agree.

12

Also the idea of conservation, keeping our

13

resources that, in some cases, may not be

14

replenishable. And so once you lose a certain

15

artesian well or something of that nature or if we

16

use up any of these water wells and overuse and we

17

lose it for, we may lose it forever, or we may lose

18

it for many years.

19

So I say we've gotta have a good balance.

20

You know, when we do things, it's important that we

21

always think of long term. As Gini mentioned

22

earlier and as some people have mentioned earlier,

23

I'm not looking at something for the next 5 years or

24

10 years. I'm looking 30, 40, 50 years. So long as

25

the Good Lord keeps me on this earth as many years
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1

as I'm here for my children, my grandchildren, and

2

their children for that point forward, I want Maui

3

to have the reputation of being quality and

4

lifestyle that can be well preserved for all that

5

want to come with the idea that we have limited

6

resources such as water and so we have to make sure

7

we ensure whatever we do, we do it for the people of

8

Maui.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: When I mentioned water
10

conservation, I think of simple things like water

11

upon request at restaurants or any place that serves

12

water. A lot of restaurants right now, you go to,

13

they just serve you water. And I think of

14

conservation, I think about areas in Kahului and

15

Wailuku where the flush toilets are not low flush

16

kinda toilet.

17

These are the kind of programs that I think

18

about when I think about water conservation. What

19

are your thoughts about if that were put upon you to

20

address?

21 MR. VICTORINO: I have no problem addressing something
22

like that. I think that's a fair request. In fact,

23

I, just the other night I went to the restaurant

24

here in Kahului, and they didn't serve water. I

25

have to ask. And the lady mentioned that; she said,
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"Oh, we just conserving on water." And I thought,

2

oh, that's a neat, neat thought.

3

And I think that can be easily, easily put

4

out there. I think the public, in many areas, when

5

you ask 'em to be a part of conservation, they're

6

more than willing to be a part of it.

7

What ticks me off -- and I'll be very honest

8

with anybody in this room -- is when I drive on a

9

day when there's heavy rains and on the side of the

10

road you see the sprinklers go shh-shh-shh-shh-shh,

11

and I'm like, oh, my -- you know, couldn't somebody

12

just go by and turn the sprinkler off or, you know,

13

that to me is a lot of wasted water.

14

And that happens, not so much here on Maui

15

'cause we don't have a lot of -- you go to O'ahu,

16

I'm driving along the H-1, H-2, and it's pouring

17

rain and all the sprinklers are going off in the

18

middle of the day and I'd like, wow, talk about

19

conserving water. You know, here's a real

20

wasteful --.

21

And the public sees that, and guess what?

22

They think back towards Government. Here you ask me

23

to do what you're not willing to do? So I think

24

that's important.

25

So, yeah. I'd have no problem with that kind
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of conservation programs, yeah. I think that be

2

very important.

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
4 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Yes,
5

Member Tavares followed by Member Hokama --

6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you ever been to a Board of
7

Water Supply meeting?

8 MR. VICTORINO: No. Never had a chance to. I take that
9

back. About 16 years ago when I was living up in

10

Makawao, I went to one. You know, it was very

11

interesting. But it was a process that I kinda got

12

disillusioned at because it seemed to have been a

13

closed door kind or closed -- the public testimony

14

was being cut off and -- it was very -- it was a

15

turn off to me at that point.

16

Now you guys with Sunshine Laws and other

17

things have made major changes in that area, so I

18

don't think it's quite as bad. But, I like the fact

19

that you have it on Akaku now. I've been able to in

20

the evenings or sometimes 2, 3 o'clock in the

21

morning when it's on and I just need to do

22

something, I turn it on and you folks are on or

23

they're on. I think it's accessibility to the

24

public is a lot greater, so I think we've changed in

25

that area, and I hope to contribute with openness
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with the Board of Water Supply.

2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you had a chance to talk with
3

any of the current Board of Water Supply members?

4 MR. VICTORINO: Yes, I have. Yes.
5 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Which ones?
6 MR. VICTORINO: I've talked to Mike Nobriga. I've talked
7

to his father Buddy. I've talked to Peter Rice. I

8

tried to contact Howard Nakamura, some other people,

9

just to get some insights on what's happening.

10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Are you familiar with the rules
11

that the Board of Water Supply has to operate

12

under --

13 MR. VICTORINO: I'm not -14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- as far as the Charter
15

responsibilities as well as its rules?

16 MR. VICTORINO: I'm not as abreast as I should be. But,
17

you know, I will make it a point to get caught up in

18

that area.

19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you had any personal dealings
20

with the Board of Water Supply?

21 MR. VICTORINO: No.
22 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Or with the Director?
23 MR. VICTORINO: No.
24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So you already have your water
25

meter, huh?
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1 MR. VICTORINO: That was unfair. That's a trick question.

2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
3 MR. VICTORINO: Yeah. I've been at my residence in
4

Wailuku for 14, going on 15 years, so yes, my water

5

meter's been in there for quite a while.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Member Hokama.
7 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino, one of things that
8

sometimes perplex us as the Council is that we have

9

information and then we were told but that we

10

would -- I'm talking about drinking water -- we have

11

records for those that the Board or Department has

12

registered and collects fees for, we have

13

information from the State Water Resource Commission

14

regarding -- and Land and Natural Resources of what

15

permits have been approved for monitor wells or

16

developmental wells.

17

And then we have this gap of people who are

18

able to draw from a system or aquifer or surface

19

source that does not report quantities to any,

20

either governmental or a responsible body. You have

21

ideas of how we can -- I hate to use force -- but --

22

well, maybe we need to force -- mandate anyone using

23

water to report to a central collection system so we

24

can have a better picture of exactly what is or is

25

not the true condition of our resources?
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1 MR. VICTORINO: Again, without getting enough facts, I'd
2

hate to answer the question. However, I think --

3 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Well, let me say this way -4 MR. VICTORINO: Yeah.
5 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: -- is it, do you believe that you could
6

support legislation that would require anyone that

7

pulls from the source, whatever it be, surface,

8

artesian, that they be required to report gallonages

9

and usage to a responsible or anointed body?

10 MR. VICTORINO: I think it's important so that we can
11

continue to plan our future to know what the actual

12

usage is today. So if there's some mechanism for

13

which we can ascertain this information -- I hate

14

using the word force or mandatory because, generally

15

speaking, that meets with resistance and sometimes

16

even inaccuracies. So I think that's dangerous.

17

But if we all realize that whatever

18

information is fed to this group, this body, whether

19

it's us, you, or a separate entity, this will insure

20

us knowing where we are and where we intend to go

21

and how we can better use the resources that we have

22

and how much of that resources is truly being used.

23

Inaccurate information is difficult to make

24

an educated decision when you don't have the facts

25

in front of you. So I say there should be some
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method, some means of doing that. The word

2

mandatory of force is pretty, pretty harsh, but if

3

that's the only way we can get the information,

4

well, I'd have to look at it and say I support it.

5 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: That was a very candid answer,
6
7

Mr. Victorino. Thank you.
MR. VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Seeing
9
10

none, Mr. Victorino, thank you very much for your
time --

11 MR. VICTORINO: Thank you very much.
12 CHAIR KANE: We appreciate you being here this afternoon.
13

Members, we're gonna move on. We just

14

finished with the Board of Water Supply applicants.

15

Next person, if we can ask Ms. Sandra Hirata

16

to come forward, please. That is under Letter

17

Item F, Cost of Government Commission. And

18

Ms. Hirata's term is gonna expire March 31st, 2004.

19

So approximately two years.

20

Hi, Ms. Hirata. Thank you for being here.

21

Please have a seat. Just state your name for the

22

record, and if you'd like to make an opening

23

statement, please feel free. Go ahead.

24 MS. HIRATA: Good afternoon, Chair Kane and members of the
25

Council. My name is Sandra Hirata, and I'm here
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1

today to answer any questions that you may have for

2

me.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Nishiki, followed
4

by Member Johnson since both of you did make request

5

specifically for Ms. Hirata to be here this

6

afternoon.

7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You asked to serve on this Board?
8

You did, yeah?

9 MS. HIRATA: Yes.
10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I see it now. What has been your
11

experience in regards to looking at this Commission

12

and seeing that improvements can be made? Are you a

13

participator?

14 MS. HIRATA: I'm sorry. Can you repeat the question?
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. You sat on this Board
16

before?

17 MS. HIRATA: No, I haven't.
18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Do you know anything about
19

the Board?

20 MS. HIRATA: Not in-depth detail, no.
21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Were you ever told what that
22

responsibility is?

23 MS. HIRATA: Yes, I believe it's looking over the cost as
24

far as government where they've -- I basically see

25

it as an auditing position, looking into where
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government has spent or allocated their expenses.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have you been to any meetings?
3

MS. HIRATA: No, I haven't.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Some of the responsibilities are
5

limiting expenditures to the lowest amount

6

consistent with efficient performance of essential

7

services; two, eliminating duplication and

8

overlapping services, activities, and functions;

9

three, consolidating services for abolishing

10

services, not necessary to efficient conduct of

11

government.

12
13

You are working now as an accounts payable
clerk for The Dowling Company?

14 MS. HIRATA: Yes.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How do you see this as something
16

you would want to get involved in?

17 MS. HIRATA: I see it as basically along the same lines.
18

I work in accounting. We oversee cost coming in,

19

looking at where duplicate services may have been

20

spent or expenses that have been spent and being

21

able to point that out to the appropriate persons or

22

persons who would be involved in that area.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you for coming also.
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If you were in a situation where you saw

2

something that you felt was wasteful in government,

3

would you have a tendency to recommend that, you

4

know, let's say a particular department be

5

eliminated or a particular function be eliminated if

6

you felt that it was extraneous or just duplicating

7

services that were also in existence --

8 MS. HIRATA: Sure.
9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. If that, if that agency or,
10

let's say, that particular, maybe it might be one

11

position, it might be a whole entire department, if

12

that were a department that may have some critical

13

oversight with regard to, well, maybe it might be a

14

development, it might be something like oversight of

15

a particular branch of government, would you still

16

have a tendency to look at that and look at

17

eliminating it if it was going to maybe take away

18

the ability for the public to have scrutiny in that

19

particular area, even though it might not be real

20

efficient?

21 MS. HIRATA: I would probably need to look at all the
22

information or facts presented to me pertaining to

23

that particular issue. It would be hard to just say

24

what I would do without, you know, any facts or any

25

issues presented to me. I think once the, all the
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issues or the facts were presented to me and it

2

seemed as if the general consensus would be that it

3

would be a waste or a particular thing that could be

4

more effective it was eliminated, sure, I see no

5

problem in doing that.

6 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You put down, I believe it was
7

just simply the Cost of Government Commission was

8

the only Commission that you chose to serve on. And

9

I just am curious 'cause I know a lot of other

10

people put down several Boards and Commissions. And

11

why do you feel that that was particularly important

12

for you to serve on that particular Commission?

13 MS. HIRATA: I think it's an expansion of what I do now.
14

I've always been in accounting or income tax or

15

anything dealing with financials, so that would be

16

the closest thing to what I'm currently doing as an

17

occupation.

18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 'Cause I think we have the Salary
19

Commission, although there may not have been

20

openings in that. I'm not sure.

21

That's all the questions I have right now.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any further
23

questions? Member Tavares.

24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What other jobs have you had?
25 MS. HIRATA: Besides --
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1 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Prior to the one that you have
2

now?

3 MS. HIRATA: I was an income tax preparer. I've been in
4

banking. I've been in the hotel industry. Prior to

5

that --

6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: All of it in accounting of some
7

kind?

8 MS. HIRATA: Yes, pertaining to some sort of financial,
9
10

dealing with the finances part of that particular
occupation.

11 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you ever been in a position
12

where you had to write to someone to question

13

expenditures of funds and then based on a response

14

perhaps or no response, make recommendations for

15

something to be done a different way in order to

16

save money? Have you ever had that kind of a

17

position?

18 MS. HIRATA: No.
19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
20 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for
21

Ms. Hirata? Hearing none, thank you very much,

22

Ms. Hirata. We appreciate your time and your

23

patience for being here with us this afternoon --

24 MS. HIRATA: Thank you.
25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
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Okay, members, we're gonna keep moving here.

2

Next we have Mr. Jack Crow. And Mr. Crow is a

3

reappointment, also expiring on March 31, 2004.

4

Mr. Crow, just identify yourself, please, and

5

an opening comment, if you feel like doing that.

6

And then we will open the floor up for Mr. Nishiki.

7 MR. CROW: Chairman Kane and council members, my name is
8

Jack Crow. I'm currently Chairman of the Cost of

9

Government Commission. I'm about the end of a

10

two-year term. And I feel like I've gained a lot of

11

experience in those two years, and I'm willing to

12

serve for another two years.

13

And I'm here to answer your questions.

14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Have you had any problems
16

with quorum?

17 MR. CROW: We did have a problem. We changed our rules to
18

reduce the problem by making stricter attendance

19

rules. If you do not meet our attendance

20

requirements, we ask the Mayor to ask a Commission

21

member to resign.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what has been your assessment
23

of this Cost of Government Commission? I guess I

24

was reading in the Charter, sir, some of your

25

responsibilities. What has this Commission done to
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make County Government more efficient?

2 MR. CROW: Well, give you some examples. This goes back,
3

started before my time, but there was a question

4

came up about the County policy on the use of

5

vehicles, the County vehicles. Well, it turned out

6

that the County really didn't know how many vehicles

7

they had because there were three sets of records.

8

It took quite an effort by the Administration to get

9

an accurate count. And they finally got on top of

10

it. It took something like 18 months, but they do

11

now know how many vehicles have.

12

We're still pushing them, the Administration,

13

on a policy. It is against County law for the

14

County vehicles to carry passengers. But it's still

15

going on, and we keep pushing that you need to have

16

all the departments set a policy that's in

17

accordance with law. A few departments are coming

18

along, but it's a slow push. It's an example of

19

what we're doing.

20

We looked at the old post office across the

21

street here which the County and the prior

22

Administration signed a 30-year lease, and we're

23

completely responsible for maintaining that

24

building. We're using one floor of it for storage

25

of records and using it very poorly. We are pushing
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to see if something better can't be arranged for

2

that.

3

The Hana Marketplace is just sitting there.

4

We're pushing to get some action on that. We

5

investigated the lease permit license situation out

6

in the Pu'unene area. There are a number of

7

organizations use that. We found, for example,

8

Valley Isle Timing(?) Association was supposed to be

9

paying 5 percent of the gross. They weren't, I

10

think, by accident. Nobody seemed to know anything

11

about it till we ran across that. We also have

12

since found that they have both a license and a

13

permit. We're trying to get that straightened out.

14

You know, we get into quite a large variety

15

of items. Hard to say how many dollars we've saved,

16

but I think we have pushed the Administration to

17

become more efficient in general. Standardized

18

lease clauses, for example. Item currently we're

19

working on, the County has a lot of leases. They're

20

both lessee and lessor. And they are quite a large

21

number of those that have either expired or that

22

documents are missing. We're pushing, let's get

23

that resolved.

24
25

So I couldn't put a dollar value on it, but I
think we are improving the efficiency of the County
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Government.

2 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. You know, I was reading
4

that you report findings and recommendations to the

5

Mayor and the Council not later than 11 months after

6

your appointment. My question is, we've got two,

7

four, five people coming on board the Cost of

8

Government Commission. Do you believe that, that

9

Government members should be less than -- what is it

10

now that you have? Nine?

11 MR. CROW: Nine. There's no problem with nine. The
12

problem is the two-year term. I asked, wrote a

13

letter to the Charter Commission, and asked them to

14

extend that term, but as I understand it, it was

15

turned down because there were other more pressing

16

issues to put on the ballot.

17

It is a major problem. You know, like we're

18

gonna lose half our members every year. So it

19

really slows down the work of the Commission. It

20

should be three- or four-year terms anyhow. But

21

it's a problem.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. I'm done.
23 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Crow. Thanks so much for
25

continuing to serve on this Board.
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One of the things that -- you can probably

2

answer this because you've been on the Board for a

3

while. One of the things we always struggle with is

4

so many times there's issues where we have to hire

5

outside counsel or outside consultants for doing the

6

things that we can't do here within Government

7

because of particular expertise.

8
9

Have you looked at any other areas with
regard to the cost benefit ratio in hiring -- and

10

I'll just use as an example, let's say, attorneys --

11

for outside attorneys who we use for various

12

purposes? Has that ever been looked at in your

13

Commission's experience?

14 MR. CROW: Not that I'm aware of. We did talk, have
15

Public Works in and talked to them about the

16

efficiency or cost benefit of hiring outside

17

engineers, and we're satisfied that that was a smart

18

thing to do, particularly on waste water plants. We

19

don't build them all the time, so it's much better

20

to, in that case, to hire outside engineers for our

21

waste water plant design rather than trying to do

22

something like that in-house.

23

We had some brief discussions about roadway

24

designs. And I think there the answer was when we

25

get a push-comes-to-shove and we need to get some
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1

design work done in a hurry, it's really more

2

efficient to have an in-house engineer supervise an

3

outside firm; and then when the job's done, you know

4

it's over with rather than hire more county

5

engineers.

6

So we looked at those two aspects, and we're

7

satisfied they were doing it properly. We have not

8

looked at attorneys or other consultants.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The other area, Mr. Chair, would
10

be in the area of, let's say, our parks, for

11

example. It's very difficult, many times, for the

12

Parks Department, you know, different personnel have

13

to travel over large areas just in terms of the time

14

commuting for very long distances to actually care

15

for parks in those areas.

16

If there were some way that you could

17

evaluate, would your Commission or would you if you

18

stay on the Commission, be willing to help look at

19

ways that we could increase the efficiency with our

20

Parks Department and how we are able to care for our

21

increasing number of county parks?

22 MR. CROW: Absolutely. We'd be most welcome to hear from
23

any member of the public or any council member.

24

Write us a letter and tell us the problem that you

25

think is worthy of looking into it, and we'll put it
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on the agenda and take a look.

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Any further questions?
4 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: One question.
5 CHAIR KANE: Yes. Mr. Hokama.
6 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Crow, have you been, as part of the
7

Commission, I should say, not as an individual, have

8

you been asked to review or provide recommendations

9

on what type of standards we should be viewing

10

County operations and how it would relate to your

11

job as a Cost of Government member?

12 MR. CROW: No, I have not.
13 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Whether they be performance
14

measurements, cost benefit for per tax dollar to a

15

particular service? Have you folks had discussions

16

on it, or have you had any other query about it in

17

your dealings --

18 MR. CROW: Not that I can recall.
19 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Do you think that that would be part of
20

the Commission's work to review such items if

21

brought to your Commission's agenda?

22

MR. CROW: Yes, I do.

23 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much for your time,
24

Mr. Crow.

25 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions?
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Seeing none -- I'm sorry, Mr. Nishiki.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, I'm not.
3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Mr. Crow, thank you.
4

Appreciate your patience and your time being here

5

this afternoon -- and this morning, of course.

6

Members, Mr. Arthur Rego is at a meeting, but

7

he does plan to come back as soon as his meeting

8

finishes. He had some other things to attend to.

9

So the next person up is Marian Kunihisa. And

10

Ms. Kunihisa is under Item J, the Liquor Control

11

Commission.

12

And Ms. Kunihisa, if you can come forward.

13

Thank you. State your name for the record and

14

opening comments, if any.

15 MS. KUNIHISA: Hi. I'm Marian Kunihisa, and I'm open for
16

questions.

17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, and I'll go ahead and have
18

Mr. Nishiki open it up.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Marian, good
20

afternoon. Did you ask for this position?

21 MS. KUNIHISA: I was asked.
22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You were asked? Do you know the
23

four areas that the Commission controls? Prepare

24

and submit a request for an annual appropriation for

25

the department; two, adopt rules having the force
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and effect of law for the Administration of liquor
control in the County; three, grant, renew or refuse
application for licenses for manufacture; and four,

4

have powers other and duties as may be provided by

5

law not in conflict with the provision of this

6

section.
My question is, number 1, what are your

7
8
9

thoughts about drinking in public parks?
MS. KUNIHISA: Drinking in public parks. You know, I have

10

kids. And, actually, bottom line is, I don't like

11

drunks, okay? But, you know, everything, I guess,

12

if everything is held within moderation if, you

13

know, if somebody had one or two, and depending on

14

what length they stayed at the park --. I mean, we

15

were born and raised here and, you know, there's

16

that family thing? I don't have a definite, you

17

know, no answer, or a definite yes answer. I lean

18

more to I don't like it. But, you know, I don't

19

think I have the power where I should, you know,

20

really make a decision on that. It kinda depends,

21

Wayne.

22
23
24

I mean, if it was like my daughter at a park
and with her friends and they're underage,
absolutely not. No, I don't agree with that.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Which brings to a concern,
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we've had some accidents here in Maui County with

2

young people that have been killed and were

3

intoxicated. What are your thoughts about how we

4

can curb minors from drinking, or are we doing a

5

good job in clamping down of getting to the bottom

6

of why young people have the ability to either some

7

way get a hold of alcohol? Your thoughts.

8 MS. KUNIHISA: That is a fully-loaded question. But I do
9

feel really strongly that I don't think government

10

can do everything. Parents have to step in, and

11

there's no way we can control everything that

12

everybody does. We have laws, but you don't have

13

the enforcement. You know. So it comes back to the

14

home.

15

You know, parents have to get involved, and

16

it's up to us to teach our kids and hopefully teach

17

'em how to make right decisions. I really feel

18

sorry for people who -- you know, Wayne, you know

19

that my kids were involved in a really bad accident.

20

You know, so I feel strongly about, you know, drunk

21

drivers.

22

But it comes back to education. You know?

23

And then it starts really at home and principles and

24

values and that kinda thing. I don't know how

25

Government can control that.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If you are appointed, would you
2

look at maybe more sting operations at liquor

3

establishment that may sell liquor to minors? Or

4

getting a better grip on how we can check on false

5

I.D.s --

6 MS. KUNIHISA: I think -7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- that are being used?
8 MS. KUNIHISA: I think those who sell alcohol should
9

check. And I think -- I know Hawai'i has been

10

trying to be more aggressive with that. But, you

11

know, you're always gonna get the ones that get by.

12

And I don't think we can control every single one.

13

But it's a start, you know, and we all have to -- I

14

mean, everybody needs to contribute into the system.

15

But if somebody doesn't wanna play, you know, I

16

don't know how we can catch all the offenders, but

17

you know, I think we've started. And we just gotta

18

keep going.

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
20 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
21
22

Member Johnson?
MS. KUNIHISA: Hi.

23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Hi. Hello, and thank you also for
24

staying the course. I hope that the Liquor

25

Commission meetings don't go quite this long, but --
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2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- anyway, what I'm looking at,

3

though, right now would be some of the criticism

4

that has come from the public about some of these

5

sting operations that the Board of, you know, or the

6

Liquor Commission has really been criticized for,

7

so --

8

Do you have any feeling one way or the other

9

about entrapment or people, you know, following the

10

law in having others go out, you know, just

11

basically try to see if they can catch somebody

12

breaking the law?

13 MS. KUNIHISA: I think if we make laws, we need the back
14

up the people who have to enforce it. And just

15

speaking as a parent, sometimes you have to do what

16

you have to do. You know, and maybe it won't make

17

everybody happy. You're always gonna have people

18

who don't like what you do. But if it's for the

19

good of the majority and we have to do it and it's

20

to protect the people, then sometimes you gotta to

21

do. It's tough.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I thank you for that. The
23

other thing -- and this is something that, you know,

24

people had mentioned today about there being balance

25

and you know I noticed that you still work for
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realty company?
MS. KUNIHISA: Yes.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you think that, in this
4

particular position, that your being with the realty

5

company would have any undue influence one way or

6

the other on decisions that you would make that

7

would come before you?

8

MS. KUNIHISA: I really -- I specialize in property

9

management. I don't do sales. I have sales within

10

my office, but that's like 1 percent of the hundred.

11

And I don't see it now, as I sit here today, but,

12

you know -- who knows? I don't think so though.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, great. Thank you very much.
14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Molina?
15 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kane. And
16

thank you, Miriam [sic] for putting your, you know,

17

neck on the line, so to speak, I guess. I

18

appreciate your other comments about the parents

19

getting involved, like government cannot do it,

20

everything.

21

In your role as a Liquor Control Commission

22

person, what would you do to educate the public

23

about underage drinking? You have any ideas you'd

24

like to share at this time?

25 MS. KUNIHISA: You know --
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1 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I mean, if you could -2 MS. KUNIHISA: The one thing I don't like is when -- well,
3

when I was young, my parents told me not to do

4

something, I would always do it. And the reason was

5

because they didn't tell me why or I couldn't see

6

it. And when you're young, it's really hard to see

7

it. So I don't think we can really keep talking to

8

them and having them see anything. The best thing

9

we can do is try to keep them alive until they get

10
11

older and have their own kids, you know.
But I don't have the answer. I mean,

12

obviously if I did, we would not have kids drinking.

13

You know, but that's a tough question. I can't, you

14

know, answer that right now.

15 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
16 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions for
17

Ms. Kunihisa? Seeing none, thank you very much.

18

Appreciate your patience. I know you're at the end

19

of the line here. Thank you very much.

20
21

Members, we're moving right along. And see
the light at the end of the tunnel.

22

We have Mr. David Ward. Finally, eh, David?

23

Mr. Ward will be replacing Lyons Naone III, and his

24

term will be expiring on March 31st, 2004, and he is

25

before us as a nominee for the Maui County Cultural
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Resources Commission.
Mr. Ward, if you can again state your name

2
3

for the record and opening statement if you have

4

one. Thank you.

5 MR. WARD: Thank you. My name is David Ward. Thank you
6

for allowing me to come up here and talk to you

7

guys.
I want to, I do want to make an opening

8
9

statement -- you know, been in the press and had

10

some things said, I think, and some earlier comments

11

and stuff today and I guess don't like to be on the

12

defensive, but I guess I'd like to just go ahead

13

and, you know, lay the cards on the table so you

14

guys can have a little bit better look at me.

15

First of all, I'm here because I'm willing to

16

volunteer my time. I have not served on any

17

Commissions or Councils on Maui. I let it be known

18

that I was interested in serving. Myles contacted

19

me, and that's how, you know, I've come to this

20

point.

21

As far as the Cultural Resource Commission,

22

there have been some comments that I don't qualify

23

for this Commission. I would like to make a comment

24

related to that. I think that one of the

25

requirements is a special interest in Hawaiian
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culture.
I've been involved in Hawaiian Canoe Club for

3

about eight years. I've had opportunities, like

4

been able to go to Kaho'olawe two times with keikis,

5

made a trip up to Moa'ula with Uncle Les on

6

Kaho'olawe. I have, over the past two years, been

7

involved in fund raising and been active in the

8

Kamali'i program at Hawaiian Canoe Club which takes

9

special interest in Hawaiian culture.

10

I have also been exposed to a lot of the

11

things that come in front of the Commission in my

12

work. I do work for Pacific Rim Land. It is a

13

development company. I have heard in some of the

14

testimony today that, you know, developers should

15

not be allowed on these Commissions, or implied,

16

anyway; maybe that's not been expressly said. I

17

think that's a mistake. I think that balance, as

18

Jo Anne has talked about, is very important; and

19

honestly, I think that's what I bring to the

20

Commission. I think I bring an insight from the

21

developer's side, and I think that's a real positive

22

given the fact that a lot of the applicants that

23

come in front of the Commission are developers.

24
25

However, I do want to point out two things:
I'm not from Hana, and I'm not a cultural expert and
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1

I don't claim to be a cultural expert. I know that

2

I talked to some of the members on the Commission.

3

I know that they do have concerns that they are

4

losing their cultural expert, and they are losing

5

their member from Hana. I think these are real

6

valid points. I just want to make, you know, let

7

you know that I don't satisfy either of those.

8
9

So with that in mind, I'm willing to take any
questions.

10 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Let's start with
11

Member Johnson, and then we'll follow with

12

Mr. Nishiki, then all others. Member Johnson.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, David. Thank you for being
14

willing to, you know, sit through this whole thing,

15

and, you know, to be questioned.

16

I know that the Hana community has expressed

17

concerns about, you know, the cultural issues. They

18

faced a lot of things, particularly in Hana.

19

They're very deeply rooted in the culture.

20

What is there that, if you were to say

21

something to the people of Hana, that would assure

22

them that you would consider all of their wishes and

23

all of the things that are important to them that

24

you believe would set them at ease?

25 MR. WARD: Well, I can only state that I don't know that I
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can set them at ease. I can only state that, you

2

know, I am a fair person. I do listen to all sides

3

of arguments. You know, I do have friends whose

4

families have been born and raised in Hana and, you

5

know, have all their cousins and everybody else live

6

there.

7

So I do, you know, at least know people in

8

that community. But as far as being able to set the

9

people at Hana at ease for not having someone

10

representing them on this Commission, I don't think

11

I can do that.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and the other thing, were
13

you approached to serve on this Board?

14 MR. WARD: Myles approached me to serve on this Board.
15

Yes.

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So when you say Myles approached
19

you, you didn't independently submit an application

20

because you wanted to serve on this Board?

21 MR. WARD: I was approached and asked if I would serve on
22

the Board, and I submitted an application.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You work now for Pacific Rim Land,
24

Inc.?

25 MR. WARD: Yes.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Who is this company?
2 MR. WARD: This company is a, it manages development
3

projects. It is a sister company to Goodfellow

4

Brothers.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, it's Steve Goodfellow's
6

offshoot?

7 MR. WARD: Yes. It's a sister company to Goodfellow
8

Brothers.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what do you do?
10 MR. WARD: I'm a project manager.
11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions?
13

Member Tavares.

14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm sorry if I'm missing the page
15

and I couldn't find it, but could you tell us a

16

little about your educational background?

17 MR. WARD: Sure. Where do you want me to start?
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You can start from high school.
19 MR. WARD: Okay, high school in Alexandria, Virginia, at a
20

boarding school up there. I attended the University

21

of North Carolina, Chapel Hill. Undergraduate

22

degree in economics and English. I also have my

23

masters in business administration from the Kenan

24

Flagler Business School which is University of North

25

Carolina, Chapel Hill.
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I have taken a variety of other courses

2

including, you know, I spent some time in Europe and

3

took some architectural courses. I've taken

4

planning related courses. In business school I did

5

specialize in real estate so, obviously, I had a lot

6

of planning and that kind of stuff in that course of

7

education.

8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you ever taken any courses in
9

Hawaiian culture, in Hawaiian history?

10 MR. WARD: I have taken, I have not completed, but I have
11

taken some classes with Iokepa Naole down at the

12

Hawaiian Canoe Club. He teaches a Hawaiian -- he

13

actually teaches a Hawaiian language class, but it's

14

pretty heavily into the culture. But I've not

15

completed that course, no.

16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Good. Thank you -17 MR. WARD: -- or take the classes.
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
19 MR. WARD: Mm-hmm.
20 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Molina.
21 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. David, how
22

long have you been a resident in Hawai'i? How many

23

years have you lived here? I'm just curious.

24 MR. WARD: Off and on for about 12 years. And I say off
25

and on because in that period of time I lived on
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O'ahu for a couple of years; and I also attended

2

business school, and during that time I was kinda

3

back and forth between Maui and North Carolina.
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4 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And you mentioned you're active
5

with the Hawaiian Canoe Club.

6 MR. WARD: Yes.
7 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Have you been previously involved
8

in any other culturally related organizations aside

9

from Hawaiian civic activities? Any other --

10 MR. WARD: None.
11 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No? Okay. Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further questions for Mr. Ward?
13

And just a clarification, your position with

14

Hawaiian Canoe Club. You're on what? The Board of

15

Directors?

16 MR. WARD: Boards of Directors. I act as the treasurer
17

there for a last two years.

18 CHAIR KANE: What's the mission of the Hawaiian Canoe Club
19

if you don't mind me asking?

20 MR. WARD: The mission is to propagate the Hawaiian
21

ideology and the culture and do so through -- and

22

I'm gonna botch this -- but do that through kind of

23

a complete well-being, not only through paddling but

24

also through the spiritual and cultural side.

25 CHAIR KANE: And how long have you been a Board of
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Director?

2 MR. WARD: I've been on the Board of Director for
3

two years.

4 CHAIR KANE: Two years.
5 MR. WARD: I've been with the club for I guess seven years
6

or so. We touched probably 300 kids in the

7

community. We have a very active and strong kids

8

program, wide variety of things that they do,

9

including going out and planting taro and lo'i and

10

harvesting koa logs for canoes. I mean, it's just a

11

great program.

12

And we do appreciate, by the way, the Council

13

for everything that they've done in the past for

14

Hawaiian Canoe Club with the new hale.

15 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any further questions?
16

Hearing none, Mr. Ward, thank you very much. We

17

appreciate your time and your patience and your

18

participation here this afternoon.

19

Members, we're moving on to Ms. Lisa

20

Rotunno-Hazuka. And I apologize if I'm beating up

21

your name. And if you can identify yourself for the

22

record and opening statement, if you like.

23 MS. ROTUNNO - HAZUKA: Good afternoon. Lisa Rotunno - Hazuka.
24

I have my own archaeology company. It's

25

Archaeological Services Hawai'i, and I've been doing
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business on Maui for about 13 years. So I'll take

2

any questions that you may have.

3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Now, Member Johnson, why don't we
4

go ahead and start with you.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thanks again for coming.
6

One of the letters that we received mention

7

the fact that we believe Erik Fredericksen is

8

already a member, and he also is involved or his

9

firm is involved in archaeological work. One of the

10

criticisms was that well, we already have somebody

11

who's in that position who many times has to recuse

12

themselves because he is culturally consulting, or

13

his firm is, on a lot of these things.

14
15

How would you address that criticism with you
being in that same identical position?

16 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Well, I do have a lot of clients on
17

Maui, so I'm sure probably half of 'em would come

18

before me at the CRC, and I would be able just to

19

maybe lend my expertise, but I would not be able to

20

vote and I would have to let them know that they are

21

my clients.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you think that having to recuse
23

yourself so often is a good thing in terms of your

24

effectiveness on the Commission?

25 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Well, the problem is there's like
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five archaeologists on Maui. So if any of us are --

2

there's two companies here. There may be three

3

soon. But we're all, if we're doing good business,

4

we're all going to be having the same clients at one

5

point or another. So I think it's gonna be hard to

6

fill the position with someone that has an expertise

7

and a successful business, so --.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions from the
10

members? Mr. Nishiki.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Who are some of your clients that
12

you service?

13 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Ameron, Hawaiian Cement, Dowling
14

Company, Chris Hart & Partners, Munekiyo & Hiraga,

15

Goodfellow, Pacific Rim. Want me to keep going?

16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's enough. Thank you.
17 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Question.
18 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Hokama. I'm sorry, and then
19

followed by Ms. Tavares. No; go ahead, go ahead.

20 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: You've indicated to us on the form that
21

you have had three years' experience with the

22

Cultural Resource Commission. Is that more as

23

representing a client or speaking as a professional

24

witness on a particular agenda item before this

25

Commission?
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1 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Oh, no. I was on the CRC three years
2

ago is what --

3 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: As a Commission member?
4 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: As a Commission member.
5 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Just to update us, you have some
6

sort of Hawaiian history or architectural, specific

7

architectural education in, regarding Hawaiian

8

culture practices or historic architectural areas?

9 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I have a lot of experience in
10

Hawaiian culture because everything that I do has to

11

do with Hawaiian culture. My degree is in

12

anthropology or archaeology. No architecture.

13 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Do you do work in -- I'm just
14

curious. Do you do work for the Bishop Museum?

15 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I started with the Bishop -16 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: You started with -17 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: -- Museum, but I do not -18 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I'm sorry. I don't have that
19
20
21

specific page that list all your past history.
What would you say is, before the Commission,
regularly the number 1 concern that is brought up?

22 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Before the CRC?
23 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I have no idea 'cause I haven't
24

attended a CRC meeting, you know, that's why I'm

25

asking you. Is it how we treat iwi? Or --
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1 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I'm not sure that that -- that's
2

mostly for Burial Council. But as far as for the

3

CRC, it's more preservation issues of specific sites

4

and how they relate in a development. Like, well,

5

or not even in a development. Like the Hana

6

bridges. You know, this is something this comes up

7

a lot of times. But it's all preservation. How can

8

we preserve it, or should it be preserved? Those

9

types of things.

10 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: If I may ask you another question,
11

please.

12 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
13 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Have you -- you as former member of the
14

CRC totally disagreed with the State Historic

15

Preservations Office position on a particular item?

16 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Yes.
17 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: And is this based more on your what?
18

Past experience working in archaeology versus

19

anything else?

20 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Yeah, based on the experience that
21

I've had over here, I thought that the State

22

Historic Preservation Division should take it a step

23

further as far as requiring more archaeological

24

services on certain sites.

25 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Archaeological field work is in one
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1

sense a very destructive work 'cause you need to

2

break down things in order to find things to make an

3

assessment.

4 MS. ROTUNNO - HAZUKA: Right.
5 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Should that be all part of, in your
6

professional estimation, should that be part of

7

something that is done prior to a request being

8

considered or normally it's always after an

9

approval? And again, as Kapalua an example, until

10

they get approvals that they were able to move

11

forward, the presence of the iwi, which Mr. Cameron

12

and his people took extra care in doing it right, or

13

pono is the word we use, do you have any comments on

14

how we could, it could be done before a decision is

15

made?

16 MS. ROTUNNO - HAZUKA: Well, we do have the first phase in
17

archaeology which is the inventory phase. And

18

before a development can get their permits, the

19

project area has to go through an inventory. And an

20

inventory phase tries to identify all of the, at

21

least the above-ground sites.

22 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Right.
23 MS. ROTUNNO - HAZUKA: Okay? So probably about 80 percent
24

of our work right now is monitoring construction

25

development. We're currently on Ka'ahumanu Avenue
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1

for the widening; we're on Kuihelani for the

2

widening.

3

So a lot of what we do is in relationship to

4

construction, and we stand there all day and watch

5

the equipment work.

6

VICE - HAIR HOKAMA: Do you think there's any -- I'm sorry

7

if I'm -- do you think there's anything that you can

8

think of as a professional that cannot be mitigated

9

and cannot be addressed whereby a project in

10

construction needs to be stopped and there is no

11

other remedy but a halt to the whole project?

12 MS. ROTUNNO - HAZUKA: I've never been on a site or a
13

project where we've had to stop the whole

14

construction. We generally stop in the area of a

15

find, and then we have a discussion on what's the

16

best place for them to move, what's the best place

17

for us to move.

18

We've had a lot of situations where we

19

stopped just in that area, construction continues

20

down the line, and then we go back. If the site can

21

be mitigated, meaning we can do like you see on TV,

22

with the excavations, or if the site can be

23

preserved and it can be worked out within the

24

development, then we look at those issues as well.

25 VICE - HAIR HOKAMA: Are you a registered archaeologist in
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1

the State of Hawai'i? Or is there such a thing as I

2

need to --

3 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I don't think they have -4 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: -- register as a professional?
5 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I don't think we register. It's not
6

like --

7 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: It's not like engineers. So you need
8

to be a licensed engineer --

9 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: No, no, we don't have a licensing
10

agency. No.

11 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much for your responses
12

this afternoon.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
14

Member Tavares.

15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Hokama stole most of my
16

questions.

17 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry. I'm sorry.
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, that's quite all right. When
19

you were on the CRC, were there any times where you

20

had to refrain from voting because of your work for

21

a particular company?

22 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: No. I was only on for three months.
23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, is that all?
24 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: Yeah.
25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. What was that circumstance?
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1 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I was diagnosed with cancer.
2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh. Okay, so you had to leave
3

your term then? And you're okay now --?

4 MS. ROTUNNO-HAZUKA: I'm still here.
5 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Good. Good luck.
6 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good for you. Good for you.
7 CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think, I think that was all
9
10

'cause I think Mr. Hokama covered I pretty well.
Thank you.

11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Seeing
12

none, thank you very much. We really appreciate you

13

being here this afternoon.

14

Members, we have three more folks to

15

interview. The next person is Suzanne Freitas for

16

the Maui Planning Commission. And then following

17

her we have, I believe, Carlos Rivera and Alvin

18

Nakamura. And I don't believe Mr. Rego is here, but

19

again we'll monitor that situation as well.

20
21

State your name for the record, please, and
opening statement if you'd like.

22 MS. FREITAS: Good afternoon. My name's Suzanne Freitas,
23

and I'm here to answer any questions you might have

24

for me.

25 CHAIR KANE: Okay, and why don't we just start from one
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1

side, Member Tavares, and we'll just work our way

2

down. If you have any questions at this time?

3 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. What can you bring to the
4

Planning Commission? Maybe you should start with

5

telling us a little bit about your background and

6

your involvement in the community.

7 MS. FREITAS: Okay. I'm married to Joaquin, Jack Freitas.
8

We've been married over 20 years. We live in

9

Olinda. And I've been in real estate for about

10

18 years and haven't been doing too much lately

11

after I finished a project. And my husband owns two

12

businesses here. We employ about 18, 20 people.

13
14

I'm on the Maui Crimestoppers Board, the Maui
Symphony Orchestra Board.

15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Now what do you hope to bring to
16

the Planning Commission?

17 MS. FREITAS: Well, experience that I've had in planning.
18

You know, doing the subdivision and just being

19

involved in planning, working with them, and I think

20

just that experience, you know. I would imagine

21

just from that, from my experience in doing it.

22 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'll let other members -23 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- ask questions.
25 CHAIR KANE: We're working our way down. Mr. Nishiki.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll pass right now.
2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Molina.
3 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Susan [sic]
4

have you served on any other Boards or Commissions?

5 MS. FREITAS: Yeah, I was on the Board of Variance and
6

Appeals.

7 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and as far as you know, the
8

Planning Commission's a very demanding one. As far

9

as your schedule, work schedule, do you see any --

10 MS. FREITAS: Well, what I've actually done is when I
11

finished the last project I was working on, my

12

husband and I agreed that I would just work on my

13

nonprofits. So I've been working with the Maui

14

Symphony Orchestra and the Crimestoppers and now.

15 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
16 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thank you. When you were on
18

the Board of Variances and Appeals, how long did you

19

serve on that?

20 MS. FREITAS: I finished someone's term. I'm sorry, I'm
21

not sure. Maybe about two and a half years.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And how long ago was that?
23 MS. FREITAS: Probably maybe about eight years ago now.
24

It was under Linda's Administration.

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And when you are on the
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4 MS. FREITAS: Oh, yeah. Often.
5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And because I usually don't sit in
6

on the BVA meetings, do you generally reach a

7

consensus on your own, or is it with the advice of,

8

you know, the Planning Department or the advice of

9

the Corporation Counsel that you would generally

10

reach some kind of a decision?

11 MS. FREITAS: Well, we would receive the material and I
12

would usually drive out and look at the project.

13

And I just read everybody's responses to it or

14

comments on it. And then we would have the hearing,

15

and it was, the judgment was made taking all that

16

into consideration.

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But generally the judgment that
18

you would say make would be based on your own

19

independent investigation and not based on a

20

particular recommendation. Is that what you're

21

saying?

22 MS. FREITAS: That's correct.
23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Hokama, any comments,
25

questions? Excuse me, just questions. Not
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1

comments. Sorry.

2 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Gee, you almost slipped on that one,
3

Chairman.

4 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, I slipped, member.
5 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Mrs. Freitas, one thing that is
6

different from our County as regards to our sister

7

County, the City and County of Honolulu, is that the

8

Planning Commission does have, in our County, the

9

authority to make SMA decisions.

10

Do you feel that, at this point in time of

11

where the County is, as a mature local government

12

entity, that SMA should either stay with the

13

Planning Commission or be part of the Council's

14

responsibility? Do you feel any thoughts on that at

15

this time?

16 MS. FREITAS: Well, isn't the ultimate decision the
17

County, anyway?

18 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: The County, yes. The County makes the
19

final call on the SMA; however, this County has

20

chosen, by the people, to leave that responsibility

21

in an appointed Board, which is the Planning

22

Commission of each island instead of an elected

23

Board, such as us here this afternoon.

24

So you have any -- let me make it easier so

25

that you can -- do you think it should remain with
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1

an appointed Board such as each island's Planning

2

Commission, or do you see enough merit that it may,

3

should be considered to return as part of the

4

elected Council's responsibility?

5 MS. FREITAS: Boy, I'm sorry, Councilman Hokama -6 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: It's a tough. It's a tough question, I
7

understand that --

8 MS. FREITAS: -- I don't -- I'm not in it enough yet to
9

make that judgment. I'm sorry.

10 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: And it's a very honest answer that I
11
12

can appreciate.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I'm done.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Member
14

Arakawa, you have any comments or question -- excuse

15

me -- questions for the nominee?

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, Mr. Chairman, not this time.
17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. I'll come back down and
18

start again for a second round if needed. Member

19

Tavares.

20 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Thank you, Suzanne.
21
22

Is there a project or development that you
would say no to?

23 MS. FREITAS: Oh, I have. My own.
24 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Your own?
25 MS. FREITAS: Yes. I was hired to rezone some property,
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1

and we had a meeting with the community and they

2

didn't want it. And so even though some funds were

3

invested already, substantial, we decided to pull

4

out instead of going forward with the project.

5 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But you know the contractor's
6

association, I think pretty much, you know, comes to

7

support, testify in support of various projects.

8

How are you going to deal with that and your

9

relationship?

10 MS. FREITAS: Oh, no. In 20-some years of being married
11

to Jack, we haven't agreed on everything. And, you

12

know, we make it through it

13

any problem with that.

I don't think I'd have

14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
17 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
18

Member Johnson.

19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We had several letters come in,
20

and your name happened to be on this form letter.

21

And they were sent in by various, you know, like ABC

22

Supply and Mr. Singlehurst. They sent in letters

23

endorsing a certain slate of candidates for Boards

24

and Commissions.

25

Do you have any idea, you know, how that
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slate came to be?

2 MS. FREITAS: I didn't even know it existed. I had no
3

idea.

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for the
6

nominee? Hearing none, Ms. Freitas, thank you very

7

much. Appreciate it.

8
9

Members, I think we have with us this
afternoon, Mr. Carlos Rivera. Yes, please come

10

forward. Carlos Rivera is here. We have two other

11

folks, and one of 'em I think will not be available.

12

I believe Mr. Rego is not gonna be available for us,

13

members, and Mr. Rego is back on -- and I apologize,

14

members --

15 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Cost of Government.
16 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Cost of Government, No. 5, the
17

Commission. And the only other person we would have

18

would be Alvin Nakamura, and if --

19 MR. INOKUMA: He's not here.
20 CHAIR KANE: And is he gonna be able to be here?
21 MR. INOKUMA: I don't think so.
22 CHAIR KANE: Okay. And we won't -- so this will be our
23
24
25

final nominee to have a discussion with.
So if you can, Mr. Rivera, just identify
yourself for the record and any opening comments.
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1 MR. RIVERA: Thank you. Hi, my name is Carlos Rivera, and
2

I wanna be appointed to the Subdivision Standards

3

Review Committee on the basis that I feel that my

4

8 1/2 year work experience as a civil engineer. I

5

feel I have a good working knowledge of the

6

subdivision standards and the design that I would

7

like to contribute to the community and to the

8

Committee.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you -10 MR. RIVERA: Do you have any questions?
11 CHAIR KANE: Questions? And let's just open it up with
12

Member Johnson.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you, and I notice you
14

sitting there this morning too, so I really

15

appreciate you enduring this grilling, if you will.

16

The standards that you're gonna be looking

17

at, obviously affect a lot of things throughout Maui

18

County. Some of them are expensive fixes. Some of

19

them may be, you know, just ways that we can change

20

the rules, basically, to make things, I wouldn't say

21

easier, but to make them more efficient.

22

Do you have any feelings, one way or the

23

other, about things that you would specifically like

24

to see changed or mended, you know, within the scope

25

of this particular Commission appointment?
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1 MR. RIVERA: None right now.

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I also noticed that you
3

work for Unemori Engineering. Okay, you heard

4

comments earlier about people being critical of

5

people coming from different backgrounds or too much

6

development, not enough balance.

7

Do you feel that your employment would in any

8

way impair your judgment in serving in this capacity

9

on this particular Board?

10 MR. RIVERA: No, I think it would be better. I would have
11

a better, say, view of things maybe, because the

12

subdivision standards is black and white, basically.

13

If we don't follow them, you know, the County will

14

catch it.

15

So with, I guess my experience, maybe I would

16

bring something else to the table, a way to better

17

the standard (inaudible) if you will.

18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and my final question would
19

be that one of the rulings has been in the past that

20

even though you have to recuse yourself on voting,

21

you still participate in the discussion during a

22

particular project or, you know, a review of some

23

particular item. Would you feel that if a project

24

from your employer was coming before you, would you

25

feel that it would be appropriate for you to
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participate in that conversation or to just

2

simply -- which some members of Boards or

3

Commissions have just simply, you know, left the

4

room or said I don't want to participate -- how

5

would you react to that?

6 MR. RIVERA: Well, I think I have an open view of
7

everything. Maybe it would be better because I

8

might know a little bit or a lot about that project

9

because we have a, we deal with a lot of projects

10
11

and not necessarily I know of every single one.
But I think I could enlighten, maybe, the

12

other Board members on why we do certain things or

13

why, why this was done.

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Nishiki.
16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
17 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for the nominee?
18

Mr. Arakawa.

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
20 CHAIR KANE: Mm-hmm.
21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Rivera, when we had Mr. Schulz
22

here a little bit earlier, he made some comments

23

about having to rethink a lot of the design

24

standards because they were very antiquated. What

25

is your opinion on that?
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1 MR. RIVERA: I have no opinion on that. I mean, it's --

2

standards are black and white. It's right there. I

3

don't -- I mean, what I assume or what I know of

4

what the Committee does is to give advice to the

5

Director of Public Works of what he tells us, what

6

he wants to be discussed. Right now, I have no -- I

7

didn't --

8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Let me ask you a different way.
9

If you saw that there were things that needed to be

10

adjusted where the standards right now that we have

11

prohibited a lot of the different ways of doing

12

things, then would you be willing to look at those

13

and change those standards?

14 MR. RIVERA: Oh, yes, I would, if it would benefit
15

everyone, the community, and the County.

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, 'cause in just a real brief
17

explanation of it, there have been discussions we've

18

had whereby our subdivisions right now, maybe we

19

have too many roads. We need to create areas of

20

green ways, walkways, where the standards right now

21

don't allow those.

22

We have subdivisions whereby the driveways

23

enter right out onto the main highway and maybe we

24

have to change those standards so that the driveways

25

don't enter onto a main thoroughfare. Those kinds
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of things is what I'm talking about.

2
3

So you'd be willing to entertain changes on
those if they come up, as they come up?

4 MR. RIVERA: Yes, I would.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you very much.
6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Yes,
7

Ms. Johnson.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just have one more question
9

and --

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, before she starts.
11

Could you take a short recess, and then it'll take

12

me about two minutes or less than a minute in order

13

to do what we have to follow.

14 CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, no problem, yeah? We're
15

just --

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No problem.
17 CHAIR KANE: 'Cause we need to convene this meeting and
18

probably rerecess. We did make it through as soon

19

as this last question is asked, and so we'll deal

20

with that. But Chair's gonna call a two-minute

21

recess real quick. You can stay right there, yeah.

22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Stay right there.
23 CHAIR KANE: Two-minute recess. (Gavel.)
24

RECESS:

3:47 p.m.

25 RECONVENE: 3:51 p.m.
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1 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel.) Let's reconvene to Council's
2

Committee of the Whole meeting, March 11, 2002.

3

Member Johnson, you have the floor for your --

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, yes.
5 CHAIR KANE: -- final question -6 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My final question.
7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: One of the things that we have
9

seen or I have seen seems to be that in

10

subdivisions, the standards that your Board or the,

11

you know, the Board that you have applied to serve

12

on, are not uniformly applied or they have a thing

13

called flexible standards. Are you familiar with

14

that at all, with that principle which would permit

15

some, you know, degree of nonconformance within the

16

subdivisions?

17 MR. RIVERA: No, I'm not.
18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You're not? Okay. Well, that may
19
20

be one of the things that you might want to look at.
And, you know, just as a follow-up to that,

21

if it were found that there were problems with

22

nonconformity or people not adhering to the

23

standards which you have set and it was brought to

24

your attention, would you be willing to speak up

25

about that or to tighten up the rules and the
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standards so that people would be very clear about
what they had to comply with?

3 MR. RIVERA: Yes.

4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
5 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Mr. Rivera?

6

Hearing none, Mr. Rivera, thank you very much. We

7

appreciate your time and your volunteering.

8

Okay, members, I know you folks need to take

9

a recess. We are at the end of the Q and A portion

10

of this. I'd like to give you folks an opportunity

11

to take a few minutes off, and then I'd like to come

12

right back and enter into the discussion of this

13

agenda item. And hopefully we can come to some

14

resolution to the status of these nominees.

15
16
17

Members, the Chair is gonna call a recess
until 4 o'clock. We're in recess.
RECESS:

(Gavel.)

3:53 p.m.

18 RECONVENE: 4:03 p.m.
19 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel.) Okay, we'd like to reconvene the
20

Council's Committee- of the Whole meeting for

21

March 11, 2002.

22

Members, we are ready to get into discussion

23

regarding the Committee of the Whole Item 2(3), the

24

Nominations to Boards and Commissions. Members,

25

it's the Chair's intent to go letter by letter. And
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1

at that letter I'm gonna ask if there are any

2

particular members within that Board or Commission

3

that you would like pulled out to vote on

4

separately; otherwise, the Chair's gonna make a

5

recommendation for the nominees of that Board or

6

Commission.

7

And again, it's just a matter of trying to be

8

efficient with our time. But if there are any

9

members that you would like pulled out of that Board

10

or Commission, nominee process, and we can vote on

11

that or those individuals separately, the Chair has

12

no problem in moving forward in that way.

13
14

So without hearing any objections, the
Chair -- Mr. Nishiki.

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I've got a question -16 CHAIR KANE: Sure.
17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

because I was looking at the

18

votes here and how we want to go about doing this.

19

Let me understand. If some of these people are

20

voted down, then the Mayor will have to come and

21

resubmit names.

22 CHAIR KANE: Within ten days, Mr. Nishiki.
23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Within ten days.
24 CHAIR KANE: Yes, according to the Charter.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And if we don't have any,
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1

if we stand at a deadlock, then the nominees become

2

approved?

3 CHAIR KANE: According to the Charter -4 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
5 CHAIR KANE: -- at the very end of Section 13.3, No. 16,
6

the last sentence, the process shall continue until

7

the vacancy is filled. In the event that the

8

Council fails to approve or disapprove a nominee

9

within the time periods provided for herein, the

10

nominee shall be deemed appointed to fill the

11

vacancy upon its occurrence.

12

According to our Charter.

13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I just had some concern for
14

us today, I guess is the fact that in this situation

15

we're faced with -- well, if you don't act, then it

16

becomes automatically approved? We've had

17

circumstances in this Council where we were not able

18

to get any votes, so therefore on the certain

19

terminologies we've been told that nothing occurs.

20

But I just wanted to bring some clarity to this.

21

And my feeling is this: That if we're not

22

able to get the needed votes, I would just favor

23

that we send back the names so that the Mayor can

24

either resend the name or send us another name so

25

that we can have a clear-cut vote on, of five votes.
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1

And, you know, I would like for us to consider that

2

as an option.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay, well, the response to that,
4

Mr. Nishiki, is that the Chair is obligated to

5

follow the word of the Charter. And if it's

6

specifically stated within the Charter a specific

7

mechanism by which we make a selection to Boards and

8

Commission nominees, the Chair's intent is to follow

9

what is specifically stated in the Charter. The

10

Chair is not interested or will not consider trying

11

to revise those Charter rules to accommodate what

12

somebody has as far as the desired outcome.

13

So with that being said, Mr. Nishiki, if for

14

any reason, hypothetically, this body is not able to

15

get the no votes or the yes votes in the majority,

16

then the only thing that the Chair can do is at a

17

future meeting, try to bring it up again with those

18

contested issues. And I can make that commitment to

19

this Board or this body that I'd be more than happy

20

to bring it forward again if there's any change in

21

anybody's feelings. But if it's set in stone and

22

nobody's willing to make any changes, then I don't

23

think it's appropriate for us to just take it upon

24

ourselves to ignore what the Charter states as a

25

mechanism to try and reach some desired outcome.
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1

Mr. Nishiki.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. It's not trying to reach
3

some desired outcome. I think that my concern is

4

that we will not be going into approving any of

5

these with a full cast of five votes. It is

6

unfortunate that we don't have members of the

7

Council today.

8 CHAIR KANE: Yes, it is unfortunate.
9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And that's my concern for voting
10

of some important Commissions. We're missing

11

important members. And in the past, we've tried to

12

wait till some of these people come. And that's the

13

reason why the other outcome would be is to send it

14

back and have it so that the clock can start ticking

15

again --

16 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki -17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- and that's all I'm saying.
18 CHAIR KANE: -- I'm gonna interrupt. I'm gonna interject
19

because if you can point out to me and this body

20

where there is language in the Charter that allows

21

us as a body to not take a definitive vote one way

22

or the other and still be able to refer those names

23

back to the Mayor, if you can show me where the

24

language is stated specifically in the Charter to

25

allow us to do so, please point it out to this
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body --

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Let me give you a case -3 CHAIR KANE: Okay, because what you're asking me to do is
4

to make the --

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- let me give you a -6 CHAIR KANE: No, let me finish, 'cause I gave you your
7

time.

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Sure. I'll listen to you.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. If you can show me that,
10

Mr. Nishiki, then the Chair is more than willing to

11

entertain that option for us to consider. But from

12

my research on what we're looking at here today, I

13

don't see what you're suggesting as an option.

14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And I just speak from
15

experience, if I may, now just because we've had

16

situations like this before, Mr. Chairman. And this

17

is not to for it win or lose or point out in the

18

Charter, whatever. It's just some other

19

consideration, which is if there is really no clear

20

consensus, and in the past we've done that where

21

either for a reason that a person didn't come for

22

the interview and the time clock was ticking and we

23

said okay, we're gonna send it back, whatever the

24

Mayor decides to send back to us, at least the clock

25

starts again.
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1

In this instance today, we don't have, we've

2

got, three, six, seven members here. And -- and I

3

would hope that the process that we're going through

4

now -- I don't know what kind of time it gives us

5

but if we don't have it, it stays in this Committee,

6

Mr. Chairman, then it's going to take another

7

meeting and another Council meeting, thereby the

8

clock runs out.

9

I don't know if this Council wants to make a

10

decision on the clock ran out, we didn't make a

11

decision, therefore the appointees' approved. And

12

that's all I'm saying.

13 CHAIR KANE: And I understand your -14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I would hope that, you know,
15

as the general public watches us, there is a vehicle

16

that we can use whereby we can start the clock

17

ticking again thereby looking at nominees. I'm not

18

expecting that some of it won't, but I just want to

19

say, as we go through this process, there are

20

measures in which we can look at to, you know, try

21

in some way to get five votes either way.

22 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki, again I'm gonna ask if you can
23

point out -- and by the way, if you're asking the

24

Chair to ignore the guidance of the Charter, which

25

I'm getting a sense that you're trying to do that,
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1

you're trying to distract the Chair away from what

2

is specifically stated as the vehicles for us to

3

utilize to move forward with this process, if you're

4

asking the Chair to ignore what the Charter is

5

saying and if you're saying that the Charter isn't

6

important in this respect, then you need to come

7

right out and say it, Mr. Nishiki.

8

But right now the Charter is very clear. You

9

need to vote up or down. And if we can't vote up or

10

down, then it sits. And I told you already that the

11

Chair, if an issue that you pointed out is that we a

12

shortage of members -- unfortunately, Mr. Carroll

13

had a situation that he had to take care of today.

14

It's a medical situation.

15

If your issue is attendance of the members or

16

full participation, then I already have stated that

17

I'd be more than willing to, on the case that we

18

have an issue where we can't get a majority of votes

19

either way, that I'd be more than happy to defer

20

that particular nominee until such time we have

21

another member or another two members available.

22

And I'm stating that to you on the record, that I'm

23

more than willing to do that.

24
25

But to say that we can just simply send a
name back because we don't have any clear consensus,
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1

I think goes outside the scope of the Charter. And

2

the Chair is not willing to look at that option.

3

And the Chair has, for the past three years, and

4

this is the fourth year chairing this Committee, as

5

the Chair I've never not deferred and then tried to

6

work through these situations before.

7

So I think I'm offering you consistency,

8

Mr. Nishiki, as far as what I'm suggesting we try to

9

do. So again if you're asking me, you know, to

10

ignore the Charter, I won't do that.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. I'm not asking you to ignore
12

the Charter. Excuse me, can I ask a question of the

13

Staff?

14 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Richelle, what is the time clock
16

for the either acceptance or denial for vote? What

17

is the final date that we have?

18 MS. KAWASAKI: For most of them, it would be April 30th.
19

And for the last three that were submitted from the

20

Mayor's office on May 5th, which would be

21

Mr. Schulz, Mr. Suzuki, and -- and Mr. Rego. Those

22

three would be the deadline would be May -- oh, I'm

23

sorry. It's only applicable to Mr. Rego and

24

Mr. Schulz. Those need to be acted on by May 3rd.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And how many readings?
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1 MS. KAWASAKI: One. It's just by committee report, so
2

it's just one reading.

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And how many Council
4

meetings do we have prior to April 30th?

5 MS. KAWASAKI: I have to consult a calendar. I'll need a
6

second.

7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
8 CHAIR KANE: Two in April because we've already posted the
9
10

second meeting for March, so we only have two in
April. Two Council meetings in April.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Arakawa.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I think we're
14

pretty clear now on the time frame that we have.

15

During the -- we're going into budget right now. If

16

we needed to have that extra meeting, I believe we

17

can have an extra meeting to have the discussion.

18

My question to Corp. Counsel on the

19

legalities as far as what the Charter says, if the

20

Mayor, the Administration does not follow the

21

Charter to give us the information and, you know, we

22

have'd had quite a few people comment on the fact

23

today that they haven't the opportunity to really

24

review this because the ability for them to look at

25

the information wasn't really made available because
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1

this was marked confidential by the Administration

2

so we couldn't disperse this, are we in a situation

3

whereby we are compromising the public's review time

4

period for this in trying to act on this

5

immediately, like today? I've asked Corp. Counsel

6

that because it's a Sunshine question on, as I

7

believe.

8
9

So if the information that was not made
available to the public, would that seven-day prior

10

notice so they could get that information and review

11

it, then that time period that was supposed to be

12

open for review was not really open for review? So

13

my question is, is that a violation of the Sunshine

14

provision that we have from the State?

15 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, if I might interrupt prior -16

just to clarify some of the facts. The forms were

17

made available to the public on the day that they

18

were requested. The Uniform Information Practices

19

Act which falls under Chapter 92 of H.R.S. provides

20

that governmental agencies have a reasonable time to

21

produce that; and what that boils down to is that we

22

have up to ten days to produce that information.

23

We, as a practice, try to make those

24

documents available as soon as possible. The

25

Sunshine Law requires a six-day prior posting before
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1

you have a meeting. And, as I stated, on the very

2

day that those documents were requested, they were

3

produced to the public.

4

So there is -- I don't believe that there's

5

any problem in terms of a Sunshine Law or the public

6

having access to the information because, as I

7

stated, as soon as it was requested, I did produce

8

that.

9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, we -- again we had this
10

document down as marked confidential. So my

11

question to Corp. Counsel, from interpretation of

12

the Sunshine Law, what is your reading on that?

13 MS. RAMAYA: Councilmember Arakawa, I believe that that
14

was remedied by Council Services because they did in

15

fact release the information by redacting certain

16

things that under 92 H.R.S. is not supposed to be

17

distributed, such as home address. So it was

18

available.

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So officially, official
20

interpretation, for the record, is that even though

21

that information was not available when it was sent

22

down because it was marked confidential and some

23

people stated that they got it as late as this

24

morning, that is sufficient notice for the general

25

public to be able to get this information, to be
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1

able to look at it?

2 MS. RAMAYA: Yes.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: We're not required to have it
4

available like just with the posting?

5 MS. RAMAYA: I believe Ms. Kawasaki previously answered
6

that. No.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So we don't have to? That's the
8

way -- we don't have to present the information as

9

we post it? It just has to -- it doesn't have to be

10

available to the public?

11 MS. RAMAYA: She has a reasonable time within which to
12

produce it, and that's what she did. So she has

13

met, we have met requirements for the Sunshine Law.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, well, I don't, I have a
15

difference of opinion as to that, but that's --

16 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'm going to ask you for an
18

official opinion. And I'm not gonna argue that

19

point here.

20

But, Mr. Chairman, I do have some concern

21

about that in my mind when we post something and

22

we're required to make all the information

23

available, and it's not available at the time of

24

posting because the Staff is working on the

25

information to make it available. I don't believe
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1

we're posting it and making it available at the same

2

time.

3 CHAIR KANE: Let's get another clarification for you,
4

Mr. Arakawa. Ms. Kawasaki-Lu?

5 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, thank you. The Office of
6

Council Services does have the documents available

7

to the public upon their request at the time that we

8

post. We did not receive any request to review

9

those documents until the days where I produced it.

10

So if I had been asked on the day that we posted, I

11

would have redacted them at that time and produced

12

them.

13

However, we didn't receive any requests; and

14

as some of the testifiers came up and said that they

15

asked for those documents today, they got them

16

today. They didn't ask for them and then we didn't

17

produce them for six or seven days. That's not the

18

situation --

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I beg to differ. I believe Jim
20

Smith stated that --

21 CHAIR KANE: No. He came this morning and asked for 'em
22

and got 'em this morning after --

23 MS. KAWASAKI: That's correct.

24 CHAIR KANE: -- he asked for it --

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, no, no. In his testimony, I

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

1

COW 03/11/02

280

1

believe he said he went to look for it Friday and he

2

got it --

3 CHAIR KANE: No.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- this morning.
5 CHAIR KANE: No. That is not correct. Mr. Smith came
6

to --

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, I may have misheard that.
8 CHAIR KANE: -- Office of Council Services this morning,
9

and he received the information this morning.

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay, I may have misheard that.
11

But the only thing I need is on record that our

12

Corp. Counsel is saying that this is technically

13

correct; and that even though the Administration has

14

sent this down much beyond the deadline that they

15

were required, that we're still required to follow

16

the same Charter provision that gives us a specific

17

number of days to respond to this.

18 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and so the Chair has a question just to
19

clarify that for Corp. Counsel if, Mr. Arakawa, and

20

I think this will, hopefully, provide some light to

21

this situation. Although it's documented that the

22

Administration sent down the nominees later than the

23

deadline, I think the Charter also is very clear in

24

saying that within 60 days thereafter receiving or

25

after the Mayor has submitted to the Council the
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1

name of the Mayor's nominee to fill the vacancies,

2

within 60 days thereafter, the Council shall act to

3

approve or disapprove.

4

So my question is, because they submitted

5

those names later than what they were supposed to,

6

does the clock start when we receive those

7

nominations? And if that is the case, then in fact

8

we should have longer than the dates that were

9

talked about, April 30th and May 3rd, because we

10

didn't receive it on the required time. We received

11

it at a later time. Therefore the clock should

12

start at a later time. I mean, it should start from

13

the time we received.

14 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, again, to clarify, the dates
15

that we calculate, we, our office provides those

16

dates. It doesn't come down in a transmittal

17

letter. When we get the transmittal, we count the

18

days from that time to establish the 60 days.

19 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So for clarification, we receive the
20

first submittal from the Administration on what day?

21 MS. KAWASAKI: March 1st.
22 CHAIR KANE: So April 1st. So 60 days, it comes down
23

to --

24 MS. KAWASAKI: April 30th -25 CHAIR KANE: -- April 30th. So members, there's no
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1

compromise of time that we have or the public has to

2

scrutinize these names. We have 60 days from the

3

time we received, and that is April 30th. And in

4

this case, there's a couple names that goes out to

5

May 3rd.

6
7

Okay? So there's no shortage of time. We
still are working, we're following our part,
Mr. Arakawa. We're going with 60 days from the time

9

we received.

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. And I'm just trying to
11

clarify this 'cause I also understood Myles to say

12

that not all of the Boards and Commissions have been

13

filled --

14 CHAIR KANE: That's right.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- and that we should expect
16

another transmittal --

17 CHAIR KANE: That's right.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- which will be, again,
19

considerably after when it was due.

20 CHAIR KANE: Yeah.
21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So.
22 CHAIR KANE: And that, in the Chair's opinion, it's not an
23

issue that we're gonna continue to discuss today.

24

That's, as you stated earlier in the beginning of

25

the meeting, that's something that we will have
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1

submitted to the Chair to send to the appropriate

2

Committee for discussion of that.

3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Yeah. Again, I'm just
4

trying to make sure everything is on record so

5

that --

6 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- our timetable shows clear that
8

the Council is following the rules --

9 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- as accorded by the Charter.
11 CHAIR KANE: And that is the Chair's responsibility to
12

make sure that we accomplish that, Mr. Arakawa.

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you.
14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman?
15 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Tavares?
16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I'm going back to
17

what some of the earlier concerns might have been.

18

But it is the Council of the action that -- I mean,

19

the action of the Council that counts, not the

20

action of this Committee. So if we were to have a

21

motion that didn't make it for whatever reason, the

22

recommendation that goes to the full Council would

23
24

25

be rejection of that particular name.

At that time that it's at the Council, that
could be changed.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

284

COW 03/11/02

1 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That could go back the other way.
3

So I don't see a problem with us moving forward with

4

whatever we can move forward with today. And,

5

hopefully, we'll have our other council members back

6

for the final at the Council meeting, the one

7

reading that is required.

8
9

And so, you know, I don't see us stopping
unless there's -- you know, there's people we

10

haven't talked to that we requested or were

11

requested that weren't able to be here. Then, you

12

know, I don't know what we're gonna do about those

13

folks, or what you had in mind to do about those

14

folks --

15 CHAIR KANE: Well, the Chair's intent is to ask them to
16

show up at the --

17 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Council meeting.
18 CHAIR KANE: -- Council meeting.
19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
20 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
21 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I thank you.
22 CHAIR KANE: 'Cause it is the Chair's intention that if
23

for any reason we're not able to reach any approval

24

or disapproval here at the Committee level, is to

25

ask the body to discharge us from further
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1

consideration at the Committee level and have the

2

full Council act on those.
So it's just again moving it forward to the

3
4

full Council. And from there, that's where the

5

official act, as you stated, Ms. Tavares, would take

6

place, and whatever happens there would determine

7

what options we have that are available to us.

8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, fine. Thank you.
9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further -10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thanks for that -- clarification.
11 CHAIR KANE: Pardon me?
12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thanks for that clarification.
13 CHAIR KANE: Yeah. No problem -14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- because that's what I was gonna
15
16
17

ask.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah. Any further discussion before the

Chair moves forward on his recommendations?

18

Members, for the Board of Ethics we have

19

Stacey Stills [sic] -- excuse me -- Stacey Sills,

20

Tamio Iwado, and Barry Helle. Are there any

21

objections or any names that we'd like to be removed

22

for a separate consideration? Mr. Nishiki.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I'd like to separate all
24

three.

25 CHAIR KANE: Okay. We're moving forward. Board of
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1

Variances and Appeals. We'll move forward.
Board of Water Supply. Member, any members

2
3

wish to separate? Member Nishiki.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Separate those.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Moving forward.
Members? Commission on Culture and the Arts.

6
7

Hilary Chow and Norman Oshiro; any separation on

8

this item?

9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman?
10 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa?
11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just in the interest of time,
12

rather than just going and asking for a separation,

13

why don't you just go through them and if there's a

14

request for separation, just vote on the three, on

15

those individually, but just start the voting. Or

16

we're gonna be real late.

17 CHAIR KANE: The Chair's trying to do his best,
18

Mr. Arakawa.

19

On Item letter D, Commission on Culture and

20

the Arts, because there's been no request for

21

separation, Chair's recommendation is to approve the

22

nominees as submitted by the Administration.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved. Are you gonna start the

24

voting?

25 CHAIR KANE: Yes. I'm asking for a motion.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. So moved.
2 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
3 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
4

Molina. Any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor

5

say aye.

6 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
7 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
8

VOTE: AYES:

9
10
11

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

12 MOTION CARRIED.
13
14

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
COMMISSION ON CULTURE AND THE ARTS.

15 CHAIR KANE: Moving on to Commission on Persons With
16

Disabilities, we have Kuilauokalani Lester and Tracy

17

Souza. Any requests for separation? Seeing none,

18

members? Chair's recommendation is to approve --

19 MEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
20 CHAIR KANE: -- the nominees. It's been moved by -21 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.
22 CHAIR KANE: -- Arakawa -23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
24 CHAIR KANE: -- Arakawa, seconded by Tavares. Discussion?
25

Hearing none, all in favor say aye.
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1 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
2 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
3

VOTE: AYES:

4
5
6

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.

9

10 CHAIR KANE: On the Cost of Government Commission,
11

members, separation? Mr. Nishiki?

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Separate Art Rego because he
13

didn't appear here.

14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other suggestions?
15 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thompson.
16 CHAIR KANE: Thompson. Thank you very much. Hearing no
17

others, the Chair's recommendation is to approve

18

Carol Ball, Sandra Hirata, and Jack Crow for Cost of

19

Government Commission.

20 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
21 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
22 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
23

Molina. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say

24

aye.

25 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
2
3
4
5

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

6

MOTION CARRIED.

7

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF CAROL BALL, SANDRA
HIRATA AND JACK CROW FOR COST OF
GOVERNMENT COMMISSION.

8

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we have separated Sara Thompson,
10

Arthur Rego on that.

11

Members, Council on Aging, Gail Raikes,

12

Sandra Rongitsch, and Janet Shimada; any separation

13

requests? Seeing none, Chair's recommendation is to

14

approve the submittals.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So Moved.
16 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
17 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
18

Molina. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say

19

aye.

20 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
21 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
22
23
24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
COUNCIL ON AGING.

7

8 CHAIR KANE: Members, letter H, Lana'i Planning

9
10
11

Commission. The names are Bruno Amby and Brad
Oshiro.
Any separation? Seeing none, members?

12

Chair's recommendation is to approve the

13

submittals --

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved. So moved.
15 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
16 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
17

Hokama. Discussion.

18 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
19 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
20 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Chairman, I know
21

these two gentlemen very well. Mr. Oshiro is a

22

Lana'ian, not a resident. He served his country

23

well, been a veteran of the Gulf War. He's also a

24

very outstanding member of our community, now

25

serving as our postmaster.
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1

I think these two gentlemen bring some

2

balance and a unique opportunity to sit on our

3

Lana'i Planning Commission. I think both of them

4

are very open. They've shown great integrity in

5

being fair.

6

I think Mr. Amby is a unique one. He does

7

work for the company. It's on his application form.

8

But we have -- I would ask for the members' support

9

today 'cause Mr. Amby comes from the bargaining

10

unit. And I think Mr. Amby has shown enough good

11

sense and integrity to speak his mind, and I can

12

vouch for him in that manner and that I believe that

13

these two additions will bring great balance to our

14

Commission and allow a review of applications before

15

this specific Commission to be done in a fair and

16

consistent manner.

17

Thank you.

18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
19

Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in

20

favor of the motion to approve the names for the

21

Lana'i Planning Commission say aye.

22 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
23 CHAIR KANE: Oppose? Carried.
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
LANAI PLANNING COMMISSION.

7

8 CHAIR KANE: Moving on to the Liquor -9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman?
10 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Arakawa.
11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Could we take a two-minute recess?
12

Let's do this thing again --

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- for half an hour.
15 CHAIR KANE: Two-minute recess, members. (Gavel.)
16 RECESS:

4:30 pm.

17 RECONVENE: 4:33 p.m.
18 CHAIR KANE: Okay, members, we'd like to reconvene the
19

Council's Committee of the Whole. This is March 11,

20

2002. We are proceeding with the agenda and looking

21

at letter I, Liquor Control Adjudication Board, Tami

22

Nascimento.

23
24

Members, Chair's recommendation is to
approve.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINAI: Second.
2 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
3

Molina. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say

4

aye.

5 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
6 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
7

VOTE: AYES:

8
9
10

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

11 MOTION CARRIED.
12 ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
LIQUOR CONTROL ADJUDICATION BOARD.

13

14 CHAIR KANE: Members, Item J, Liquor Control Commission,
15

separation, members? Is there a request?

16

Mr. Nishiki.

17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Separate.
18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
19

Moving forward, letter K, Maui County

20

Cultural Resources Commission. We have David Ward

21

and Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka. Separation request.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Separate.
23 CHAIR KANE: Member Nishiki is acknowledged. Yes.
24
25

Separate. We're moving forward.
Maui County Grants Review Committee. We have
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1

three members there, Phyllis McOmber, Zessica Apiki,

2

and Ronald Maielua.

3
4

Members, any request for separation? Seeing
none, Chair's recommendation is to approve.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
7 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
8

Tavares. Discussion?

9 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
10 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
11 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I'll be speaking
12

in favor of two outstanding people, one from the

13

Island of Lana'i, Mrs. McOmber, and the other

14

outstanding person, Jessica [sic] Apiki.

15

I think these are two type of people that

16

have worked hard to establish an experience. Both

17

are very well versed in the area of nonprofits, and

18

I think it is to the County's great benefit for us

19

to continue to support nominees such as these

20

outstanding people.

21

Thank you.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further
23

discussion on the matter? Hearing none, all in

24

favor of the motion to approve the nominees for the

25

Maui County Grants Review Committee say aye.
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1 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
2 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
3
4
5
6

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
MAUI COUNTY GRANTS REVIEW COMMITTEE.

9

10 CHAIR KANE: Moving on. I'll skip right over the Maui
11

Planning Commission, members, to the Maui

12

Redevelopment Agency. The Chair's recommendation is

13

to approve.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
15 CHAIR KANE: Members?
16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
17 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
18 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
19

Molina. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say

20

aye.

21 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
22 CHAIR KANE: Approved -- excuse me. Opposed? Carried.
23
24
25
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1
2
3
4

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

7

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
MAUI REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY.

8 CHAIR KANE: Members, the Moloka'i Planning Commission
9
10

request for separation. Hearing none, Chair's
recommendation is to approve --

11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
12 CHAIR KANE: -- the nominees.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
14 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
15 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
16

Molina. Discussion? Yes, Member Johnson?

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question has to do with
18

something which Myles had said earlier about the way

19

that the names, not the people themselves but just,

20

you know, the process. And I wanted to make sure

21

from my understanding that, you know, if there is an

22

established process that we, let's say, if it's a

23

policy where, if it's done on Lana'i, Moloka'i, and

24

Hana, that there's a different procedure used, I

25

just want to know the part, either in the Charter or
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1

somewhere within our rules and regulations that says

2

that that's the policy that it comes from the person

3

either from that district, or the Chairman.

4 MR. INOKUMA: There is no set policy. We do this when we
5

cannot find names to fill a Board or a Commission.

6

In the case of the Charter Commission, when we had

7

the vacancy from Lahaina, we made it a point to

8

contact your office, you know, because that person

9

represents the same area that you represent, to help

10

us find, you know, potential candidates.

11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, well, I guess my only
12

question, then, Mr. Chair, would be that is there

13

anything that violates because of way that it's

14

sent, you know, because it was a transmittal, not

15

necessarily from the Mayor, it was ultimately

16

through the Mayor's office but through the Chair's

17

office straight to, you know, us.

18
19

I just wanna be clear that we're not, you
know, doing anything that isn't appropriate and --

20 MR. INOKUMA: Well, no, it wasn't through the Chair's
21

office to the Council. It was to the Chair's office

22

to our office. And I think it's done that way

23

because it's easier because you have a Council

24

Services' office on the Island of Moloka'i, that

25

they would transmit it through, you know,
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1

Chair Kawano's office, and he would transmit it to

2

us.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, that was -4 MR. INOKUMA: And likewise to Lana'i.
5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That was just a question. And
6

then earlier on too, I just wanted to ask about

7

because, you know, I was looking through all the

8

forms. And one of things that you may not be aware

9

is that the application for Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt

10

was hand-delivered to you prior to the other two

11

coming in --

12 MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So I just wanted to make sure that
14

that was noted for the record because I think

15

earlier you said that his had come in after; is that

16

correct?

17 MR. INOKUMA: No. I said that Chairman Kawano's
18

applications came to us after.

19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well --.
20 CHAIR KANE: Nobody from the Moloka'i Planning Commission
21

turned in their applications on time. That's a

22

distinction. And that Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt's

23

application did come in before Chairman Kawano's

24

recommendations to the Mayor.

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman?

2 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Arakawa.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, just in discussion of that,
4

when we have our discussion as to --

5 CHAIR KANE:
6

We do have a motion on the floor,

Mr. Arakawa --

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, I understand that. But we
8

are talking about two planning commissioners, and we

9

are talking also about this specific Planning

10
11

Commission.
Now, in doing this process that, what Myles

12

had said, first of all, I take offense at on this

13

basis: All of the council members represent the

14

entire County. Just because we live in one district

15

doesn't mean that we don't represent all the others.

16

I think that's a very clear distinction that needs

17

to be understood by this Administration.

18

We, all nine members of us, represent every

19

district of this County. So to just pick out one

20

member because he lives in that district is improper

21

for process.

22

The other thing that I think is, should be

23

noted is the Mayor has an office on Moloka'i as

24

well. Okay? And apparently that office cannot find

25

names either. So I find that kind of unusual as
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well and that wasn't brought forth.
What I also understand that there were more

2
3

than three applicants for this Moloka'i Planning

4

Commission. And we'll have the discussion on that

5

when we actually bring this issue up. But I don't

6

believe what we were told is accurate, and that

7

there was only three. So we'll have that discussion

8

later on.
But as far as this particular vote, I support

9
10

the two nominees.

11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discuss on this
12

matter? We have a motion on the floor to approve

13

Janice Kalanihuia and Robert Ribao to the Moloka'i

14

Planning Commission. Hearing no further discussion,

15

all in favor of the motion say aye.

16 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
17 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
18

VOTE: AYES:

19
20
21

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

22 MOTION CARRIED.
23
24

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
MOLOKAI PLANNING COMMISSION.

25 CHAIR KANE: On to the next one, members, Police
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1

Commission. We have names, Edwina Wilson-Snyder and

2

Rowena Dagdag.

3
4

Any separation request? Hearing none,
members? Chair's recommendation is for approval.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
7 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
8

Tavares. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor

9

say aye.

10 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
11 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
12 VOTE: AYES:
13
14
15

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

16 MOTION CARRIED.
17 ACTION:
18

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
POLICE COMMISSION.

19 CHAIR KANE: Moving on, Public Safety Commission, Randal
20

Ueshiro. Members, Chair's recommendation is to

21

approve Mr. Ueshiro.

22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
24 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
25

Tavares. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor
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say aye.

2 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
3 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
4
5
6
7

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

8

MOTION CARRIED.

9

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION.

10

11 CHAIR KANE: Members, moving on, Subdivision Engineering
12

Standards Committee. And again we do have Carlos

13

Rivera and Uwe Schulz on this.

14

Is there any request for a separation in this

15

case? Hearing none, members, the Chair's

16

recommendation is to approve the submittals.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
19 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
20

Tavares. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor

21

say aye.

22 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
23 CHAIR KANE:

Opposed? Carried.

24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

303

COW 03/11/02

1

VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
SUBDIVISION ENGINEERING STANDARDS
COMMITTEE.

7
8

9 CHAIR KANE: Members, the final one in the list before we

10

go back is Urban Design Review Board. We have

11

Warren Suzuki and Alvin Nakamura.

12

Any request for separation? Hearing none,

13

all in favor say aye -- excuse me. Chair's

14

recommendation is for approval.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
17 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
18

19

Tavares. Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor
say aye.

20 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
21 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
22
23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD.

7

8 CHAIR KANE: Members, thank you for that. We'll go back

9
10

now, and we will go over each member individually.
Hang on one second --

11

And I apologize. I did skip over letter B,

12

the Board of Variances and Appeals. We do have a

13

single member there. So there is no separation

14

request, but the Chair's recommendation is for

15

approval of Mr. Jerry Edlao to the Board of

16

Variances and Appeals.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
18 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
19 CHAIR KANE: Is there a second? Second is by Tavares.
20

The motion has been made by Mr. Arakawa. We are

21

under discussion. Mr. Arakawa, discussion?

22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I think Jerry Edlao's an excellent
23

choice.

24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Hearing
25

none, all in favor say aye.
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1 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
2 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
3
4
5
6

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF ALL NOMINEES FOR
BOARD OF VARIANCES AND APPEALS.

9

10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
11

Members, now we will start back at -- let's

12

see, here we go. Okay. We'll start at letter A.

13

Board of Ethics. First person on the list is Stacey

14

Sills.

15
16

Members, the Chair's recommendation is for
approval.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
18 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
19 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by -20

I'm sorry -- is it Molina?

21 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mm-hmm.
22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Discussion? Hearing none, all in
23

favor say aye.

24 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
25 CHAIR KANE: Approved -- opposed? Carried.
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF STACEY SILLS FOR
BOARD OF ETHICS.

7
8 CHAIR KANE:

9
10

Moving on to the second name on the list,

Chair's recommendation is for approval of Tamio
Iwado.

11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
12 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
13 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
14

Molina. Discussion. Mr. Arakawa for discussion.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I believe that
16

the Board of Ethics is different from the business

17

of real estate. And I believe Mr. Iwado will be a

18

very good person to have on the Board of Ethics.

19

His, the ethical standards, I believe, and the

20

review of those standards, I think, I believe he

21

understands quite well.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Further discussion.
23

Hearing none, all in favor say aye.

24 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
25 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
2 CHAIR KANE: For the record, we have one no. Mr. Nishiki.
3
4
5
6
7

Name is passed. Vote of six to one.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

8

MOTION CARRIED.

9

ACTION:

10

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and
Chair Kane.
Councilmember Nishiki.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

APPROVE NOMINATION OF TAMIO IWADO FOR
BOARD OF ETHICS.

11 CHAIR KANE: Moving on to the final name of the Board of
12

Ethics nominees, we have Barry Helle. Members,

13

Chair's recommendation is for approval.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
15 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
16 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
17

Mr. Molina. Under discussion, Mr. Arakawa.

18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I've had opportunity
19

to work with Mr. Helle on a lot of different golf

20

tournaments. We volunteer out there every year. He

21

puts together a very good program. I believe,

22

professionally, he's at the top. Ethically, I

23

believe he's very good. So I would support his

24

motion. I ask all to also support his motion.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Further discussion.
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1 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
2 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
3 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I'll be refraining from voting because
4

of my relationship to Mr. Helle. He's my

5

brother-in-law.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. For the record we have
7

a request for recusal. The Chair will honor that

8

request for recusal of vote on Mr. Barry Helle.

9

Any further discussion. Member Tavares.

10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, Mr. Chairman. Is Mr. Helle
11

still employed by Wailea?

12 CHAIR KANE: I believe he stated that he's currently by
13

the Wailea Golf --

14 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Golf and resort company.
15 CHAIR KANE: Golf resort?
16 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion. Hearing
19

none, members, all in favor of the motion say aye.

20 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
21 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
24 CHAIR KANE:

Can we have a roll call, please.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Member Arakawa is an aye. We have a recusal
2

from Mr. Hokama. Member Johnson.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
4 CHAIR KANE:

Thank you. Member Molina.

5 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares.
9 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
10 CHAIR KANE: The Chair votes aye. We have -- what is
11

that?

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: 4 to 2.
13 CHAIR KANE: Four-two, with one recusal. The motion fails
14

for Mr. Helle.

15 VOTE: AYES:
16
17
18
19

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:
ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Molina and
Tavares, and Chair Kane.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.
MOTION FAILED.

20 CHAIR KANE: Members, Chair is gonna move on. That one is
21

an undecided since I believe if we went the other

22

way --

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
24 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. I just move to, move
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1

Mr. Helle up to the full Council without any

2

approval.

3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members -4 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
5 CHAIR KANE: The Chair's recommendation is to discharge
6

Barry Helle's name from further consideration of

7

this Committee.

8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
10 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. It's been moved and seconded by
12

Arakawa and Molina. Discussion.

13 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
14 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
15 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: I will not be voting on this motion.
16 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Your request is honored at
17

recusing on this vote.

18

Members, further discussion? Hearing none,

19

all in favor of the motion to remove, to discharge

20

this Committee from further consideration of Barry

21

Helle for the Board of Ethics vote by saying aye.

22 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
23 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
24
25
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1
2
3
4
5
6

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

DISCHARGE THE COMMITTEE FROM FURTHER
CONSIDERING NOMINATION OF BARRY HELLE
FOR BOARD OF ETHICS.

7

8 CHAIR KANE: We have a discharge of the Committee. Thank
9
10

you.
Moving forward, we have the Board of Water

11

Supply. Members, a request was made for separation.

12

In this case we will take first Ms. Virginia

13

Parsons. Members, the Chair's recommendation is for

14

approval.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
16 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
17 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
18

Molina. Discussion, Mr. Arakawa.

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I believe that the
20

Water Department needs a completely different view

21

from where a lot of the commissioners are. I

22

believe Virginia Parsons will be a different

23

personality. I believe she has a very strong

24

personally. I've had dealings with her in the past,

25

so I think she has a mind of her own and will be
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1

able to make some good decisions.

2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Further discussion.
3

Mr. Molina.

4 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'll be
5

supporting the motion. Mrs. Parsons has a very good

6

and fresh insight as to the water needs of this

7

community. So therefore I'll be supporting her

8

nomination to the Board.

9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Further discussion.
10

Hearing none, all in favor of the motion to approve

11

Virginia Parsons Board of Water Supply signify by

12

saying aye.

13 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
14 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
15

VOTE: AYES:

16
17
18

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

19 MOTION CARRIED.
20
21

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF VIRGINIA PARSONS
FOR BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY.

22 CHAIR KANE: Members, moving on. Mr. Michael Victorino.
23

Chair's recommendation is to approve Mr. Victorino

24

for Board of Water Supply.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

313

COW 03/11/02

1 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
2 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
3

Molina. Discussion, Mr. Arakawa.

4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I've also had
5

opportunity to work with Mr. Victorino for a number

6

of years, and I believe that he, too, will bring a

7

different perspective to the Water Board.

8
9

We really to need a lot of help there, been
trying to change some of the perspective, so I

10

welcome somebody that's not really into the land

11

development area being added on to this Committee.

12

Thank you --

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Further discussion?
14

Member Tavares.

15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, and likewise, I'll be
16

supporting Mike at this point. I'll be watching the

17

Water Board as I'm sure we all are. But it is, I

18

think, are refreshing that we have some nominees

19

that are not connected with real estate or

20

landowners or water companies.

21

And I know this person, individual, will

22

certainly speak his mind. So I'm looking forward to

23

some of those meetings. It should be very

24

interesting. Thank you.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Any further discussion?
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1

Hearing none, all in favor of the approval of Mike

2

Victorino to the Board of Water Supply signify by

3

saying aye.

4 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
5 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
6

VOTE: AYES:

7
8
9

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

10 MOTION CARRIED.
11 ACTION:
12

APPROVE NOMINATION OF MICHAEL VICTORINO
FOR BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY.

13 CHAIR KANE: We have a full consensus on that. Thank you
14

very much, members.

15

Turning on to Cost of the Government

16

Commission. Members, the Chair's recommendation is

17

to discharge from further consideration Sara

18

Thompson and Arthur Rego and discharge the Committee

19

from further consideration.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So moved.
21 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
22 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Nishiki, seconded by
23

Molina. Discussion. Under discussion, the Chair's

24

comments is basically both folks were not available

25

for discussion here, and we're just following
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1

through on Mr. Nishiki's request that we move

2

forward and have an opportunity for the full body

3

and more participation at the full body level.
Members? Any further discussion? Hearing

4
5

none, all in favor to discharge these two names from

6

the Committee's further consideration on to the full

7

Council, signify by saying aye.

8 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
9 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
10 VOTE: AYES:
11
12
13

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

14 MOTION CARRIED.
15 ACTION:
16
17

DISCHARGE THE COMMITTEE FROM FURTHER
CONSIDERING NOMINATIONS OF SARA THOMPSON
AND ARTHUR REGO FOR COST OF GOVERNMENT
COMMISSION.

18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much.
19

Members, the next one would be the Liquor

20

Control Commission. Name Marian Kunihisa. Members,

21

the Chair's recommendation is to approve

22

Ms. Kunihisa.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
24 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
25 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

1

316

COW 03/11/02

1

Molina. Discussion, Mr. Arakawa.

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No discussion.
3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Hearing
4

none, all in favor say aye.

5 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
6 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
7

VOTE: AYES:

8
9
10

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

11 MOTION CARRIED.
12 ACTION:
13

APPROVE NOMINATION OF MARIAN KUNIHISA
FOR LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION.

14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
15

Chair's recommendation, members, is for

16

Manuel Moniz, Jr., is to discharge the Committee

17

from further consideration and have that discussion

18

at the full Council level. Members?

19 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So moved.
20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
21 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Molina, seconded by
22

Nishiki. Discussion, Mr. Molina.

23 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No discussion.
24 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman?
3 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Arakawa.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I would vote
5

in favor of this gentleman. I believe that, as a

6

former Council member, he has quite a bit of

7

information that would be useful for the Liquor

8

Commission. But if we choose to discharge it for

9

discussion on the Council floor, I'd be willing to

10

do that. But again, I would be willing to support

11

him here.

12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. And the Chair's
13

recommendation is based on the fact that there was a

14

request to have him come before us today for

15

questioning, and so the Chair is just offering that

16

opportunity at the full Council level.

17

Mr. Nishiki.

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And I just want to state,
19

I'm just trying to be consistent. Those that I've

20

asked to appear, if they did not appear, hopefully

21

we'll give them enough time so that there's no

22

excuses. I just feel that if people want to serve

23

on Boards and Commissions, they should make the

24

effort despite that it's a volunteer situation. To

25

me, that's important to show their sincereness when
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1

we've asked them to come.

2

Thank you.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much.
4

Members, the motion is to discharge the

5

Committee from further consideration of Mr. Manuel

6

Moniz, Jr. of the Liquor Control Commission. All in

7

favor of the motion say aye.

8 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
9 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
10 VOTE: AYES:
11
12
13

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

14 MOTION CARRIED.
15 ACTION:
16

DISCHARGE THE COMMITTEE FROM FURTHER
CONSIDERING NOMINATION OF MANUEL MONIZ,
JR. FOR LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION.

17 CHAIR KANE: Members, we're moving on for the Maui County
18
19
20

Cultural Resources Commission. Name David Ward.
Members, is there a motion to approve?
Chair's recommendation is to approve.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
22 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
23 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
24

Molina. Discussion, Mr. Arakawa.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No discussion.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion?

2

Member Johnson.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Based on the expressions of the

4

Hana community and the fact that Mr. Ward truly

5

believed he could not put their concerns to rest and

6

out of respect for Mr. Carroll not being here today,

7

I really think that we do have to look for a person

8

of Hawaiian descent to really address the cultural

9

issues in that area. So I will not be supporting

10

his appointment.

11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Member Molina, and
12

we'll move right down the line.

13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. According to
14
15

16

the County ordinance, I believe it does not
specifically require the inclusion of a Commission
member being from Hana.

17

I know just from hearing Mr. Ward today,

18

although he may not be of Hawaiian ancestry, he

19

sounds like he has a commitment to work with the

20

Commissioners and is Hawaiian, seems to be Hawaiian

21

at heart, so to speak, so I will be supporting his

22

nomination.

23 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Nishiki.
24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I will not be supporting

25

Mr. Ward. I think the concerns that I've heard from
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1

many people that we want to see on this Commission

2

is people that have really some expertise and

3

understanding. Not to say that Mr. Ward doesn't

4

have that expertise. I think that the other

5

concerns I have is that he's working for a company

6

that does much work here in Maui County in regards

7

to development.

8

Lastly, I don't know, because I know that

9

we've heard from Na Kupuna 0 Maui, and I would hope

10

that this Administration makes some attempt because

11

they have told us loud and clear in many of the

12

situations that we're dealing with that they would

13

like to become a part. And I would hope that this

14

Apana Administration would try to make contact with

15

some of these people who definitely have the heart

16

and pulse of cultural concerns here in Maui County.

17

And these kupuna are pretty well statewide from all

18

areas of this County and I would hope that we give

19

them a chance to be part of this Cultural Resources

20

Commission. Thank you.

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Member Tavares. Oh,
22

I'm sorry. I thought you raised your hand.

23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: He said what I was gonna say.
24 CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay. Okay, members, we have a motion on
25

the floor to approve Mr. Ward. All in favor of the
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motion say aye.

2 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
3 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
6 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Let's just get a quick roll call so we
7

can note it for the record.

8

Mr. Arakawa?

9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye.
10 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
11 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: No.
12 CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry?
13 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: No.
14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. -- Ms. Johnson.
15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
16 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Molina.
17 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
18 CHAIR KANE: Member Nishiki.
19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
20 CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
21 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
22 CHAIR KANE: Chair votes aye.
23
24

We don't have any consensus on this. Chair's
recommend -- the motion fails.

25
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VOTE: AYES:

2

NOES:

3

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

4
5

ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Molina and
Chair Kane.
Vice-Chair Hokama and Councilmembers
Johnson, Nishiki, and Tavares.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.
MOTION FAILED.

6 CHAIR KANE: Members, the Chair's recommendation is to

7

discharge.

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So moved.
9 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
11 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by -- I'm sorry.
12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Tavares.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Nishiki.
14 CHAIR KANE: Nishiki, seconded by Tavares to discharge
15

Mr. Ward from any further consideration in this

16

Committee.

17
18

Members, any discussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye.

19 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
20 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
21
22
23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

7
8

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

DISCHARGE THE COMMITTEE FROM FURTHER
CONSIDERING NOMINATION OF DAVID WARD FOR
MAUI COUNTY CULTURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION.

9 CHAIR KANE: We have a discharge.
10

Moving on, we have Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka from

11

Maui County Cultural Resources Commission. Chair's

12

recommendation is to approve.

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
14 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
15 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
16 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
17

Molina. Discussion. Hearing --

18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
19 CHAIR KANE: -- I'm sorry. Yes, Member Johnson, followed
20

by Member Nishiki.

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Again, I have the same concern
22

which I, during questioning, asked about the

23

objectivity that this individual would have. It's

24

not a reflection on her at all.

25

But I think that what happens is the people
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1

who have the deep cultural values, who I believe

2

also, even though they may not be archaeological

3

professionals, I really believe we have to look to

4

the Hawaiian people for being the protection, you

5

know -- let's say the people who would protect their

6

own culture. And I really believe that this is too

7

much of a conflict because Mr. Fredericksen, who's

8

already on the Commission, he has very similar

9

background -- I think the area of expertise has been

10

addressed on the Commission, and I will not be

11

supporting this. And I would hope that a person of

12

Hawaiian descent with cultural experience can be put

13

forward as a nominee.

14 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. And before I recognize you,
15

Mr. Nishiki, I was just told that this position for

16

the Maui County Cultural Resources Commission does

17

have to be an archaeologist. So I don't know what

18

clarification we need from Staff, but I was just

19

told that; and just so all the members are aware of

20

certain requirements of this particular body on this

21

particular position that's being, from my

22

understanding, being filled, if there's a

23

clarification that we can get from any of our Staff?

24

Okay. Yeah, and also, members, just for your

25

information, there they be a problem here with your
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1

explanation of denying somebody based on their race

2

because they're not Hawaiian that you can deny

3

somebody. So I would reconsider your reasoning for

4

turning down somebody because you may -- well, I'll

5

leave it at that. You make a decision based on the

6

suggestion of Corp. Counsel and just making us aware

7

of some legal issues.

8
9

Ms. Johnson. And I apologize -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

10 CHAIR KANE: -- Mr. Nishiki, if you can yield the floor
11

and if I can recognize Ms. Johnson --

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No problem.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know, and I believe that it's
15

not so much for me a racial issue as it is a

16

cultural issue. I believe that the familiarity that

17

the cultural practitioners have within the Hawaiian

18

community, although it may seem that, you know, it's

19

looking at a particular race, I really believe that

20

in this particular situation, the cultural

21

practitioners are available. They've offered

22

themselves in this particular position.

23

I have never heard, at any time -- and there

24

are many people that are serving on the Cultural

25

Resources Commission, including Uwe Schulz, who is
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1

not an archaeologist -- and I find it unbelievable

2

that at this point in time we would be getting

3

information that they must be an archaeologist.

4

That, I have never heard of.

5 CHAIR KANE: And like I said, that's just we're finding
6

out to get clarification on that, Ms. Johnson. But

7

again the issue is that you did make statements

8

earlier regarding your decision based on the person

9

not being of Hawaiian, not being Hawaiian, so --

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I -11 CHAIR KANE: -- we're just providing you with -- so you
12

know what you said and there's a concern by

13

Corporation Counsel that you made those statements

14

and that you're aware on record that those things

15

are

with you.

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My reasons for saying it have to
17

do with the documentation that was sent to us by the

18

Cultural Resources Commission and also expressed by

19

members of Na Kupuna 0 Maui --

20 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair.
21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And -22 CHAIR KANE: Okay, hang on. Hang on, Richelle.
23 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- if for no other reason, I just
24

wanna get that on the record that I really believe

25

we have to look at the individual's qualifications
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to make the determinations that they are making.

2

And I've seen excellent decisions come from people

3

who are lay people but who are well educated in

4

cultural practices.

5 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Now Richelle
6

Kawasaki-Lu.

7 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, Chapter 2.88 of the Maui County
8

Code, Section 2.88.030B:

9

The Commission shall consist of nine appointed

10

members. The members shall be appointed by the

11

Mayor with the approval of the Council and shall be

12

chosen from professionals and person with special

13

interest in the following disciplines:

14

Architecture, history, archaeology, planning,

15

architectural history, Hawaiian culture, and ethnic

16

history and culture of the County.

17 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you -18 MS. KAWASAKI: There needs to be one from the Island of
19

Lana'i and one from the Island of Molokari.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Anything further, Ms. Kawasaki-Lu?
21
22

MS. KAWASAKI:

It also states a:

Majority of the Commission members shall be

23

professionals in the disciplines of archaeology,

24

planning, architecture or architectural history,

25

Hawaiian culture or history, each having
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professional representation on the Commission to the

2

extent such professionals are available in the

3

community.

4 CHAIR KANE: Thank you -5 MS. KAWASAKI: It goes on to give additional information.
6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. So I think that provides clarity
7

to the statements that were earlier made,

8

Member Johnson. Thank you.

9

Mr. Nishiki.

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So when you read that, it
11

doesn't state specifically that they've gotta be an

12

archaeologist, and I just want to say that for the

13

record.

14

Now, if I may speak against a motion. Can I

15

have clarification from the Corporation Counsel,

16

now, in regards to that statement?

17 CHAIR KANE: Which one?
18 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- about a prerequisite that this
19

person has gotta be an archaeologist?

20 CHAIR KANE: No. I think the clarification was made, and
21

that's why I said with the clarification said that

22

according to 2.88.030, the majority of the members

23

has to be of some profession that is involved that

24

was listed by Ms. Kawasaki-Lu.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right, which is Hawaiian
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history --

2 CHAIR KANE: And I think this was a response -3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- or whatever -4 CHAIR KANE: -- but I think this was a response to
5

comments made by the previous speaker and her

6

reasoning behind not supporting this member. And I

7

think that was the response that because it was

8

pointed out in that testimony that we can't have

9

somebody who already has that type of background by

10

the gentleman, Mr. Frederick -- I apologize, I don't

11

have the name off the top of my head -- but because

12

we have somebody already represents that type of

13

background, that the reasoning was that we don't

14

need another person who has the same type of

15

background on there.

16

And I think the question or the point that is

17

being brought forward is that in fact 2.88.030 lists

18

that a majority of the members of this body needs to

19

have some capacity, in a professional sense,

20

including archaeology. And that's what the response

21

is to the statements that were made by your

22

colleague.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay. I thought the statement
24

made by those speaking on that behalf was it's gotta

25

be an archaeologist, and that's what I was debating.
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I'll move on.

2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Just so that people of the
4

community of Maui can understand what we're

5

discussing about, I'm going to be speaking against

6

this person. When we did question her about some of

7

the clients that she works for, Ameron, Hawaiian

8

Cement, Munekiyo, Dowling, Goodfellow, I think that

9

those of us that know about some of these companies

10

would see that she would be so conflicted out, that

11

in her capacity to be a good member would only

12

create more problems.

13

I think that the Administration should look

14

at an area in which she could serve, besides this

15

particular board, if she really wants to donate her

16

time. For this reason, I don't believe that this

17

person would make a good representation on this

18

Board.

19

Again, there are many members, Mr. Inokuma,

20

that I am sure would donate their time, and I will

21

make a special effort to contact again Na Kupuna so

22

that you can get some names from these people. They

23

absolutely, and when I say that say have told this

24

Council time and time again we are watching you, we

25

want to participate, and so you will see us here.
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1

So, if they've not made any contact with this

2

Administration, I would say hope that you will make

3

a sincere effort to contact this organization.

4

Thank you.

5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Member Tavares, did
6

you have any comments? I'm sorry --

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: My comment was through the
8

interview, I think I was struck by the fact that she

9

said that she would require things above and beyond

10

what the State Historic Preservation Office would

11

require. And I think this takes some amount of guts

12

to say something like that. And for that I

13

appreciated what she had brought forth through the

14

interview.

15

I do have a problem with the conflicts that

16

may arise out of her work in the CRC. But also,

17

remember, that we've had conflicts, I think, with

18

other members of the CRC who were not

19

archaeologists.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further comments or
21

questions or discussion. Member Arakawa?

22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes. Mr. Chairman, during the
23

interview, you know, I think that what was presented

24

was very positive. The fact that anyone who is

25

competent in this area has hired themselves to do
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archaeological work with various numbers of

2

companies shows that their standing in the community

3

to be recognized to be able to do this work is

4

indeed very good.

5

I mean, there are a lot of things that need

6

to be looked at and the most competent are hired to

7

review this. How they are doing their work I think

8

is something that could be questioned. But, you

9

know, I haven't heard anybody say that she couldn't

10
11

do the work and that was favoring anybody.
Now, I've had the opportunity to watch a lot

12

of archaeologists work for different companies. And

13

just because they're being hired to do the work

14

doesn't mean that they are a company flunky. Quite

15

the contrary in this case. Because they are

16

professionals, they're subcontracted to do the work.

17

It's just like someone who's a carpenter gets

18

to do carpentry work for a lot of different people,

19

provided he's a good carpenter. It doesn't mean

20

that they are bought and sold, body and soul, by the

21

company that's hiring them to do this work.

22
23

And I think we're missing the perspective
here from someone who is a professional doing this

24

work in the community and saying well, they're tied

25

into these companies because they've done work for
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1

them. I don't believe this is the case in this

2

particular individual.

3

I believe she's the competent archaeologist

4

and is doing the work that is being required to make

5

sure that all of these archaeological sites are

6

protected in the proper way and from a professional

7

standpoint. And that's why she is hired; not

8

because the companies expect an attachment or a, I

9

guess, dedication to their particular cause. That's

10
11

not why I believe she's hired in these instances.
Thank you.

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, any further
13

discussion? Yes, Mr. Molina.

14 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Mr. Chair. Just for my
15

information, how many members make up this

16

Commission?

17 CHAIR KANE: Nine.
18 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: This is a nine-member commission.
19

Okay. Thank you.

20 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, any further discussion?
21

Member Johnson.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question has to go to the other
23

portions of 2.88.030 and have we met all the other

24

criteria on this particular Commission which speaks

25

specifically about including members from different
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1

areas of the County with at least one representative

2

from each island?

3 MS. RAMAYA: Yes.
4 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Have we satisfied that
5

requirement --

6 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- completely? Okay.
8
9

And it goes on to state when one of the
aforementioned disciplines is now professionally

10

represented, the Commission shall seek through

11

appropriate means the expertise in the disciplines

12

when considering national register nominations and

13

other actions that will be, I guess, that will

14

impact properties which are normally evaluated by a

15

professional in such a discipline.

16

Just by reading that particular area -- and

17

I'll ask this of Corporation Counsel -- when they're

18

speaking about archaeology, planning, architecture,

19

or architectural history, Hawaiian culture or

20

history, they're speaking about all those different

21

areas of expertise, what I'm looking at is, in this

22

particular situation, if someone fulfilled that

23

obligation - -;

24
25

You know, let's say we had an archaeologist
and you have a cultural practitioner and you have a
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planning person and you have a person, I guess I

2

know Mr. Uwe Schulz used to be there, somebody who's

3

familiar with architecture, architectural history.

4

What I'm getting from this ordinance is that they're

5

looking for a broad spectrum of expertise on that

6

Board and Commission, not something very narrow and

7

focused, am I wrong in interpreting this?

8
9

MS. RAMAYA:

I have actually not seen that Council

document. You have my copy.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. I'll give it back to you.
11 MS. RAMAYA: Okay. Thanks.
12
13

CHAIR KANE:

The Chair would like to ask Corporation

Counsel if you need a minute or two or --?

14 MS. RAMAYA: Yes, if I could.
15 CHAIR KANE: Okay, members, what I'd like to do is -16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You could defer that to the end of
17

the calendar.

18 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We have a motion on the floor.
19

I'd like to ask to -- and then maybe Mr. Hokama, you

20

can help me. If we can just lay this on the desk or

21

for end of calendar on this item. Or do we to

22

withdraw our motion and second to make it cleaner?

23

The Chair asks that you folks withdraw a

24

motion and second if there's no objections so that

25

we --
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2 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Withdraw.
4 CHAIR KANE: Members, any objections? No objections to
5

withdrawing the motion and the second?

6 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We have a clean slate now.
8
9

While we have Corporation Counsel reviewing
that, I'd like to move on to Maui Planning

10

Commission submittals. First one, Suzanne Freitas.

11

Chair's recommendation is to approve.

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
14 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
15

Molina. Discussion, Mr. Arakawa?

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I believe Suzanne
17

Freitas can do a good job. I believe she's also

18

independent from Jack who is her husband, so I've

19

talked to her on a number of occasions. I've known

20

her for many years. I believe she'll be very good

21

in this position.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion. Mr. Molina.
23 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kane. I think
24

Mrs. Freitas has demonstrated her involvement in the

25

community by being, previously being involved with
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1

the Board of Variances and also serving as a board

2

member for several nonprofits, and I believe she can

3

be very impartial and fair in her decision making on

4

the Planning Commission. So thus my support for

5

her.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion. Mr. Nishiki
7

followed by --

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'll be voting -9 CHAIR KANE: -- Ms. Johnson -10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- against this motion. I'll just
11

save it for the next Council meeting, but I just

12

believe there needs to be more balance on this most

13

important Commission. And I do not believe that she

14

fits that bill.

15 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Johnson.
16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My concern stems from the Charter
17

which says that we may have no more than a bare

18

majority for any political party on that particular

19

Commission. And because there is in my, at least

20

from what I know, a majority of representation from

21

one party, I believe that that violates that intent.

22 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, let's see. Mr. Inokuma,
23

there is an issue there. Are you able to respond to

24

that, or is that actually what we're looking at?

25

'Cause there needs to be, if it's a nine-member

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

338

COW 03/11/02

1

body. If we have five, a minimum of five in one

2

party, that's that is a problem?

3

Ms. Johnson, just a clarification; you're

4

saying that this person would add to make one party

5

a majority in this case?

6 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I believe it would go beyond what
7

the Charter states. But many times people don't

8

declare their party affiliation. And it's just

9

simply because of the areas that they're coming from

10

in the community that, you know, you have to make

11

that assumption.

12

Some people would just put down independent,

13

or they won't declare. And I'm just basing it on my

14

personal opinion that, knowing what that affiliation

15

is. That's why I'm saying, you know, I believe that

16

that would put it over into a balance that is not

17

covered in our Charter.

18 MR. INOKUMA: Mr. Chairman, at this point I'm not sure.
19 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
20 MR. INOKUMA: I'm gonna have to go back and check the rest
21

of the members, what they declared on their form.

22 CHAIR KANE: I think Member Johnson has clarified that
23

she's making that assumption and that we're not

24

actually sure. But I think she's just drawing a

25

conclusion based on her gut, I guess. It's a gut
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feeling that you --

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, you know, let's just put it
3

this way. I know what certain affiliations are, you

4

know, myself personally for people that serve on the

5

Planning Commission. But, you know, I mean, I'm

6

just looking at it from that perspective. Whether

7

they choose to disclose that or not, I'm, you know,

8

we can't compel them to do that.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Tavares.
10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, the list that
11

I have shows two democrats and the rest are

12

independents on that commission. So I think it has

13

to be a majority like five. If she would be the

14

fifth democrat, that would be the, I think the

15

killer.

16

So I don't see her party affiliation as being

17

a problem. I was trying to look up in here what it

18

says about party affiliation, but I thought it said

19

something about membership in that party. Or card

20

carrying --

21 CHAIR KANE: The card-carrying democrat or republican or
22

independent, yeah?

23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
24 CHAIR KANE: Okay, I'll move on, Member Tavares. Or you
25

want to make additional comments?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. The additional comments I

2

have, Suzanne has done some wonderful work with the

3

Maui Symphony, and I really admire her work in that

4

area and her caring about the community. I just, I

5

think it's putting her in a rather awkward position

6

by having her on the Planning Commission, by being

7

subjected to pressures from the Maui Contractors'

8
9
10
11

Association, maybe not her husband, but other
members of the association.
And I point also to that Randy Piltz is also
on that Maui Planning Commission already and is a

12

member, I believe, of the Contractors' Association.

13

And you have Herman Nascimento who's -- not

14

contractor's -- but the Carpenters' Union. I think

15

we have enough trades people represented on there.

16

And surely we should be finding people who

17

don't have affiliations with any major players in

18

the development industry to serve on this Planning

19

Commission. If not, this Planning Commission is

20

just gonna become a big farce. You know, just, just

21

stack it with people from all the, you know, the

22

major landowners or developers and the people who

23

are the tradesmen, the unions who need the work, and

24

we're not gonna have a good balanced Planning

25

Commission. And I'm concerned about that.
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I think we need to have all aspects or all

2

viewpoints at the table, and we don't have all

3

aspects. We have -- but like you say, you know.

4

There's not a green person on here or an

5

environmentalist or a futurist of any type is on

6

this Commission. If we truly wanna have a balance,

7

let's not be afraid of inviting these people to the

8

table. Thank you.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Molina.
10 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. With
11

your permission, can I ask Mr. Inokuma a question?

12 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Inokuma, who's
14

Mrs. Freitas' term? Who's she replacing, I guess,

15

on the Planning Commission?

16 MR. INOKUMA: That's -17

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

18 MR. INOKUMA: There's two vacancies that's occurring on
19

the Maui Planning Commission. One person is from

20

Hana being replaced by a person in Hana, and --

21 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mona Richardson.
22 MR. INOKUMA: -- Mona Richardson is the other person who
23

is being replaced.

24 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
25 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
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Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in

2

favor of the motion to approve Suzanne Freitas

3

signify by saying aye.

4 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
5 CHAIR KANE: Oppose?
6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
9 CHAIR KANE: We have, what? Three noes. Noes from
10

Johnson, Nishiki, Tavares.

11 VOTE: AYES:
12

NOES:

13

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

14

15 ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Molina,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.
Councilmembers Johnson, Nishiki, and
Tavares.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.
MOTION FAILED.

16 CHAIR KANE: Members, the Chair's recommendation is to
17

discharge Ms. Freitas from further consideration of

18

this Committee.

19 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So moved.
20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
21 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Molina and
22

Nishiki. Discussion for the discharge? Hearing

23

none, all in favor say aye.

24 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
25 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
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1
2
3
4

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

5 MOTION CARRIED.

6
7

ACTION:

DISCHARGE THE COMMITTEE FROM FURTHER
CONSIDERING NOMINATION OF SUZANNE
FREITAS FOR MAUI PLANNING COMMISSION.

8 CHAIR KANE: Ms. Freitas has been discharged from further
9
10

consideration of Committee of the Whole.
Next person on Maui Planning Commission is

11

Francine Tolentino. Members, Chair's recommendation

12

is to approve.

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
14 MR. TAVARES: Second.
15 CHAIR KANE: There's a motion and a second for approval,
16

Mr. Arakawa moving, Tavares seconding. Discussion.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman?
18 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Arakawa.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I believe Ms. Tolentino gave a
20

very good presentation explaining, you know, why she

21

wanted to be on. She's not affiliated with any

22

major land developer. The fact she's willing to

23

come out from Hana and to do the work that's

24

necessary, I think, speaks well for her.

25 CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Further discussion. Yes,
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Mr. Nishiki.

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I'm supporting
3

Mrs. Tolentino. We'll see. A lot of times what one

4

says in front of this body gets 'em into this

5

position.

6

However, in speaking to someone, I just felt

7

like she was speaking from her heart. She was

8

willing to give it to try. I just hope she doesn't

9

get caught in the trap of association and looking at

10
11

who else sits there is my biggest concern.
Again, as Charmaine has stated, you know, we

12

just need a balance in there. This community has

13

changed drastically. The people that vote are not

14

ignorant anymore. They watch us on TV. They see

15

reasons why we support a person and they know now

16

the background of what is occurring... (End of tape,

17

start 6B)... and for this, I am thankful because

18

every vote that we cast now is a reflection of the

19

way we want to see Maui County go in this most

20

important decision today. I think that people want

21

this Council to be fair. They don't want to see any

22

stacked Commission. And I would hope that

23

Mrs. Tolentino is a representative of someone that

24

will look at the facts, but also has the guts to say

25

no. So, for this reason, I am supporting her.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Ms. Tavares.

2 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
3 CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Any further discussion on the
4

nominee Francine Tolentino for Maui Planning

5

Commission? Hearing no further discussion, all in

6

favor of the motion say aye.

7 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
8 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried. It's unanimous for
9

Ms. Tolentino.

10 VOTE: AYES:
11
12
13

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

14 MOTION CARRIED.
15 ACTION:
16

APPROVE NOMINATION OF FRANCINE TOLENTINO
FOR MAUI PLANNING COMMISSION.

17 CHAIR KANE: Very good. Members, our final person that we

18

had a request from Corp. Counsel for a response is

19

back to Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka, Maui County Cultural

20

Resources Commission.

21

Go ahead, Corp. Council.

22 MS. RAMAYA: Thank you, Chairman Kane, Councilmember
23

Johnson, I have reviewed the County Code that you

24

were asking about, and I believe that the essence of

25

your question was basically if you have filled a
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position with an archaeologist, whether or not you

2

should have others. And I do not believe that this

3

County Code restricts that.

4

Instead, I believe that it asks that a

5

majority of the people on that Commission, of which

6

there are nine, be from the areas that are listed in

7

there, such archaeology and Hawaiian history and so

8

forth. I do not know what the makeup of the rest of

9

that Board is. I know that there is one

10

archaeologist currently. But even on that basis we

11

are not precluded from having another.

12 CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you for that. I still
14

believe that, because the areas, the other areas

15

that are addressed in there, particularly the

16

Hawaiian culture specialist, the people that are

17

skilled in architectural history and some of the

18

other -- I don't have it in front of me -- but

19

anyways, some of the areas that people would have

20

professional skills in or experience which would be

21

equivalent to professional skills, I believe that

22

the way that that is worded, in my opinion, would

23

have to give a broader base, and that particularly

24

because cultural issues do come up to frequently,

25

particularly in Lahaina and also in Hana, I think
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1

that it's really very important that we have as

2

broad a base as possible.

3

And I think that by narrowing it, I think

4

there are other people in the community who have

5

applied for that position that may be willing to

6

come forward; or at least if they have not applied

7

for it, they may be able to at least entertain that

8

possibility. And I would just hope that they would

9

step forward and offer their services. Because I

10

would like to see, as other members have spoken

11

about, a balance. And I think that, for me, that's

12

the best way to achieve it.

13

So I will still not, at this time, even

14

though she's a wonderful person, I will not be

15

supporting that on that basis.

16 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further discussion?
17

Hearing none, members, the motion on the floor --

18 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
19 CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, go ahead.
20 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: There is no motion on the floor. I
21

just wanted to remind you.

22 CHAIR KANE: Oh, I apologize -- it was removed. The
23

Chair's recommendation is for approval so we can get

24

something on the floor.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
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1 VICE-HAIR HOKAMA: Second.
2 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and
3

Hokama, respectively. Discussion? Hearing no

4

further discussion, members, all in favor of the

5

motion say aye.

6 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
7 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
10 CHAIR KANE: We have, for the record, two noes. Okay, so
11

the motion does pass, five-two.

12 VOTE: AYES:
13
14
15
16
17
18

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Molina, Tavares,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF LISA
ROTUNNO-HAZUKA FOR MAUI COUNTY CULTURAL
RESOURCES COMMISSION.

19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much.
20
21
22

Members, we have two other items that we can
quickly go through.
There has been a request for referrals, and

23

so I will read through them. The first one is that

24

the matter of establishing penalties for violating

25

Charter provisions, Section 13-10 of the Maui County
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Charter, be referred to the appropriate Committee;

2

and that the matter of the disclosure of applicants

3

for nominations to Boards and Commissions, and OIP

4

Opinion 93-13 be referred to the appropriate

5

committee for consideration.

6
7

Is there a motion to have those things, those
matters, referred?

8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
9 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
10 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
11

Tavares. Discussion.

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman?
13 CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Arakawa.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I believe that
15

there's been very clearly demonstrated, the

16

Administration sent down the proposals that were

17

supposed to be done in January. We're getting them

18

very late. And even at this late date, not all of

19

the proposals for the Commissions are being sent

20

down to us.

21

There's very clear Charter requirements that

22

this be done and that the penalties need to be

23

established as required by the Charter. We need to

24

do that and have that discussion. I think it's very

25

bad for the Commissions and the Boards when they're
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not filled, and they're having problems with

2

quorums.

3

So, you know, it's very irresponsible to

4

expect the Boards and Commissions to function when

5

we don't have enough membership to actually do it.

6

The requirement in the Charter is very clear for a

7

very clear purpose. And when we don't follow the

8

law, when the Administration doesn't follow the law,

9

they put all of us in a very bad situation. Now

10

we're stuck with having to try and approve something

11

at the last minute again. And if this were the

12

first time, I could let it slide. But this is not

13

the first time.

14

We're also stuck with a lot of Commissions

15

that are not staffed completely. And the review

16

process of this delays the ability for the

17

Commissions to function properly.

18

So with that being said, I think we really

19

need to discuss these matters to be able to make

20

sure that we are taking care of the community

21

properly by giving them the proper time in which for

22

us to evaluate applicants for the Commissions and to

23

give the commissions to opportunity to be fully

24

staffed so that they can perform as they are

25

supposed to do as their Charter requires.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Any further
2

discussion on this matter?

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
4 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki, followed by Ms. Johnson.
5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Myles, I've been meaning to ask
6

you this question as the concerns have arisen. In

7

the Maui Planning Commission, specifically, also the

8

Water Board, specifically, and the Ethics Board,

9

third, and if you could tell me, one-by-one, how

10

many applicants, without naming anyone, how many

11

applicants applied for the job?

12 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki, I think the appropriate time to
13

have that discussion is what we're talking about on

14

the motion today is to have it referred for that

15

discussion. We have already done our job, I think,

16

in acting on all the specific nominees that have

17

come before this body, and I think that question

18

deserves the proper scrutiny at the appropriate

19

Committee at the appropriate time for posting so

20

people in the public can also respond to that

21

question.

22 MR. INOKUMA: Yeah.
23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If I may. If I may continue. The
24

reason why I'm asking this is because I base a lot

25

of my decision making on representations made before
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us today. It seemed to me on the onset, if that was

2

a message that was being sent to us, that a lot of

3

these Boards and Commissions just didn't have enough

4

people to serve on 'em, and therefore we're so hard

5

up that whatever people came, and that's the only

6

way we could fill 'em with these names.

7

I believe that if this request that I'm

8

asking -- if we can make it through the Committee --

9

that they can answer this question to those three

10

Boards and Commissions that a lot of people have

11

said are important Commissions and in me speaking to

12

members of the general public, there have been

13

people that have applied for these Commission jobs,

14

the three specific ones. And if we could just make

15

a request to the Administration, not at a later

16

time, but in writing that they respond to the amount

17

of applicants there were for these three

18

Commissions.

19
20

And that's all I'm requesting you to do,
Mr. Chair.

21 CHAIR KANE: You're asking the Chair to write a letter to
22

the Administration asking them to divulge the number

23

of applicants that were put for each Board and

24

Commission? Just for clarification.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That applied. That applied --
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1 CHAIR KANE: That applied?

2 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- for those three. Because in
3

the representation made today, they said that they

4

were having a hard time trying to recruit people.

5

And I think it's a fair question that now we become

6

more specific because I believe in these three

7

Commissions that I ask for, they were a lot of 'em.

8

And I just wanna know for the record.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. The Chair can, if there's no
10

objections from this body, the Chair has no problem

11

with sending a letter to the Administration

12

requesting that information, Mr. Nishiki.

13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We do have a motion on -15 MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

16 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
17 MS. KAWASAKI: I'm sorry to clarify. Which three
18

Commissions?

19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Maui Planning Commission, Board of
20

Ethics, and the Water Board.

21 MS. KAWASAKI: Thank you.
22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
23 CHAIR KANE: Is there any particular reason why it's just
24

those, it's reserved for those three and not just

25

the general question of all?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We can do that. We can do that.
2

That's fine.

3 CHAIR KANE: I mean, just out of fairness. I mean, why
4

only those three? It seems like those are the most

5

important ones --

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. That's why.
7 CHAIR KANE: Well -8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The most important ones.
9 CHAIR KANE: The Chair has a different opinion. I think
10

they're all equally important in their functions;

11

but, anyway, that's my opinion.

12

Ms. Tavares.

13 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I would like to see all if
14

we're gonna do some --

15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- do all.
17 CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, I'm sorry. Recognized -18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question also would be that
19

where we do not have sufficient applicants -- like I

20

know the Street Naming Commission [sic] -- I would

21

ask that where they're having difficulty making

22

quorum for those Commissions, I would like to have

23

this body advised, at least so that we can move

24

forward and maybe have a recommendation from that

25

Board or that Commission, to reduce the number of
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people that are actually serving on it so that they

2

may actually conduct business.

3

So, you know, that would just be a request.

4

And, you know, you don't have to make it, but I

5

think if Myles could just, you know, review all of

6

those Boards and Commissions where they have

7

difficulty making quorum and refer that, you know,

8

or at least let us know that so we can take the

9

appropriate action or that they initiate a request

10

to reduce the number of people on that Commission.

11

And, you know, I was off-island last week. 1

12

apologize for not having sufficient time to review

13

all of information, you know, that came down. But

14

my father used to have an expression, and it was, I

15

think he's giving me the bum's rush.

16

Now, that might not be something that people

17

here locally are familiar with. But I feel that on

18

any Board, any Commission, anything that I look at,

19

whether I'm here or I'm not here, the sooner that we

20

can get the information, the sooner that the public

21

can review the qualifications of the applicants, the

22

sooner that we share that, the more open government

23

becomes.

24
25

And it becomes a huge problem for me,
personally, when I feel that I'm being rushed,
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1

hurried, and kind of, you know, I guess, pushed

2

along in a way that I don't really have sufficient

3

time to look at the qualifications of these

4

individuals, maybe to interview them on my own so

5

that I would have an opportunity to ask them the

6

questions instead of taking up all the time, you

7

know, that we have, in all fairness to other council

8

members.

9

I really think that what we have to do is, if

10

we're going to serve the public, my request of the

11

Administration would be, please don't ever do this

12

again where we're continuously rushed. These are

13

really important things. And when the public feels

14

left out, as I feel left out of the equation, I

15

can't make good judgments. And, you know, without

16

having an adequate time to really look at them and

17

to really, you know, question the individuals that

18

are coming before us, I think that today it took a

19

long while, it may not have taken such a long while

20

if we had been able to have that opportunity. And I

21

don't feel that opportunity was afforded us.

22
23

So I don't like it. I just wanna express my
displeasure.

24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments, Member Johnson.
25

Any further discussion?
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We do have a motion on the floor to have

1
2

various subject matters referred to the appropriate

3

Committees for further discussion. Hearing no

4

further discussion, all in favor say aye.

5 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
6 CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Carried.
7
8
9
10

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki and Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Carroll and Kawano.

11 MOTION CARRIED.
12 ACTION:
13
14
15
16

REFER TO THE APPROPRIATE COMMITTEE THE
MATTERS OF: 1. ESTABLISHING PENALTIES
FOR VIOLATING CHARTER PROVISIONS IN
SECTION 13-10 OF THE MAUI COUNTY
CHARTER; AND 2. THE DISCLOSURE OF
APPLICANTS FOR ALL BOARDS, COMMITTEES,
AND COMMISSIONS, ALONG WITH THE OIP
OPINION NO. 93-13.
CHAIR KANE: Members, I don't believe we have anything

17

else on today's agenda. I wanna personally thank

18

the Chair of the Land Use Committee for allowing us

19

this opportunity to complete the Committee of the

20

Whole's work on the Boards and Commissions agenda

21

item. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. I think the body

22

appreciates it.

23
24

And without anything else going, this meeting
is adjourned. (Gavel.)

25 ADJOURN: 5:35 p.m.
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